
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday August 6, 2019  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    

         

     AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER     

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT   

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of July 23, 2019 

 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:    The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
        under New Business on the posted agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS          

1. Ratification of MOA:  CFT Professional Support Personnel 

2. School Committee Self Evaluation Process and Workshop 

3. Final FY19 End‐of‐Year Budget  

4. Approval of 2019/20 Employee Handbook 

 

REPORTS           

1. Liaison Reports 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:    The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

        of education interest. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT       

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
  REGULAR MEETING 

                       July 23, 2019 
   Meeting Minutes 

   

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Al Thomas (Vice Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Secretary), 
Mr. John Moses, Ms. Donna Newcomb and Mr. Al Thomas 
 
Also present: Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of 
Business and Finance).   
 
Call to Order 
 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chair Opening Statement 
 
The Chair welcomed all and stated that the meeting will be recorded and televised by Chelmsford 
Telemedia. Superintendent Lang is not able to be at tonight’s meeting due to a death in his family.  
Dr. Hirsch will conduct the meeting. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 18, 2019. 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to approve the minutes of the meeting of June 18, 2019. Ms. Newcomb 
seconded.  Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that the Chelmsford Public Schools have received official certification for the ALICE 
protocols. All the title grants, and special education grants are in and the allocations look good. An 
anonymous donation has been made to McCarthy Middle School for a nine-hole disc golf course. 
Professional development continues for staff throughout the summer. Teachers for grades five and nine 
have been working on the 1:1 initiative. 
 
 
 The Chair shared that a tentative agreement has been reached with the support personnel who will 

be meeting the beginning of August to ratify the agreement. The Committee will the be able to vote on 
this at the next regular meeting. 

 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 1 of 3 



New Business 
 

1. Chelmsford INTERFACE Activity Report December 2018 – May 2019 
 
 The memorandum from Dr. Lang and supporting data from William James College provide 

information regarding what services are being used and by what age groups. The public is 
increasingly using the support for families and children. The school web sites continue to promote this 
valuable resource. The link still needs to be added to the district web site. 

 
2. School Committee Self Evaluation Process & Workshop 

 
 The Committee agreed to meet on Tuesday, August 13th from 4:00 to 7:00 p.m. to work on the self-

evaluation process as detailed in tonight’s agenda packet. The Chair requests that individuals 
complete and return their evaluation forms to him by Friday, August 2, 2019. 

 
3. MA DESE Alternative Structured Learning Day Update 

 
 The DESE has decided that the pilot programs for alternative structured learning day will not be 

moving forward. Districts with previously approved pilots will be able to use them during the 2019/20 
school year but not after that. The Chelmsford working group on this matter will be discontinued. 

 
4. MSBA Accelerated Repair Project Approval: South Row Elementary School Roof 

 
 The South Row roof project has been approved by the MSBA, Dr. Lang will provide updates as the 

paper work is completed and the project moves forward. The goal is to have the project completed 
before school opens. 

 
5. Preliminary FY19 End-of-Year Budget Adjustments/Transfers 

 
 Ms. Johnson-Collins walked the Committee through the details of her memorandum in tonight’s 

packet and supporting materials.  
 
 Mr. Moses motioned to transfer the actual charges made to the local SPED OOD tuition 

account to the circuit breaker revolving fund in the amount of $2,274,416. Ms. Newcomb 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

 
Mr. Moses motioned to transfer $21,077 from the general fund to the food service revolving 
fund. Ms. Newcomb seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Mr. Moses motioned to transfer from the line items as listed in favorable column to the 
unfavorable balances as listed in the amount of $56,129. Ms. Newcomb seconded. A roll call 
vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
6. FY20 Budget Adjustments/Transfers 

 
 Tonight’s agenda packet includes a memorandum from Dr. Lang containing student enrollment report 

data. An increase in enrollment in second grade at the Harrington Elementary School indicates a fifth 
section for that grade needs to be added.  

 
 Mr. Moses motioned to approve the transfer from the Chelmsford High School salaries 

account to the Harrington salaries account in the amount of $56,967. Ms. Newcomb seconded 
the motion. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

 
  
 
Page 2 of 3 



7. Personnel Report: June 2019 
 
 No action required. 
 

8. 2019/20 School Year Hiring Update 
 
 The memorandum in tonight’s packet from Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel & Professional 

Learning, provides an update indicating that 80% of professional staff vacancies have been filled with 
five full-time, three part-time and one unaffiliated position remaining to be filled. 

 
9. Ongoing Projects Update 

 
 Dr. Lang states in his memorandum that Center and Harrington Schools parking lot work is scheduled 

for completion by August 16, 2019. The striping for the CHS parking lot should be done by August 12, 
2019. School bus transportation registration is going very well. 

 
Reports 
 
Ms. Newcomb shared that Lori McCarron has been chosen to serve on the DESE Special Education 
Advisory Council. 
 
Action/New Items 
 
Mr. Al Thomas read a letter dated July 16th which was addressed to Superintendent Lang and Chairman 
Dennis King in which he submits his resignation from the Chelmsford School Committee effective July 31, 
2019. To hear the full letter, please view tonight’s Committee meeting on Chelmsford 
Telemedia/YouTube. The Chair and Committee Members sincerely thanked Mr. Thomas for all his 
contributions to the children of Chelmsford and the Chelmsford Public Schools. Mr. Thomas was 
presented with a gift and a round of applause. 
 
Public Comments 
 
Hana Barker, of Newtown Way, began by also thanking Mr. Thomas for all he has done. She cautioned 
the Committee not to rush to fill the position of the communications director. She feels that more studying 
should take place to be sure the position filled will meet the expectations and needs of the Chelmsford 
Public Schools. Her statement is a follow up to a memorandum she previously sent to the Committee 
members individually. She is also willing to do a video again this year about the School Committee for the 
public. 
 
Emily Anctil from the Board of Selectmen, wanted to put in a plug for Jen Melanson, the newly hired 
Community Services Coordinator. Families in need may reach out to her for assistance. 
 
Adjournment  
 
At 7:15 p.m. Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn to Executive session and not return to regular 
session for the purpose to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an 
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public 
body. Mr. Thomas seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia You Tube.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 
 
Page 3 of 3 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 2, 2019 

Re:  Ratification of MOU: Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Support Staff 

 

The negotiation subcommittee of the Chelmsford School Committee has reached a 
tentative agreement, a copy of which is attached, with the Chelmsford Federation of 
Teachers: Professional Support Staff bargaining unit (CFT) pertaining to a new 3‐year 
contract for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.  The details of the 
tentative agreement were discussed in executive session on July 23, 2019 and a vote will 
be brought forward in regular session on Tuesday August 6, 2019 for the school 
committee to ratify the agreement. 



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

AND THE 

CHELMSFORD FEDERATION OF TEACHERS 

LOCAL 3569, AFT MASSACHUSETTS, AFL‐CIO 

PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL 

 

JULY 1, 2019 – JUNE 30, 2022 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT 

 

The Negotiating Subcommittee of the Chelmsford School Committee (hereinafter “the 
Committee”), acting subject to the ratification of this Memorandum of Agreement (hereinafter 
“the Agreement”), by the School Committee to whom the Subcommittee agrees to recommend 
acceptance, and the Negotiating Team of the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers, Local 3569, 
AFT Massachusetts, AFL‐CIO, Professional Support Personnel (hereinafter “the Association”), 
acting subject to the ratification of this Agreement by the membership of the Association to 
whom the Negotiating Team agrees to recommend acceptance, hereby mutually agree to the 
following terms and conditions of settlement of the contract negotiations for the successor 
Collective Bargaining Agreement that will be in effect for the three‐year period from July 1, 
2019 through June 30, 2022. 

 
1) All terms and provisions of the predecessor Collective Bargaining Agreement that was 

effective from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019 shall, except as modified by the terms 
of this Memorandum, be extended for a three‐year period from July 1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2022. 
 

2) All references to dates in the successor Collective Bargaining Agreement shall be 
changed to reflect the terms of the successor Agreement unless otherwise provided for 
in this document. 

 
3) Unless otherwise specified herein, all modifications of non‐economic working conditions 

will take effect as of the date of ratification of this Agreement.  Any written interim 
agreements that have been entered into by the parties since the ratification of the 
predecessor Collective Bargaining Agreement and that require the modification of 
existing contract language shall be incorporated into the new Collective Bargaining 
Agreement. 
 



4) Section 2‐01.  3‐Year contract effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.  Amend the 
effective date of agreement.  Amend the commencement date for successor 
negotiations. 

5)  Section 4‐01.  Delete section.  Add “Increase all steps of the Appendix A salary scale as 
follows: 

  Year One (July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020) – Increase each step by two percent (2%). 

Year Two (July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021) – Increase each step by two percent (2%).  
After applying the percentage increase to each step, add $ 300.00 to Step 6 and $ 
300.00 to Step 7 of the Paraprofessionals Salary Schedule, Clerks Salary Schedule, and 
Secretaries Salary Schedule (195 Day).  After applying the percentage increase to each 
step, add $ 300.00 to Step 5 of the Secretaries Salary Schedule (260 Day).  After applying 
the percentage increase to each step, add $ 100.00 to Step 2 and $ 100.00 to Step 3 of 
the Aides Salary Schedule. 

Year Three (July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022) – Increase each step by two percent 
(2%).  After applying the percentage increase to each step, add $ 300.00 to Step 6 and $ 
300.00 to Step 7 of the Paraprofessionals Salary Schedule, Clerks Salary Schedule, and 
Secretaries Salary Schedule (195 Day).  After applying the percentage increase to each 
step, add $ 300.00 to Step 5 of the Secretaries Salary Schedule (260 Day).  After applying 
the percentage increase to each step, add $ 100.00 to Step 2 and $ 100.00 to Step 3 of 
the Aides Salary Schedule. 

  The salaries of all employees covered by this Agreement are set forth in Appendix A. 

6)  Section 4‐11.  Add a second paragraph.  Add “A paraprofessional who is assigned to 
diapering or toileting students, shall upon their request, be in the vicinity of another 
adult.” 

7)  Section 4‐12(b).  Delete “Prior to the beginning of each academic year,” 

8)  Section 4‐13.  New 2nd Paragraph.  Add “In the event employees are required to attend 
training outside of their normal working hours, they shall be compensated at their 
hourly rate in compliance with wage laws.” 

9)  New Section 4‐15.  Add “By October 1st, or as soon as practical, each returning employee 
will be provided with written verification of his/her placement on the appropriate salary 
scale.” 

10) Section 5‐02(a).  Add “Columbus Day” to the list of paid holidays. 

11) Section 10‐05.  Delete section and renumber remaining sections. 

12) Section 10‐06.  Delete “by means of a notice on appropriate bulletin boards in every 
school.”  Replace with “by means of an electronic notice.” 



13) Section 10‐07.  Delete section.  Add “The Chelmsford School Department shall notify any 
members of the bargaining unit by June 1st if they will not be employed for the following 
school year.  Bargaining unit members will be notified of a change of assignment for the 
following school year as soon as practical and under normal circumstances not later 
than August 15.” 

14) Section 10‐10.  Add “If the involuntary transfer was the result of a staff reduction based 
upon lack of student/service need(s), and if the position from which the employee was 
involuntarily transferred is restored during the first year of service as an involuntary 
transferee, such employee shall be notified of their previous position being restored and 
shall have the right to  return to his/her original position as of the beginning of the next 
school year. 

15) Section 10‐13.  Delete second and third sentences.  Add “All changes in assignments 
shall be made at the discretion of the building principal as soon as practical and under 
normal circumstances not later than August 15.  Changes to assignments shall be made 
only after a meeting between the employee involved, and at the employee’s request 
with a Federation representative, and the Principal and/or his/her designee, at which 
time the employee shall be notified of the reasons for the reassignment.” 

16) Section 11‐01.  Section 2, Paragraph 2.  Delete first sentence.  Replace with “Any 
bargaining unit employee who receives an overall rating of “unsatisfactory” shall be 
placed on an improvement plan for at least thirty (30) school days and/or be subject to 
discipline/discharge where circumstances warrant such action. 

17) Section 12‐03.  In the second sentence, delete “upon return from an absence exceeding 
three (3) days.”  Replace with “from an employee who is absent in excess of three (3) 
consecutive days at any time.  Such certificate may be required from an employee who 
requests the use of sick leave for an extended time.” 

18) Section 12‐03.  Add a new paragraph as follows, “Employees shall be required to use 
sick leave in 25% (quarter) of day increments based on their regular hours worked with 
notification provided to their supervisor.” 

19) Section 13‐02.  Add a new paragraph as follows, “Employees shall be required to use 
personal leave in 25% (quarter) of day increments based on their regular hours worked 
and with approval by their supervisor.” 

20) Section 13‐05(a).  Delete section.  Replace with “Emergency or illness in the immediate 
family.  “Immediate family” shall be understood to include the employee’s mother, 
father, siblings, spouse, child, mother‐in‐law, father‐in‐law, brother‐in‐law, sister‐in‐law, 
grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, or other members of the 
employee’s immediate household. 

21) Section 15‐02.  Delete section.  Replace with “Parental Leave.  Every bargaining unit 
employee who has completed an initial probationary period of ninety (90) days will be 



entitled to an eight (8) week leave of absence for the purpose of parental leave, 
provided he/she gives at least two (2) weeks’ notice of his/her anticipated date of 
departure and of his/her intention to return.  Employees are urged to give earlier 
notification in order to provide the Employer with additional time to secure a 
replacement.  Upon return from an eight (8) week leave of absence the employee will 
be restored to his/her previous position.  An employee eligible for parental leave under 
M.G.L. C. 149, § 105D may use accumulated sick leave for up to four (4) weeks of the 
parental leave.  An employee may use up to an additional four (4) weeks of accumulated 
sick leave for a parental leave during said eight (8) week period under the conditions set 
forth in paragraph 12‐03.  The Superintendent or designee(s) will not unreasonably deny 
approval of the employee’s use of up to an additional four (4) weeks of accumulated 
sick leave based upon a doctor’s certificate.  The Superintendent may grant unpaid leave 
beyond the eight (8) weeks at his/her discretion and such decision is not arbitrable. 

22) Section 15‐03.  Delete section and renumber remaining sections. 

23) Section 24‐03.  Delete section. 

24) Section 24‐04.  Delete section. 

25) New section 25‐03.  Add “The Union shall be allowed access to all worksites.  The Union 
representative must obtain permission from the principal of the building entered for the 
purpose of conducting Union business; such permission not to be unreasonably 
withheld.  Such business shall be conducted without interruption of the teaching‐
learning process.  The Union will, whenever possible, try to meet with union members 
to conduct union business during non‐school hours.” 

26) New Section 25‐04.  Add “The Employer shall make district policies and procedures 
available to employees at the time of initial hire and thereafter notify employees of 
where they may be accessed. 

27) The Appendix A Salary Schedule should contain a column listing corresponding hourly 
rate of pay. 

28) The parties agree to establish a study committee regarding substituting within the 
bargaining unit (CFT Proposal No. 8 (amended) and CFT Proposal No. 14 and 2).  The 
study committee will be authorized to convene and study the need and viability on the 
issue.  The committe shall report back its findings and recommendations to their 
respective bargaining teams for consideration and negotiations, subject to full 
ratification of each body prior to implementation.  The study committee will be charged 
with bringing a recommendation(s) to their respective bargaining teams by February 1, 
2020 for review and consideration with a goal of implementation beginning in the 
second year of the contract, July 1, 2020.   

29) The parties agree to establish a study committee regarding the sick leave bank (SC 
Proposal No. 8 (amended)).  The study committee will be authorized to convene and 



study the need and viability on the issue.  The committee shall report back its findings 
and recommendations to their respective bargaining teams for consideration and 
negotiations, subject to full ratification of each body prior to implementation.  The study 
committee will be charged with bringing a recommendation(s) to their respective 
bargaining teams by February 1, 2020 for review and consideration with a goal of 
implementation beginning in the second year of the contract, July 1, 2020.   

 

 
This Agreement has been duly executed by the authorized representatives of the Committee 

and the Association on the _______ day of August, 2019. 
 
 
Chelmsford School Committee      Chelmsford Federation of Teachers 
              Local 3569, AFT‐Massachusetts, AFL‐CIO 
              Professional Support Personnel 
 
 
______________________________     ______________________________    
Dennis F. King, II, Chairman 
 
 
______________________________     ______________________________    
John W. Moses, Vice Chairman     
 
 
______________________________     ______________________________    
Maria L. Santos, Secretary       
 
 
______________________________     ______________________________ 
Donna M. Newcomb       
 
 
______________________________     ______________________________ 
W. Allen Thomas, Jr.       
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  Members of the School Committee 

From:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date:  August 3, 2019 

Re:  School Committee Self Evaluation Process & Workshop 

 

Attached please find a copy of the posting for the scheduled school committee working 
session to be held on Tuesday August 13, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. at the central administration 
offices.  I propose to work with Chair King to prepare and facilitate the session as 
follows: 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1) Review of school committee self evaluation results 

2) Review of 2018/19 accomplishments (including action items) 

3) Discussion of school committee focus areas and goals for 2019/20 

a. How are they aligned with the district plan? 

4) Discussion of district strategic planning process 2020 – ? 

a. School committee / members role? 

b. How best to solicit and include public (parents, students, community 

members, etc.) and staff (administrators, teachers, support personnel, 

etc.) input in the process? 

c. Identification of and assessment of current practices? 

d. Identification of and assessment of current and anticipated needs and/or 

gaps in service? 

5) Discussion of next steps 



Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 

Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday August 13, 2019  TIME: 4:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    

         

     AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER     

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:    The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  

        under New Business on the posted agenda. 
 

NEW BUSINESS          

1. School Committee Workshop: 

a. 2018/19 School Committee Self Evaluation 

i. Review of 2018/19 Accomplishments 

b. 2019/20 School Committee Goals 

c. CPS Strategic Planning Process 

 

ADJOURNMENT       

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

  Members of the School Committee  

 

FROM:   Joanna Johnson‐Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:    August 2, 2019 

RE:  FY2019 Final End of Year Budget Report 

I would like to provide you with the following update on the status of the FY19 local operating budget.  
At the July 23, 2019 regular school committee meeting, I presented the preliminary FY19 local operating 
budget reports and noted that I would provide another update at the August school committee meeting 
with the final FY19 figures.   
 
The final results are as follows: 
 

FY19 BUDGET  FY19 YTD EXPENDED  FY19 ENCUMBRANCES  FY19 AVAILABLE 
BUDGET AFTER 
REQUESTED TRANSFER 
(OFFSET) TO 
REVOLVING FUNDS 

$ 59,000,000  $ 58,758,235  $ 241,765  $  0 

 
Attached please find a Year–to‐Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through June of 2019 for the $ 59M local operating budget.  Further, attached please 
find a summary of the school department’s grants and revolving fund balances for the same reporting 
period.     
 
This final report reflects the two journal entries (transfer of actuals) approved at the July 23, 2019 
meeting, as well as the four budget transfers approved at the same meeting to bring each DESE category 
within budget.  The two journal entries were: 
  
Food Service Negative Balances – This journal entry reflects the general fund  
covering the amount of school lunches that went unpaid.  Debit to local expense of:               $ 21,077 
 
Local SPED OOD tuition account – This journal entry reflects a reclassification to the  
circuit breaker revolving fund, thereby funding a portion of the SPED OOD tuitions.   
Credit to local expense of:                           $ 2,274,416 
 
Also attached please find an updated grants and revolving fund summary, reflecting these entries. 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        4,420           0       4,420       3,740.00            .00         680.00   84.6% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200         -52         148         106.35            .00          41.40   72.0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        2,000      -1,140         860       1,185.03            .00        -325.00  137.8% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSES       20,500       1,192      21,692      21,692.22            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    27,120           0      27,120      26,723.60            .00         396.40   98.5%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       18,664           0      18,664      17,664.47            .00         999.53   94.6% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      192,500           0     192,500     192,500.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY SALA       54,496           0      54,496      54,496.26            .00           -.26  100.0% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000       4,017.05            .00       5,982.95   40.2% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN       38,049           0      38,049      36,940.09            .00       1,108.91   97.1% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     313,709           0     313,709     305,617.97            .00       8,091.03   97.4%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,360           0      11,360      11,359.60            .00            .40  100.0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALARY      145,000           0     145,000     144,999.92            .00            .08  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA       53,142           0      53,142      53,141.66            .00            .34  100.0% 
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLIES       15,000     -11,000       4,000       2,856.39         217.74         925.87   76.9% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EXP        4,000      11,000      15,000      14,372.81            .00         627.19   95.8% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               228,502           0     228,502     226,730.38         217.74       1,553.88   99.3%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINISTRA      305,250           0     305,250     282,584.93            .00      22,665.07   92.6% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lqy%2BhMXywSKJSGHmK901oC%2BPrezdomwOQOz4U93QTPwIjIl3NLRp9%2Bd22Vg7P2vI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWG8X%2BNTqsq%2B%2BIbyrrhVKuIliMfr3B9/e/RBXY/lDIxe5lgWJOqXkrFjC6x7Sqnj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nJv4I63Y3SjbZVadqpZinSOF4MS%2BfJ8fYS/HOAxhtUqDQA6BgN3AgLn0cKMbZ8Zj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=utXqYYuG/1/lh%2BBH16wElenUWbkh3wb5YT/OP8UtsfDhuwFUcKjGwjvKBNAA9yDF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGb1vuV2zjoDrwBdlKcQxuYOAw6Ow4QEYFagyX2uq/G9G8GG6aLaCMRO7OnmGt27&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=63bm6T2tdeMW3uKJjR2S9VJOoh6vo5BF2G%2B9Hvy3f8YgEOhDsmA5QSySTOdseXqQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xggbFwF5XO2QsuVQS0LleZy4MLWpq0ff0nDcOoBiIyQHgQhmjLY62rpuMYlI49ae&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NmZtJqEWV%2BDNLv2YxcM7vgtlTVTBLzsl7j9qUJBxorQaBzp26AoJnnsK93sMC6C7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTJSfiiIRTdnk3lJVkIJJHG5yw3bfuBlAV5jPs%2B8lOAYgYvovA36x3%2BvKX/OeWee&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEV%2BKgOxT2yw1Ad1zMjDGN/4UGMc9lLbYOq5VxxZ3NGuqPN1Xvg/kxkaIGF0UE2G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qd7K8iotvMwWOdcsps56ViYlHFBuZNNhgTyxszR3CtXQV4PAnOcrd8SVFPynW8xC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8DT6O5ukKj8q3HOz644RLdkWOAsvaWgTUVbnAgKXfw1NgJo1qZzgItovapZdSo1F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4UE%2BnnWQn6%2BowxA28soeWvKr2rDkxcFrkjY8nHMKOmtlF2cEL%2BYW3zQGHsOhUxqp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BN11F8tlQ9F6wn0%2BhUq7V0yAUg0R/Cg/DuX098tzkRFHsmlNPGPkxZ5RwhuWjccr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Onuiqh1VJ9UEQ4sHoPinE8IlHjE50WX1OvKUhvfMSS8Dsq10Z0VA75gRnsAk7rQb&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200      27,323.05       8,500.00         376.95   99.0% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500       1,487.08            .00          12.92   99.1% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      180,000      -1,605     178,395     178,295.49            .00         100.00   99.9% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & CONF        6,000           0       6,000       5,922.91            .00          77.09   98.7% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,000           0       6,000       5,058.71            .00         941.29   84.3% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      534,950      -1,605     533,345     500,672.17       8,500.00      24,173.32   95.5%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MANAGE      119,646           0     119,646     119,646.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECRETA      240,972           0     240,972     238,491.06            .00       2,480.94   99.0% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR SV       15,000           0      15,000       5,500.00       5,000.00       4,500.00   70.0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-SUP        3,100           0       3,100       2,284.07            .00         815.93   73.7% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-OTH        4,500           0       4,500       1,819.92       1,945.13         734.95   83.7% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               383,218           0     383,218     367,741.07       6,945.13       8,531.80   97.8%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      122,767           0     122,767     122,767.06            .00           -.06  100.0% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES CO       29,714           0      29,714      29,713.84            .00            .16  100.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       84,064           0      84,064      84,701.23            .00        -637.23  100.8% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       25,000     -23,374       1,626            .00            .00       1,626.36     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000       2,053.68            .00         -53.68  102.7% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSES        3,200           0       3,200       1,228.00            .00       1,972.00   38.4% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    266,745     -23,374     243,371     240,463.81            .00       2,907.55   98.8%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       70,000           0      70,000      63,170.87            .00       6,829.13   90.2% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPED C       35,000           0      35,000      39,572.82            .00      -4,572.82  113.1% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     105,000           0     105,000     102,743.69            .00       2,256.31   97.9%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SETTLE       20,000           0      20,000       2,799.00            .00      17,201.00   14.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHkPRSSJ/COeFSWXYg6NIOZgiPGZxthuARmAsRv152NdCC6zWG4FpQtT6Zrx85nt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fLOxNVvg8XVms7UjJavaFze3yoM4/QXzQD%2BEGFylVfijkf4e%2BqzbDycXfLNb5QXD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/gbJy1U9p%2B9PtzkhmZtGossgX5evrVipKUoDC%2BpMEo9bnqwHttSh9kd969GME/LF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DkFHjeILv7qNzfN/tUD95yosM5MewrtHFWrYyq5QGtJ%2BBN0mSshoJ//Nt6DJLcTE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhbxQCyfiMRvx%2BC9Ewhz8Dvhdgf%2BNzqXIGcqEumLqVP/w5wAx%2BzhcKLOjqApbPCz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQa3Ng7jDSLv%2BthxboC8KlHBc4H%2BqA%2BTODMzh6wfbVjbhQVL81qWEcWZZC4tm2zX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUwkcG2yzZB9g/URgW57o7Ghzd/BzHlZqd6UuVlSzGVFdaAYXoYfwTvtB%2BshMq7v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRoccg3A%2BjBzF0DrCzkQQ%2Bk8ejgP8rg9ynn3JF%2B1VniXJlxYvyvidB46wzUpkHoj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vgluIRUX5ZbeY31gPcfREImJAqXxtjt1gCMqVUEToptsi%2Bzs2raHvjM48RaIVRf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIEKunIOAQflD8wOaBNcsghnq10vaZ5m4VpOj%2Bb84f%2ByZYgwFCIY0jZgW%2BiEVkFD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rhx4Z2UleW0Zsfrw9HFKIIj/IfXNiLWAYBCQTxS/VSk1y4zO%2BpfMIAufjgiTHbV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LO3UYw5Kodw%2BBSpLj7w6qjLo7SwkUb6eZXntpIkICtWoQT%2BCFJ7gAjCVOTFWAZ51&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FacMvLUXXGs50MhIV1cwwXKN3oT/6WDimm30Sqi3x1GVVYOcN0AT0kPoBW8WAeWd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0u41iN9%2BGWY44umCKFZSBNuWAkq4H0o9k0xXPdwd4ITFaqhCdtyzeZbHJBcxmxyh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=61pk7z%2BpBVpgeGIfG6/9JOFaRAP4sQTihbnB4fl2gNluimw5Q8LnFpr9ZorXrCk4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LiZ7JlYMILF9DhilhDoXwSfmWbOSaWeHWg5Ni3xUw8vUJretX117F6FHqyVtpTd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3O9xvRpH/xNRMwFqv9T3vVbkb8Q29y/EiyLgzZeu635T7wsJBK9NPe%2BfYb1kLLn0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyQDxIeUMy2W17tzIiu1DiAMKixmnSxCAa3VwErT4%2BUPpsf1NeuK92iPYk/x3MSw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7zTSmx5dJe%2B98pGD/kZx2qqCWVVnl1U6TnSkSAmsoYZGlxeYurHs4vqr34L7cqd&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000       2,799.00            .00      17,201.00   14.0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      122,767           0     122,767     122,767.06            .00           -.06  100.0% 
11450000 51060  SALARIES      185,272           0     185,272     189,261.84            .00      -3,989.84  102.2% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      46,916.27            .00      13,083.73   78.2% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        6,000       6,000      12,000      12,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       25,200      36,100      61,300      72,059.95            .00     -10,759.95  117.6% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        5,000       3,000       8,000       8,168.76            .00        -168.76  102.1% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHNOLO       35,000           0      35,000      43,563.37            .00      -8,563.37  124.5% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      270,776      25,000     295,776     286,818.64            .00       8,957.36   97.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICES      379,000     -75,000     304,000     302,487.44            .00       1,512.56   99.5% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,089,015      -4,900   1,084,115   1,084,043.33            .00          71.67  100.0%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,014,475     -34,498     979,977     979,976.81            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       35,870           0      35,870      35,869.47            .00            .53  100.0% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPENDS        9,000      -4,000       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMENT       10,000           0      10,000       9,339.93            .00         660.07   93.4% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       30,500           0      30,500      27,663.71            .00       2,836.29   90.7% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR COO        1,500           0       1,500         417.65       1,110.00         -27.65  101.8% 
12110000 54630  ACHIEVEMENT/DIAGNOS       25,000     -25,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN       10,000      -3,286       6,714       3,500.01            .00       3,213.88   52.1% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        1,500        -592         908         907.98            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED SERV            0       7,000       7,000       6,714.10            .00         285.90   95.9% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTANT      102,510           0     102,510     102,509.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVISIO      122,767           0     122,767     122,767.06            .00           -.06  100.0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY COU          750           0         750         600.00            .00         150.00   80.0% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVISIO        3,000       1,789       4,789       4,470.22            .00         318.37   93.4% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        5,000      -4,000       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        2,600       1,838       4,438       6,466.08            .00      -2,027.93  145.7% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000         373      15,373      15,511.01            .00        -137.75  100.9% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESSION      305,963           0     305,963     310,030.26            .00      -4,067.26  101.3% 
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETARIE       83,208           0      83,208      83,207.93            .00            .07  100.0% 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERVISO      104,462           0     104,462     104,461.76            .00            .24  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             1,883,105     -60,376   1,822,729   1,820,413.92       1,110.00       1,204.76   99.9%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfJN1w9zzUIayvTusWa1DjXdhYqznALZDixkUf32O5rnLMkIgBYJHbTDGZDiDW/o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPdn0IEqqhb7mspycPFSg3oUs2uMYQsoaUhuJGz/02zUuga5BWGxYtjarLhbMDS7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWD9SMZKwbmXQvUZALtlFOjqAK4xXkGHaFKcw9HYlMuf/T7sDIjCZ/0luAIrioCh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kI8h2a4Upts25904RttzPpZW%2Bwh4vpPigfNmG9mqsizFaepqMGuRcnZjkyO6exBp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVhgIERCMXOOq0C//9qq00tXmaHpBqlB1H5T0sk35mPDHe/Zsn3yFd7OtUtImrwN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHB8OQ9b9I5GpIj7aTAvtFVJgj%2BVNMi6liwEUVq4h4Kv8rNcG35mtl3%2BkFybRPgh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/SIysNAmflExmAiadsIJ%2BS7/2WIa/otQqE7iYHI1db/AbOsFqMwq8C8FsQlGbj3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yIz3Zdq0D2xK6bbP%2BrH9E8Ug0kH6cWQdhUAtDISyFI5rTmrs7KyhEBEWYiuwGmDJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSyD2r3bPtYXc4s7uC4MqB8dAHDar6zPl6ljiKeUX%2BGNcNxOt6ZBJB0757BbAF%2Bp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jq0xnO9n/qAak24pUGS4XQJpAP5Y0xM9JvM/M/N1rf%2Bk6zGcjY2sLEtp59Qwmwwy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8mnyAYGe8Rx7JgnjnJurDo6KVp8XJoy9pbTiR5M7sJBLP7SlpRsdKeActdq4i7Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dd9ye/OSpOjigsRp1EhSvKna7FXF4JG9mkL7N3cwUrH0SgCad2lbTJCXYATt99Yd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sl6VY9i9dYeVztgesOt%2BymXkZtKT77paZOivn%2B4h40u7EbXqtMrznybGPM9iXPV8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENBK%2BzJFu741JszQswZZiLrgdGJiAE8WRARfrLJYD7TXGCvvb/snC5p05F9s0zEW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7%2B79vZoL0AwlYtuuEY8dIyxegfD76E/omYndja3Gx5Q8QMFVMmGS2KyNNwyMuEc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WJyCEEp6fb4UfdQmp7FSQeCajO36P9XXB6H0TlLm/QX%2BO%2Bd7t8VOJB9QtFs%2B3In&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jqqNdPvUp0wOGIppG653B2V11f3a/Ni/pscgqD99Lx7hhyn6yP5yLtn0W12IISuE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oU7Q3/A9wEwtFLbs0F9p8bVaKhVWHbSGzlRwLlc8KrdqCNxcvY53X2VSRbnzwVcO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1N5KF1tFjV2tpBBa88Aaknc4EUe6DsKYBVW2cceDFkVBI52WDXwin46HXAg0kvxi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Imp5%2BKRL0xpsVew8/gDHDTz7lx2mfxHO7mJDiSbkzk7SORDXj6GhUicUVBsyP03w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qQRj4W%2B7vCmL7o3MBkUfeIV/YwXGb/KWmceZvl9WvB0Gsk1hjrQiH33wt5x%2Byr5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VJ8rXRuvNIUe5%2BTIxeSaOKsoxdYSfQw5yCV5bB8IzDB//QoTjenhKU0wKRVMDp3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5sjcZACbsPzI8IkYK7x0%2BPm44fOo1oqd%2BWZhSP7TFY8w19M6WL2CDohjb6j3aMF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvN3RRNAAtyOeWInuCzRtBY4t5T/IwiKRBUodNymH32HRi4bjRmVSUddsmd7V3jX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrXmpsi2y2alvYNUfeR/I/kz/aoQCBNQz5m9Ovt6tr/AK596U8/WudCSgdLR5hBS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlpGjDsPSfoAuS5iL9UdEkHqDqa9gOChdxM1FtMmeJnQipVp17P5kPwTsDsiM/Iu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AbZczW1vKbydSL/x5TOGFjfeuz40tFwkXPeBuZmfH2WPXONuJhfdenIwwv6JXXJh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yS0a3GeA1bVc0fLxqILpxf4S6Wq1AMg6jpA%2Bizunf58lGQZvlrKkxPXWPCd2YS/J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=32S%2Bdg2QF%2BMbUJB72LXyzIGF7dE/w7KDh7f%2B9r86CgmhcgM%2BVvkGQYW1ZIesGyOF&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      321,430           0     321,430     321,430.32            .00           -.32  100.0% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPAL      136,460           0     136,460     136,461.00            .00          -1.00  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       88,826           0      88,826      91,647.19            .00      -2,821.19  103.2% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      132,948           0     132,948     124,747.79            .00       8,200.21   93.8% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       22,734           0      22,734      21,121.10            .00       1,612.90   92.9% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SCHOO        8,153           0       8,153       1,759.46            .00       6,393.54   21.6% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SCHOO        7,025           0       7,025       3,768.87            .00       3,256.13   53.6% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CHS        9,500      -1,830       7,670       7,669.79            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SCHOO       31,000      -9,349      21,652      21,651.50            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES CHS       16,940           0      16,940       6,949.00            .00       9,991.00   41.0% 
12210100 57800  LIBRARY HIGH SCHOOL            0           0           0          72.04            .00         -72.04  100.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFERENC        9,300           0       9,300       5,961.72            .00       3,338.28   64.1% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330      94,859.07            .00      13,470.93   87.6% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRINCI      119,383           0     119,383     119,382.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       17,108           0      17,108      17,226.03            .00        -118.03  100.7% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       23,446           0      23,446      22,043.77            .00       1,402.23   94.0% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      74,565.52            .00      -1,914.52  102.6% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTHY        5,000           0       5,000       2,903.75            .00       2,096.25   58.1% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTHY        3,000           0       3,000       2,799.90            .00         200.10   93.3% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES M        2,500      -1,038       1,462       1,462.04            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES Mc        4,250           0       4,250       2,685.00            .00       1,565.00   63.2% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330     108,329.86            .00            .14  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINCIPA      122,383           0     122,383     122,382.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       16,071           0      16,071      16,152.99            .00         -81.99  100.5% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       22,334           0      22,334      19,221.48            .00       3,112.52   86.1% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      73,350.24            .00        -699.24  101.0% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,800           0       5,800       3,090.94            .00       2,709.06   53.3% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        3,500           0       3,500       2,149.09            .00       1,350.91   61.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES P        2,500        -907       1,593       1,592.57            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES PA        4,250           0       4,250       1,240.98            .00       3,009.02   29.2% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      49,121.54            .00           -.54  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIPAL      115,220           0     115,220     115,220.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       18,035           0      18,035      19,144.72            .00      -1,109.72  106.2% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454      36,495.72            .00         -41.72  100.1% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550         550.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000       1,006.91            .00         993.09   50.3% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES B        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES BY        1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      49,121.54            .00            .46  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINCIPA      115,220           0     115,220     115,220.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WXNE7qeiWpqJb3UApvM5S8Bt66vjOx5NsGGLnqx%2BeJ0eoAkj4%2Bxnl9AC4lulOuT/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzJO5e8dxIvW3bkPuNSSYeVGrxKqySGLvAadCVkjL9cnCAgR5j1z93nuLxDrt%2BZs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/FzO6efgP1jGXcRc5ut%2BIizizUE2LeqPCO8n%2Ba1zjFtnSK%2Bsrh43x9v1zZRK3PPs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FVDo42YufRY%2BcgkYLvkgs6nMRsQA1JVZKQfqRdTuTp5jyKtwcimGOfhiwIHNf3ai&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bw3Kc06jURaGoHvpyDT/O55R92KYvViCyb2quHFnKrLCUmlAa2dgvDhdL/Y/BcKM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=egHQEvxupwZ02ycrBm0c4A7SdkliIFa/7cE6s3/kDmj%2Bdbt47bz5qBwIVSt5Half&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mGjbJkirytIMPdHomPX9jcW2XQ7ec8sLVQwSakLtfQONzGz8KnYTTJLYi5EnBHME&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0J43lMTAz3zCsAYAc9Gvq5SKLfZ6AR%2BLZlI3b4jRfDIRjXAlVuUAkMhGOOfo1yKj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pijKFEnH3tUJ/axG0qRaNkNcKO75%2BM8yPYQPHdQvpATlHeeLDP4k3F4ncfafCLUj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBnZCuyfAhZQGBUe8JbkTc3vaSSgGIpWegUKrzJ0b05hqB2cTFBbSOBXyyJ1njW6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=98oT9N/2ALiTmMxkLg0DnJrYrbJRdxrHluO1pYWYSVAQGROhsdjINYNyXQfR0u3f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOtzaZrgxwDoygQAp1tCRGXqaDqm7%2BBbjFBKCL%2B60MyhFQjwq/infvylqIrS91ke&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UZmmbJzWLeTJGzsUa1MG8qZxJ26nSJuM0PeHDp6%2BvP8Neg5s7I1rhH4c%2BEuvU90&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lOhCoNLQ9xTNnZUhtAIDPOHiFC4/bDdHwRFa6WnrM4ywQssEvCl7nMt6U2zRVrCq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yhmnjFdY4VlLzJ6Yp/3k6S/l8hOPmndJCGxfewuBHSsaoWheN3E3VpIShLYcbN0l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kD0aENmmSfXWKPSgoprnI1ryJeZi%2Bw6shepUNsKDKN7t13Gnoth1WaVNEStph/Sd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Vw53YGv5EdmfqTMU2DoQ1SPwXRPxXwk27pp8O9uUU3ChFhIx0PU0BYPfKDAVVPr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1EnXSz5RZTiyUTr11s7WZmcp6H8ziC4H3G8T/bQu86EtkFv/6j4O3WXlpbzxqW49&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hqtWDn9OwAUMCtzHk0TJ7ay70BuoLoIzVfEDfc3NzlH9n%2B6YRv/tCoDFFM%2Bp8fxG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=40hYQzd1PiPYmSxgWOC3iSS%2BMMHdiClKZAbLBWG2aji7NpATjlJqLWpv%2Bv2sOiIH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/9%2B8OCg11G0/r9OOw1t9aTUssywUOgi%2BKlAARr0es0Z9QtxyTxUi81UbPE7cCbG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YGSgknybTBv2JBZYijzvHK3xyBBh0/Q20A0ZT4yQlju0Y7rHHU2HG3gYtuK56TM2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDmrOSq2DiIVEBHkrloLW2Wu0KfMs%2B65TzB9OyvMrpthYO5b2DOIFS5%2BO5fxOxss&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NFmtmPa%2BWwcUmHEnYPLe7NbqZKObrV8U9WPKdGO5Xf8ptYFQS5J6zCFHtvh%2B5vBE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpOiqm4Sztw9hpqQ0MMFZuwuv3pgH/XiW7tiB4KE7YXTektgEqk5wx5uEWzTSuA3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5RsSSgrHuIor4It1KSblKwQ7WmJm3x6uRTcY%2B7PXj0NvaokdiFuxmkaXWxpeLgi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzRL/54gYlleTod2QMSEB039mqBrd8CtSSmSSQh63wDyot3KkHIHeNLNJnjZnXRA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZNSLIvLTcwY08IPsDtiaphWaNbIFFf7IV147YQ6HD8Aag66s/4cpeSRMROGrqWu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRN5OMT8QI1SDXJ1LxMEXeN6q6%2BFWTX7VnQk5g2iXn9M36eCCwfOP8%2B/%2BQkBJJ6M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCyUDNRaRpyxX%2BpIpjNzsKoQE4egYvo9zLH7GlSfAns24bhGjmZ9W4Vwu6G50N6d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=87IoTh1x8g6k3e/5y4Wg0RWpGkbdNZf1%2BwwhU5kKbk7wnhLLIrwfPshRdpfuDW%2Bo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wc8dMi%2BFUJahqkIU67hScru8NFvQbiL4IkiRx22NRleK%2B7aYBM8BTsBibpahzcxM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYGeFC2wv17SI2efDZRbqxItYl6G7uTaHeTtNQnnGNvS/kohQFyCd4zvm1y2nk%2B0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNnTCG2YPjC5jebkkhpkjYmmeP5/XEsF/HfDhbETC1lrmqb%2BhlLjDc7OiM7p/iW2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DBcSN0HvnJZ5oj7LrjgVhcIDlTLq2za7XosJugaHDAqHB4DxgYmZpS2wua6tERG0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2h4495QspPgWuEG3jE%2BHIXUKDqlaOhwTvn6WZbhk5VstlUwPUyWvUm3DKmLQLeF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoap/yuhh/UphUFsH9GBDKOdVlVoto6Hp8I9ioTvE2SVi9L1j8i35DmhIMo%2BBnfD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKS4vM9Qu%2Bc4INFxl6Ge/PzpcAGY1AZfb8VDPHFmfKZoJFC5TBu5TCqblcQTR6z3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rY6W4rQGJ5ESjfpzXq0lDe8%2Bdy5Qm6G3qET3hcAuLmFKCgigoT1FM1pwjU0STgZ%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AT09mY7j7a28zupDQLq6jObjEv3rF7EISL1Q78SRbHtBiTDXwEArVrkxyIzQrHG2&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,361           0      17,361      17,816.93            .00        -455.93  102.6% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454      36,453.56            .00            .44  100.0% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          750          15         765         739.20            .00          25.80   96.6% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000         -15       1,985       1,943.60            .00          41.40   97.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES -        2,500      -1,235       1,265       1,265.10            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCES C        1,500           0       1,500         696.99            .00         803.01   46.5% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      49,121.80            .00           -.80  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCIPAL      113,220           0     113,220     115,220.12            .00      -2,000.12  101.8% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,978           0      16,978      18,296.04            .00      -1,318.04  107.8% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/SEC       35,658           0      35,658      36,384.64            .00        -726.64  102.0% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRINGTON          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRINGTON        2,500           0       2,500         620.98            .00       1,879.02   24.8% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES H        2,500        -823       1,677       1,677.05            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES HA        1,500           0       1,500         502.00            .00         998.00   33.5% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      49,121.80            .00            .20  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINCIPA      116,220           0     116,220     116,220.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,786           0      16,786      17,217.27            .00        -431.27  102.6% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/SEC       33,535           0      33,535      33,885.53            .00        -350.53  101.0% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH ROW          525           0         525         520.25            .00           4.75   99.1% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH ROW        2,000         500       2,500       2,307.26            .00         192.74   92.3% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES S        2,500        -669       1,831       1,830.75            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES SO        1,000        -500         500         300.00            .00         200.00   60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,500           0      23,500      23,875.89            .00        -375.89  101.6% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,415,505     -15,851   2,399,654   2,343,376.36            .00      56,277.44   97.7%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIME/S        7,075         143       7,218       7,218.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPENDS       28,299           0      28,299      28,270.50            .00          28.50   99.9% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPENDS       25,941         497      26,438      26,466.00            .00         -28.00  100.1% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       61,315         640      61,955      61,954.50            .00            .50  100.0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       49,402           0      49,402      60,338.50            .00     -10,936.50  122.1% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - LE      126,000    -126,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TECH.       74,018           0      74,018      71,990.20            .00       2,027.80   97.3% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      327,311     -14,316     312,995     312,384.88            .00         610.12   99.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aov6o6MXvyM9V2DxQsrPa3mD5ZhyoX2v%2ByUb23hWpXkuDG6JAREItgPtb94ZgGT0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nf7GUfMq7bbFpk895NkJHPIYNHccKaqpUDLUOOPUEtr7NcGujpxmgwZNjDXcpAzx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0qrpy5fs%2B27EOJ1owKUQljVfA0gNhf%2BHENK7z6sYVPQj0oAoLaGo9VIw51B%2BaTz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yggDT1ofNkmsIT1iIQPw2NgJ5ZRCAPwl/junJuEorhW03MGWhNDJOSt/DaNEPVkH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEg4wizOu4cPxbgV%2BfgSU0Bi%2BqDDL6vsgykYqSuIeRX5nN1Hx0d9enJ3rr2AswIM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3M3F5reraTQo3OHbqzK0Jjf4eu8GrV3Y7AhgKsG29nkYabvxgaZC4y25Q2p/U0N1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZZKWnOFTMOWVhczuPAzHOuZmNk3Y%2BpRR%2BhbvW8TJLVM4chcUJyNhi3sBzWTgMMi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYzhlRsNzOpWKPLcqkXUrMgLBCJ9rEOAEl2ulNsuZwC246AGpK42Raz35P9jF/Gh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1fsxmgkuME77TsbWc85j4ZX%2BPxG1C1z8pf3rFAuGuYLXJdpRrBONVxcnvBvMxHm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j17Tr/TP05drFyZs5Lzw8Cqz63knmKBxfihvd3w/qNhHlLdOCS/aEpTCTkxhsTEV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iVPyKuIvs/shbNfFeX7WnPNFbdzM50lSqRIhMWjdNgrubm5bWADO0QffmPIIMlq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DePi/8YujrXFemNrzVPo%2BCPA6mZEuAw%2BFH5Mo5qFWZBjHne2cpr5F/HSt0J3vF1a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=skJJdIJABxmX9qJVIACKd3M3H5rNWH6zHCEc6kocmfqjiQGznav5AV/bjJ0d2hIK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYyw8Z3FMojx73r24qM2UBzia9E4A1m4e9OIOW5hHSd5wRZ1gl427p0gBkr/DV4R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JAWi4rBwa%2BKu/jlUt9SXDm8UiU8QUSpLtc0usjaikmQt4xkuw6wFnxaom0waZx0q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/VT5n2xQYGzrGaQZmUAKk2GV5qJXXpChpBipNjRoEG/qz%2BSD8hjOxhVA8N7GZ6l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bgm78ZzUcl9sj2tsqpsP4D7G1PTfovsRpmWBkGB//vcJak64n3xjCtgVsmHpd9AO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2xo/yRnXB7v4PvgOQF0CO1DfcY6Xiz%2BkoDXoQbmZmAL%2B9ltZEF5laWfME05l8Aw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BoAPHaXdsZLL8L/fUJV4lqdqlyMc5XpCNEJNgTHEsDciCCguocTGavO822FwjHTY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lzA2p%2BAzCJbhDGYFeVFFWp5k3BoHypiA0XbmM8VROd4I0gKpZk3kpjrzcplPOSYT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jtMaJuWYCNoKdxkh/ualSLPT7KggeR0mKZi3dJhozEF5PWhWkJNqLooxoxpos/Kc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNhXnGtnYF1ChnWMDisCIXAlIKM2v9hh%2BS2GAVo4lNWU79zCVTkpxVT5g2rG8mwp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zz/JSV5Ewp8begIY1cePNBAbqDg/RfoZISMi2vzE4z80fMM8gRGgqptjS5cJtEr2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyovXv5BGz/mVVg9sLzTm4HWzjUFF95BJvkgYgAInklHCZPpdDBfi5e42gQkedTH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=86YkZshQmKVSnFSJO%2B9CKedH62XaM/q0xWmYYFq6JpRigDqYaAzgncFM6RauUeH5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMiu7zElDSpsa6jYC1aKJyDc9k6N3Lf6ZA5lUjoHs%2Bol4qWvCs/ptU%2BU1U8MqZGA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJJwI2Ye6jhuPn5UU4vu6suLiLHHCPjqRs9k5911N0JXyL6706ZiKriv7Q%2BAGzdB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ha9wUsaQcf%2BrEl99UmCDU598PjXhHh6KjE/PrAhWRMpRW34Ri9XC/J3LIohNDG6H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YdVC6iYnYTSUPIJhKkVTbDkaXTu5g0yk1MUemvNE8nYrJEjJiu4YA2BlPY4rg0xH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0ouRg/YIokb/MSn6m8iunYxfqi8B7CYd2v/Rye3pjJlcfsH6FlTzoPivLLWxu2t&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      239,079           0     239,079     239,079.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,256,959       9,589   1,266,548   1,294,254.68            .00     -27,706.68  102.2% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      712,547        -685     711,862     701,328.49            .00      10,533.43   98.5% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED.      239,079           0     239,079     239,079.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED.      198,607     -56,967     141,640     141,640.17            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,413,309      23,591   1,436,900   1,436,900.89            .00           -.89  100.0% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      332,138           0     332,138     331,240.74            .00         897.26   99.7% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      297,945         792     298,737     298,547.13            .00         189.87   99.9% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,298,966     -37,315   1,261,651   1,262,124.68            .00        -473.60  100.0% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,220,002       2,378   1,222,380   1,190,448.73            .00      31,931.27   97.4% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      161,707           0     161,707     161,707.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENGLIS      385,140      -5,991     379,149     370,933.38            .00       8,215.67   97.8% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.LANG      215,934           0     215,934     215,933.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLTH.      163,804           0     163,804     163,804.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TECH.      136,526           0     136,526     136,526.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MATH      382,261           0     382,261     382,261.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUSIC      298,689       4,530     303,219     352,051.25            .00     -48,832.25  116.1% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHYS.      232,950           0     232,950     235,080.96            .00      -2,130.96  100.9% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCIENC      361,709           0     361,709     361,709.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC.ST      382,233      -5,978     376,255     355,331.08            .00      20,923.92   94.4% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE5      662,973           0     662,973     662,749.11            .00         223.89  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE6      697,306     -11,006     686,300     669,376.23            .00      16,923.31   97.5% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      107,070           0     107,070     112,187.93            .00      -5,117.93  104.8% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLISH      325,369     -16,173     309,196     301,716.22            .00       7,480.03   97.6% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LANG.      193,551           0     193,551     169,170.30            .00      24,380.70   87.4% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.ED.      149,951           0     149,951     149,951.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. ED      136,039           0     136,039     136,039.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      329,769           0     329,769     329,769.18            .00           -.18  100.0% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      190,702     -28,667     162,035     140,654.54            .00      21,380.29   86.8% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. ED      174,463           0     174,463     157,177.02            .00      17,285.98   90.1% 
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIENCE      276,652       6,627     283,279     295,599.04            .00     -12,320.04  104.3% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.ST.      309,974           0     309,974     309,974.26            .00           -.26  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE5      655,216           0     655,216     655,216.64            .00           -.64  100.0% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE6      606,295       5,131     611,426     611,426.40            .00           -.40  100.0% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSROOMT    1,349,149         794   1,349,943   1,421,957.49            .00     -72,014.49  105.3% 
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       68,049           0      68,049      68,049.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       69,287           0      69,287      69,286.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. ED       81,276           0      81,276      81,276.31            .00           -.31  100.0% 
12305491 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      362,858     -38,000     324,858     313,893.32            .00      10,964.68   96.6% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASSROO    1,250,656     -27,049   1,223,607   1,213,293.46            .00      10,313.54   99.2% 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226           0      87,226      87,226.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. ED       87,226           0      87,226      87,226.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUNLKpJvBGLOH%2Bko4IDaN2enqIfOyyIMuTMN2TuIivehw6y9Revli1SBymeMfk85&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIIbd9Q4V6es4ffMustWxzAuny3cdsyxYRdXKBt8tvjRkM%2BbhQjGTW%2Bur9ZHrpAA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVV9QISdoITDYRhCXGwlEU%2BLzEJ/8AnJxX%2BAgZxlVDBu1XgQRgP%2B3T8Ig9zZRDjC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dFRNeF9UlUzgSAd6rhpx1WqXsRWYvwoKeAZ/DVEWKYMvS7%2BakkBIOOz8w67/gBq4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uRfqo%2BDZSfM0RvRJS/1b9624iPNfgy3HDwVeDgMznMqwLNMpukkW1Ow64q%2ByY2Z7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IHH64qptRDw8qnvUcVMLEZPgi52PiWyz6gJhdNuURQAuayiBivBglZocfeuIPYMA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=THuZESkGTHrQTXUpqjYe9zlDYGlxqU4L7iouN3R555p4UwqSX8DH6zcbzbm68dzO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpH8e7ThPmuGOI9AesMoqE9KPOjC0APk9YifoLTf5ys3bQYUOUT0RqzfJ20yZn87&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJY629m%2B2EJPmh/Ejsxu/2Ur3hFLSBDJIhAhzhLD4E3AM5rznB8yt7/XdIsmoETG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K68YuoyNidvUog/%2BFD5kx8LjEOJFqKLXakNC62QSIk9m8NsBj%2BE1Y9YJPe7eFWhH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir0i2OFzLAk6kK85tMfmei9Es%2B5oEgetkcDNrqALtBowFuYz74rq8yi2S2nXRGlA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d8CZGPXeu5%2B5eFqPEZmWljV9dOmqUGvD%2BTMInqdCDlj/Ttq3gKOWnBNqFER0KkkB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fy461xgFnPyMDi/pvPRmYOwt7L/RZiYXuA/7nqlNspUHGH42dnZPXmrb34zFXZt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/usKiiIVKYvGfTcUUhp48jX75hDlRUv0fUFpIuNfxcRk2bbzHuzFtcV4kEmZKwI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPtiqpuopyOCkRqhJTR7W8tmRls2GbzpgmckghBXXZhe14VGBsdbEIutOlic4Amh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZO3Ha515Ulxj5Ksk2Dx4kQv1/yZpnUXwARfB8JO2t4wgaEpKf0%2Bx95MMBrM7dg9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9VsclsDOKLS9POF8Qc4lo6/x/F/ZDTQFWPzpCSN4MjDAdIB/8rfRAYe6pUBC13lI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQ/Z0IL3CxI5UhFPGry%2BDpFGJLt6JXod3syiezRuXsfNXj16lqGRzjggUzZ3RGqI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=erB33VtgE9cC2uOuDa4rJAzFZKKIr6EjBFgL2EIJdUSN11MH2L05FTK9y3SFqslV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/yv82zuNroEDN/LuUr2OzaTjKebs%2B4a5S9kZ26xg8EGA4wP9zsuTp75Lhmadw/vK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSP4t1bCp9SUictl2QSgW2pCiSh1mL3uhL4IUyzKCeXMpEbkpZnlavQOwwsyJzJ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CD0LHqM3uDRN%2BCxzI0UJJEWAK2fMSVhg643U5W3EP%2B7cv4%2B4fC/wXzrv0h2m/Ol6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyKYWcY8VPJSYISXilQjpG/XQRBj0/ZLqKnyqnVEx/ADXubOY7NoA7UOR7veXznb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Xl7j/hHDF1csLglKvRC0w8euPFWR0qxOdRECbWTergcBxxJIe9IB1/RHPAxnRZp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLczSM5gI129%2BzQgfqd4exWSm75lRzUxW7AEmmsaDa/Eov7tXMLCgKU0UaeeQ%2B2b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9OnIjW%2Bitmh6zOiD/5vumdkN4ZJFqslO8%2BghMwEAvdjyvmPLS/pViVnDgYY3U89&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eChVRknbILaegHrzUfpuBZitqj65NflVDItTO5luQ33ReWqAWfILi7bHYVlWQwpO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lm0YVcfNbYXVyt6LfGbEnd4vW4st7bgPZGYIyGzIlG3NnNYlXJYY5/Cxiu0c27O3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJHYxjXYK1um0xUqqYiiRQMVk/W1X%2Bow0cey5BENgW8Mwpj8laVAjpejPKqUtoO2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tomkm76yEr70/drxnhim5N2R1nRnSyreDQk4XMVksZDuTV8Ep03rXwnAg5BvXFMy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsIYaQO8ej27pk7PRNKaWkQWOepaj/wbsvgNIbKiVMOk6ExnsbKYn1dUG82ZRjH6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0zmp9cZaPMUqAKuECvin8rLC06f7e/OzOvsoTU1bR4HXI0OOuX9KZEvxTT6TKcok&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/sUv6WJfGawBaFwjZ0FfmtOS8fLNEsJaKPeHIF5Ay8Hy3gQxAgn3K4q99MNjMBs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VklLQdNONH5lK78ZGpfQxWXx9eF3l/qS8vzCCmM38Pz2BPLLQo4/QMkxqzMTml/7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jTyxcIh702lnn3eU1zuC%2Bdg4DV1q5bnAC9BA/e4ixDwWdZwRY3BtwwxFWVQOp0zv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWuSzkeNYJkokWpZCbwLBzx1jS588Tr/AY3vFcgGs4Gpllv49VuXNBq0y3WbhuAK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=phRHGx1A03Tjgjmeoj%2BjOvl/jtYaYjqxouDUE48az4d7SbsPXzwvKus9tVPWDwJE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oqN0IVbeaIIx/MNFq6nafgOY991LjYE21MXyZWN7/m8ZaBpR3YlT9W/ekjBamgrV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hemN1/6Q1egTevfrOJO278X7Q1q7kxiExisffbDfg5d7yfIzVlKLTKi/bVfa7P72&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZioP6%2BKdLJbpZcCdI4ikcWBk/FnkI1bnPhG6aFYLuVFWNKAJTML1WOXM08xSYQj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfCPr0KArjrisQHDyro4wgXr155R7by7rBJ4c%2BxKJNahlJ7cJo%2BA%2BmL7g9LSYq89&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZghHxPtzsFPkVoBGvEZAtFcT49rj0tZNR9ERx1nKI6A3RwSigBLEGKrkmsZYYaLX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rAuCuP7aY6zJgTpl5dAgJ8bGw7Mb5rOfrAY3vIZtBMJwlNfTk2ShFRoUa3gS5qG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRn4N9Sk6WnZql3yMgLR/XMk6m4fUWu0YrLnHnzz97Gr3MAMFH72v%2BpOPEt2t1g5&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305591 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      225,298           0     225,298     225,298.32            .00           -.32  100.0% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSROOM    1,372,684     -35,006   1,337,678   1,337,678.14            .00            .00  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       75,275           0      75,275      75,274.92            .00            .08  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       81,902     -19,565      62,337      58,953.08            .00       3,383.52   94.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. ED       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      312,744           0     312,744     312,744.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLASSRO    1,231,001      -3,004   1,227,997   1,197,622.17            .00      30,374.69   97.5% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSIC       68,049           0      68,049      68,049.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS. E       65,279           0      65,279      53,475.11            .00      11,803.89   81.9% 
12305791 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      261,115           0     261,115     261,115.14            .00           -.14  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              22,698,327    -372,291  22,326,036  22,275,729.19            .00      50,307.25   99.8%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING       15,000       2,898      17,898      17,897.84            .00            .16  100.0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST    1,069,596           0   1,069,596   1,046,019.64            .00      23,576.36   97.8% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED BEH      245,706           0     245,706     240,165.12            .00       5,540.88   97.7% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - SU       96,500           0      96,500      96,470.81            .00          29.19  100.0% 
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       56,967           0      56,967      56,967.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      936,317    -130,558     805,759     803,746.14            .00       2,012.86   99.8% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       56,967           0      56,967      56,967.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      802,992         794     803,786     762,051.37            .00      41,734.63   94.8% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/READIN      167,941           0     167,941     167,941.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       56,967       1,382      58,349      59,738.07            .00      -1,389.07  102.4% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      620,407           0     620,407     608,252.89            .00      12,154.11   98.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READING      166,269           0     166,269     166,268.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       70,957           0      70,957      70,957.12            .00           -.12  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      533,429           0     533,429     527,888.14            .00       5,540.86   99.0% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      163,804           0     163,804     163,804.18            .00           -.18  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       76,361           0      76,361      76,360.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      354,067           0     354,067     354,067.22            .00           -.22  100.0% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READING      163,804           0     163,804     163,804.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      316,663           0     316,663     316,663.38            .00           -.38  100.0% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READING      152,863           0     152,863     152,863.10            .00           -.10  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       68,049           0      68,049      56,967.05            .00      11,081.95   83.7% 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      291,508     130,558     422,066     407,346.06            .00      14,719.94   96.5% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READING      163,804           0     163,804     163,804.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIALIS      410,230       5,408     415,638     530,638.16            .00    -115,000.16  127.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LukMNYdxySMHxrVIPjn5lMdd0IE1xICuZWEZVhKW6xuvra1bqgDelehX6/e8O6Z6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vkNnuU3/K4Jir1Oq2Cv2fnPYhuzmDhB%2Bs4GQsOWahwAmahWAVv5L4JaFXC1wv/dE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1hq5kPWtzrW0RhQNBcfbiVeXA6zlahiQzPyuPNAGgJM13rnznX5MWGp57fTO58d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3e%2BVdvKu4PBFUHAyLc62RArlHKw0F9MvPiAuiIKHF9tjTBZ5lTnQ6AvwWYatrHJI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kl5txrkTuGmGSur%2BJnQdJhhunG7xCB9j1qUUyiINap4iS4pd5tZ7zEJcUOKeCduJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6pzSJLDG3T4QTgDc9E9b8IdJaQuLimfyuavMK41xszIcYksGCC1y1G1ft7/HMeU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1gL8RFPSAyDRJBi1nQbq9t45t/C/bE0ac9K8L0OxNXJI8Je1S3GR//6iW8JZzHy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKMT3hSC0fPSl0Z3GOUQKdu%2BiGrj1gGZsw%2BxC15RLwtF2COij4ybzR025BLuQkvR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fitb5ZZsZK1xBBMs9r%2B250oVtIvUuNn1gQ5/PLGHPC2DNb/3kGOmpRx4/oM1D2ky&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/pOXWSsIY3iRv%2BHvblkZOwXYhRonXh4VZv9/2MZIAggXdQxJ5AdXC1iXochz%2B1/7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSibAR3nrjVDgBY1az2cbexFUXerUu8/DhpsdGQprSAH3tTu92I81DOFSfXaMauF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h36L9iSw2K6T3EFrnZ6biHRlROCGjZr0xkjgWawYZA3Qu56g6d4S5w1V94nOkjSc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjSefQIHAnR6dSbdgUIznPsmuB56Uyu24zUeCtXrqJ8Q64%2BT4697xSL0taiqIrBJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CK9lyo1cVtSORsBEJwXpwdb3JXNjzT3jbwMPsTRWDY81MC3iAHxGOGZ04VC/D58o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Tb8k7yyDmfeJVzKVBrerA66XZvaRGJYLmJyKX5m6BcCjSzLRQj8YJ4fWM6w0R6y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmT%2BrI6zkQ9qbAUV2rVpwxOLefIJkjd17SMVt5FIAGIcDRESiSa5C6hsafeFFuR7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kcPe46yS08kzZYaLdixDPbRGST1ydh8%2BD6%2BN74c9myT1h/k8zrDHISgFLZ7h/xF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvEQm48OyN%2BoDzaY4/0Q0HsNalca5DtZ0osXpIhggeBS%2BITUaf8Nf5yaZEZ/ZefA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wumCe6q6CaBCgKhh6p%2BAJF5sBQzHVcYuN6%2Bk8hk5v5cz6aTHNL63hM/m49VZZix&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjUkdvFcifrprTMKqqa17rqS7vMkDuSKlZ3vjRtb0uILjYeZynBT3hL/T5xJzd90&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H8vjWNZysvl0KMx%2BcbTBisFOKzI9uAN5Evn%2BC8nebuWw6SHAI6YRCnbbPpTRD9H0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zspS65dz8h2SYJNGrHAbRlUzC0UCFwZen%2BM0v5ph3lgBf84VU1DsW6%2BP3lCqTZwM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSRwe%2BJi2TyWyngb6gNAIhHznN0gcytHRSe1RsJtG9vt5aA2Q0IierkFgQb3Crc4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/ngSY6XbUImDYqq%2BQoAdipr9UTtGGA34SGaW0cghnfsO4B3EB/mViC8Mec/X9bf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKuXpMVCn9CesrEjJbseIXUSKxacZFdztJC4PYMJimlUlcOMK5ZKr9sDb7AFg5bd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2SoTZcSpiZq017iio9uI2spP0U7hEpPG0TMxKWaMBMgKcklik5/mcbkSWmXtHdHi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bjYNtaNk0POAJiD6fyBMiX98Vbf7/RxPMRah7R9k5Ybz4xy1baRcWH85oUXBmNyH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQ32sPRIeJBYF6FXxczCLf%2BCEgzygcDpVzzaJn1A%2BgJIgEZQYxMRBJNzNfAMfD5A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEHBNucinqEPhBs6Gzid6FqBS5TVSeBR2q2BK/wJUZ3te397MJlwazfsLK%2BvYznT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/9vguucn6%2BH1oCNrQBjf3uCduqnbG%2BkNp6dimwceoUR197U2ATMcVLblqQyFQ1VZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqqzEDbZ/OnkONe%2Btb78Ulvd4TNB1ZVveVMhxtKPfoFZO5qa2pJk%2B8t4/v2BlC4D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUDHH4z5hQIk27tcjKajEjvpTbbz16Wz0PX4sStz8O6cbnQ/sKE9Y0woOtBI/Urd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WaDJLnhrG0dbPR/gdY5wDh0WTwiNjz/JQW66gI7HnpsceGFkrS3wRzwPhKYIqkdW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcxfUD7KOs2cTrZcgZPyhuV8RjmAYeHSHwOSlSR2gRykbPNIX86/Mt59BRC5mKVW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GbIGm3XtSO31zY7TMMQUU9gxKoWbLtYW9WMbaGNWAlcS1U/J03dsB9x8Uzuw7rSS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VqO8mYD0MPbDfFwdlqjvh9cYy27adD0e46TTCAr1kI%2B5ml8I5XwwtOTuLnhbp%2Bha&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8GGdfbtX8GCgOLEDEHuWbhmhqD5VWH8t46xWQ7TqKgYU0YjGek%2BWlP3Xf7R7fKg&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,220,972      10,482   7,231,454   7,231,453.79            .00            .21  100.0%
 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THERAPE      215,829           0     215,829     215,828.86            .00            .14  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSICAL      101,983           0     101,983      94,052.55            .00       7,930.45   92.2% 
12320076 51110  SALARIES- COTA       50,334           0      50,334      50,333.92            .00            .08  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       368,146           0     368,146     360,215.33            .00       7,930.67   97.8%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE PARA      125,000     -25,000     100,000     102,696.83            .00      -2,696.83  102.7% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE TEAC      300,000     -34,280     265,720     254,866.58            .00      10,853.42   95.9% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE TEAC      125,000           0     125,000     123,112.50            .00       1,887.50   98.5% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        550,000     -59,280     490,720     480,675.91            .00      10,044.09   98.0%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - SYST       11,600           0      11,600      14,100.00            .00      -2,500.00  121.6% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,635           0      13,635      13,552.81            .00          82.19   99.4% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - C      642,532     -83,992     558,540     490,348.64            .00      68,191.36   87.8% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       82,467           0      82,467      75,907.58            .00       6,559.42   92.0% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - M      484,420           0     484,420     487,566.35            .00      -3,146.35  100.6% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       66,432           0      66,432      66,426.63            .00           5.37  100.0% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - P      418,640           0     418,640     446,527.11            .00     -27,887.11  106.7% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       64,634           0      64,634      64,485.45            .00         148.55   99.8% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - B      583,344           0     583,344     568,544.07            .00      14,799.93   97.5% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       65,124           0      65,124      65,574.36            .00        -450.36  100.7% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      340,577           0     340,577     361,128.52            .00     -20,551.52  106.0% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       64,635           0      64,635      64,048.11            .00         586.89   99.1% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - H      300,597           0     300,597     337,117.21            .00     -36,520.21  112.1% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       64,144           0      64,144      60,390.35            .00       3,753.65   94.1% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      259,288      83,992     343,280     313,677.05            .00      29,602.95   91.4% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      362,422           0     362,422     357,436.51            .00       4,985.49   98.6% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     3,824,491           0   3,824,491   3,786,830.75            .00      37,660.25   99.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWxnw3XvOZOPQn0kTQ/ew1Foeqf83gqLEgTMDDyvFz7wCHSCcZpNP0R/YxD4G6RW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6sY7Jc1DESNCwbrrBZZgBZEPCJhTcHlQkuiICAn3UcGcuqjN18LnG0Xc3QWPx/O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNhwoJlr/xilfgP/DC4h2PZryipNReR%2BdS7VlXRd26bEn6DXMS/apJWXrEDoUyms&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/H9g7kewkmpT4IHrFjV3KdBA5e8kuFymugoYTTRXRuxNGb14TQRzpxUEkGxKW/A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlMiT8I/1y2J2YXJd0YEmXJYmBTsSrTZufTZCZ0ogJqq%2Blre/pRgyo6YuhJsXjL/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=th08jZL6oTm8yJNorpeUM3vlmooRRAOR5sVaTmKkvDF3srqTXpiOqTrm0rQGmB36&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jZYWtPbmtfAz4vxGjTfHeZUhqHyn5BEnxRR9/plqLVt3zqmTUATR/6JiZUuVPB2u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0BEUREDXjtoZpPrGMWCusFsJ4NNyXcSskyRaLkBeKgwUgfriW2HNieYnM5edg3w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FD%2BONw4I299fA8gCCWOP1EkVgEUA/Ipe8dgXHeTqHgkfh/9gNxU83zTLzwgxjYHr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8XXBembENtr6H9pycXenh2Mi0a082iNQPfzrFVzxypY0WpurU3vfSRCPHxvnQuq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kzKe0%2B5nCLnImBjOt/2m%2BkvhoajX5Og/uS0EeErvfT10d%2B4MozQtyAya9VY%2BU9j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTVo4YPalder7%2ByFRKMScVWluYpHe5EUHED4I72NJW7SAqwu6tCuak19f0Cab5bi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UsXdgTh8/5wdd0%2BYFa6RY0ghIpyxHLhAFCS/VUL%2BeJM2vbfLqQnGu6oabofaNqZG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQ6Xda4YFA6H6XlC19//7NjxoqXzCBHLfiY5HTs0XgJHPa5g6NGqLa3k8fIBdifM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cf3egfWgWNfFagl0yep4vt1Ez7Tw/fm7VIPq8ug6DlBKJ0HutLs9dkmc3dc/YdbI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nd1jmd8IYFYcXs8f2iI53V3KimOI32CDHpeq1ZnxZ2V8A0aJGcbG5i5kNxGvuXhM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJV3GfI0vhADBcvFf%2B3nYT5FgJAnm/lL4HUUXuQHxjqXArII3JKs2Hfw01UfqnFG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CBY6z1jqvDpgnjj/AzUmh%2BkO3E4986HyTiYWY9Ar5iBEAsoFXTh9iBxH3E197Ep&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WH65vzfrSnQDCHpgkD1ZWFU60vtN/bd8D7Zr1QRd%2BXFszOG7Kn5QDM9OJEEc5iMW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6QGOGDKmiYf4tGfb5j8vR8jNhoYEeJ/ZRxco%2BFYetfBdSOyq4cf%2B3Jzz9V0tTZ6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIf1SXw3lanc7xb%2BChVehyt5m3fKKsFURNIAdgqr8UT9myl1/NTbF%2BEae/y9V9rx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zL/X73Z3l5utNepjmuVgvO8iLq8cFKGty57cqMUmYfCzCNYJDZkaJPPfrJNP0m9d&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      9
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 
12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY       86,432           0      86,432      86,432.06            .00           -.06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBRARY       48,376           0      48,376      48,409.16            .00         -33.16  100.1% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIBRAR       59,871           0      59,871      59,870.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRARY       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      47,897.01            .00           -.01  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIBRAR       47,897           0      47,897      47,896.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      47,896.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/LIBR       47,897           0      47,897      47,547.01            .00         349.99   99.3% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      47,896.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LIBRA       47,897           0      47,897      47,896.94            .00            .06  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRARY       45,487           0      45,487      45,487.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      47,897.01            .00           -.01  100.0% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      657,347           0     657,347     657,030.07            .00         316.93  100.0%

 
 

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE     
_________________________________________

 
12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS       28,000           0      28,000      20,007.50            .00       7,992.50   71.5% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERENCE       10,000           0      10,000       9,748.55            .00         251.45   97.5% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE REI       75,000           0      75,000      44,615.75      13,750.00      16,634.25   77.8% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE REI        5,000           0       5,000       1,200.00         750.00       3,050.00   39.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CONFE       13,175           0      13,175      12,210.42            .00         964.58   92.7% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER CO        4,500           0       4,500       2,334.00            .00       2,166.00   51.9% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER CONF        3,000           0       3,000       2,098.73            .00         901.27   70.0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CONFER        4,000           0       4,000       1,231.99            .00       2,768.01   30.8% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER CONF        4,000           0       4,000         350.00            .00       3,650.00    8.8% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACHER        4,000           0       4,000         359.00            .00       3,641.00    9.0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHER C        4,000           0       4,000       1,448.00            .00       2,552.00   36.2% 

 
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      154,675           0     154,675      95,603.94      14,500.00      44,571.06   71.2%

 
 

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        
_________________________________________

 
12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000       1,039.50            .00       2,960.50   26.0% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIONS      158,500     -18,192     140,308     158,533.81       2,242.39     -20,468.41  114.6% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERAL        2,500           0       2,500       2,457.83            .00          42.17   98.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hedgqwNchIOdv3SYA3I17RGbUgvs6v81GLVsKmi1efnutJhqC8r0uL2QWvREfKUv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K4u7/sYN6d24xK579xPI8WJE9i9GkLa2ADcWGuogGTWg6XLlT/iECoL59e1xGBsK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjPM3gp/kWJ06qwh7vRLwVs%2BkgPkS/Yx6%2BF/MhjhL9ajCOcJR7YE1jxcASx/1An0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AM9fxV6LxdJ89z8Lt7M31yDKlnoYrunzqIz7xM%2Bq66L67xzYPpNS0wY2P34yzfpl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEy5nNYkRjg1FrquOMtMjbFs5qzg7hjyamGNYl4Lnqqxu4ru4F0vr5hXtTsVF2CB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uWuHwxfCm3MSt8XsoC%2BHMQfFcUEdabXP8M5rlRj7sw2vpPw9G%2Bo/WhKxHDpBu2Bb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6reYvTYvojxlI/MtTlAygth9W%2Br36wNw4qYU13ggZrATIywUSTZ01boOx0ftEffI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhgHu3JTrHBHhllYCKUEdlbqg7iMQ4cSAWm9IlXpzApwsh9sSRGs8R5K0W2YzOHs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9b7XRcImpyFCQg9zSm0sgCqcagkqqfTvrqiix2sCMFrIJKeW64tGlcx3hZw%2B4e3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJ0ahug1SdoviySlwGeeJTCz19MH7EOGySqLQLEE2yd9Ec76FhhRtvWwwxYQooHf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAeVOJryZLWPKRyNGa0Jic7L4n4gk%2BM32ci8JIeKz9YCoOtzetYhklf3Hbvww8RK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pEgYMCSij7G87R8YY/JJzqQC6FrfysMJ6Xy5jXDGD7Bq%2BSDQYUHlT70SRdyafH9I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSic85FRAp8kG4XzVUVH6I5NEaN3hDCwBWYWcnglvr6a4AzMt6z1VNEh5ucgcotH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXO1qlyePH1QQOiyfvEEP4%2BkBlVmN3ocvmmxmP9GFhrY85ove03loCs0r88v/Yyn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmT1YL4Vk7ua/RopZVS7dZitXGC76antainJYTDkQGUOd6gITnTxP2tjC%2BAkfv1R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3BwvSN15IenRFTlYh034whwf65ykYBhLMTcEmf0b4mTbTdj/VmZSBjiAEWKbtP4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yIHLJ3QaMOw/W3nHTR1x29ikjWE0iFHsgmPq7uif9CJwBfiSnXlmSe33MWGb8eOr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKpTdBUAietTv7xPWk%2B2lHyh1dJ3VJ/3f95SdNqgxV5yYS0sOmW3ozacG2yYUKnh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5U46%2BNecMLIzryusUy3IQFJncJxj2I3%2BZs3QAdCSQ%2BUH5YhRFGBL/o91xFBVPNKn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMP6PQ7iLO79B6%2BiXyS0NSfwrbAtJWLyohFRyyfF%2BpoDExS57S9cSEpHO2Mcoyup&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmU1nH2mfAkapN0YL3QG2yKT576gBtBdEDcou6WVXrREA9w8bdWIKnkPVi6LYJ9j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yu8kNdbAGalNcWZvoX0AgkSCkFDrCMRTfh8XvWweEgETqEQFayAVARy3mHoLmcLZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jehHh29EaShze7TPic3NRffwHhZUKm%2BL%2BcYB87pdAShsq6l6LMZvBWBm1G8izPG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTSHMGXsxdjCjT2fDta5zGP17mABIWVtDzWhAwEm7pQBW66oikFyIMOXY0JVtpz0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jYyLvzMuUm%2Bs/TKxSgXYZSDiXpV2DCi46ZUQXA9ES49XRaU%2BVNkCf8e1pzx16Bce&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYH6CCI5ZR1yzov%2B3v0dcOkBsMW%2BPiHcMOCDFSpJkBuGDaXAc5u9wS%2Bog%2Bjfltdv&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICULUM       35,000           0      35,000      24,249.91            .00      10,750.09   69.3% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERAL       11,000      -2,066       8,934            .00            .00       8,934.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLISH       12,000           0      12,000      11,979.32            .00          20.68   99.8% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LANG.        8,000           0       8,000       1,041.77            .00       6,958.23   13.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        3,000      -1,462       1,538       1,537.56            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READING        2,000           0       2,000       3,765.69            .00      -1,765.69  188.3% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENCE       30,000     -16,868      13,132      13,132.26            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. ST.        6,000           0       6,000       5,822.73            .00         177.27   97.0% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/ENGL        4,000           0       4,000       3,942.76            .00          57.24   98.6% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F. L        1,900           0       1,900         131.38            .00       1,768.62    6.9% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       6,977.12            .00          22.88   99.7% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/READ        2,000           0       2,000       4,143.73          76.74      -2,220.47  211.0% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SCIE        7,500       1,888       9,388       9,388.23            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SOC.        6,000           0       6,000       5,909.87            .00          90.13   98.5% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENGLIS        4,000           0       4,000       3,890.12            .00         109.88   97.3% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F. LAN        1,900           0       1,900         247.88            .00       1,652.12   13.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       6,977.12            .00          22.88   99.7% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/READIN        2,000           0       2,000       3,113.37            .00      -1,113.37  155.7% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCIENC        7,500       8,221      15,721      15,721.31            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000       3,909.87            .00          90.13   97.7% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. AR        3,740       2,713       6,453       6,338.30         115.00            .00  100.0% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       18,000       1,930      19,930      19,929.91            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIENCE       23,000       4,420      27,420      27,420.16            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. ST.        2,000           0       2,000       6,227.44         206.01      -4,433.45  321.7% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LANG.        3,260       2,429       5,689       5,574.14         115.00            .00  100.0% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MATH       15,000       5,307      20,307      20,306.57            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCIENC       23,000       7,339      30,339      30,339.02            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC. S        2,000           0       2,000       1,950.23            .00          49.77   97.5% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG. A        3,740       3,293       7,033       6,918.09         115.00            .00  100.0% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       17,000         383      17,383      17,382.52            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIENCE       23,000      11,792      34,792      34,792.11            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST        2,000           0       2,000       1,968.01            .00          31.99   98.4% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LANG.        3,260           0       3,260       3,259.42            .00            .58  100.0% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MATH       15,000         161      15,161      15,161.08            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SCIEN       23,000     -13,354       9,646       9,645.95            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,962.10            .00          37.90   98.1% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        509,800      -2,066     507,734     501,088.19       2,870.14       3,775.67   99.3%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVELOPM       50,000       2,066      52,066      52,945.00            .00        -879.00  101.7% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQASCa1lQJ6Nm3VV/9VqbElI3AL3%2BG0DNtCZ72nvP2xEZSVDID4tdryCFbnnMMVU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NY1ztm3YF8A8ma4O866bx9kSjcjCuNdgpK2u2Hnfmhwnlw79U60QvPdfSkrhNXDS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ma48voT3/n/4gpHED34e4elaKlaCLA77Lt9n5YpQwvZ9wU4TqpmnmSoz08IiUg99&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TnZ55YSPeBMAj7wHHa8ry0ATLIuJ3gAq58jOPaDlqUi19tI2LKGr6sc6Zt4dMhyw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=31Pt84jVU%2BRoZNyNXZ67r/DtyAe9gMyUY6R0sZyegz1Qt9wtIGafd2zPxC0lRjsl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3rscDK434y7WvgZpo0e5K2ezaHJHBEGdSUd/C6Qa09KolYALzT6H2H%2B1pKlw2aG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xM4oKdX42wRwCdUL4m2cLarXTOuhHppfagzR/S3KhN6dLVtNAVbITOULfXhZfjz2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfl0LyDsfg55wD%2BSJ43SQFU0fV3VRmxYV1brZwkdpLY4HL1cqS742TIuDkWN80pd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bx5XdxPpY0Z%2BC/Pm2HMIGZfoC8rT06aBZ1/tpR%2BHBW1jNy24Adzn%2BvYg/Uz0k0Zv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1u%2BSPwFY86UzZ5VRWT5dJUw/08t8NfnqE5MaMM0YvbK13UZmBPX%2B46ZGvZuHIe/u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcIp6dEnCaVYbbuTUaQTe5bjGNOSmmKnLSfqEQ/hX59QgXWpRDaEu5oDe9mXa/4F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhZC5PzTDRB6I8EQF%2Bt3GUyqrBKjN4JvG2RMBWzUV41KE2Y0w8yDtlVRzHMhhTmV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHWSw8/6ucJ6mWQ%2BiIyNfdnoIQxDJrqqTclaT6yzgllZLloLeobmPDkUzskJCWwS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkQ9MoYVMbwsG7Q6ckdm59iQRvdRJLWdAZfB8o96dNVCE3bLk0NSOOCG2%2BoF9eyM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5srt9t2NV5sx5Dhg8b5gfNrYwKEE4uiCV9Od2Pdn9PaBgavAE%2BN9LYWQ8S2JfWM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHc8pEPg1qaEs718aYNtRh8Nr2b30iMic8b9CfIOMf3G8jKmGKH8FlVG9pWiazx0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE30skSj7d%2BeRKz%2B81xqL0DslrcASsKX1TJnzutjbCCCOfdC4kY62D/fuvSfQ98I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYBwCS/GT/WDsU50UV1Cg7peitCdiVsWqyMkWDBJ5PlE77YPHS%2Bo/X1ZrO0hVpHa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D256wvCDJVZcYMwvoYmlgul%2BPKGfZOJIDgmzFjeRKoQ9ThdkXpH2uIPVrQAdZ5PP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqTrpxm8cLidOGyQI9Ngp0h78c1r0NuuZR7%2BVf%2Bwp%2BsnoStQfwsLcrXJ1TIFmDG5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQ0rvMT0Am/z3u4V2Oy9pyVuUViJ4bbcrRI3DqnTPpI2H0ifbN72LHi83FmpzJcH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Om1NMaEBzSJMuz3Gxr9IHTYu8o/A4loC%2BtZ6Ez3EzY59N20imjYwg0sh0vkDjB/4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1z9eDwzZfecFGVgs7fRVxxSaysh7wnY2AtjuFoqorGQZW/eUXbBdrDAORaZJNCO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MKm9YQYzCSGSoptO4PYTqBjzUZC0GdeNqSOSZFe2IEuniqLz1iOZD/aeYm1qHgMd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7eTTgeH1i0c2xlHwxUfzGpgKQXZgoRdBX3buLC7ma/FFrPfQzWk0DzYN9EkVcuhK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLQZk1NUmslFWC2SlAyJYKb%2BTTysLZeLaUWl0util3OLkJRcKzjxXYHy/LcjKSEV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xm8zQXq7u1uyXqDp5DZ3cid61jXaXwhEaiWXeJzuVQe9Al1Yrejax9f1hReY/mRR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtTatiyCODtdjC0OQzLxPhadiP2AqpFIREFuG7DETs0vMgW0aeMMS8HxmDqosqIx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7Xcn36pXsK%2BN/z4A1cOeExjYE1uEO2riTu4Ri7Pa5ibZgrQqr/j9fh87WmRI5lu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iC7C0mOcNaZJx9%2BhwVEXBPITX6TlO/a5bVM5ThCf9CyydP0GG3MHVGo9gv0ghFGZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n1sVoo0Dt1zgW9xJW3WK89taHRUv8gnMJVwjHmzJWgzGVa1CX4hk2Qvl1gSTxhEx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v73Ik/K6zGg1lLmEBBUzz8jxCxKYTQBrRjCqarxf2Msr8h80iEOmTaWZM%2BjOVVSQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KP79dhUa5Tm7N59dsg7QJI0SJ8AzzYzqsV7NF55c52ojO2JrdT0Kr5r06piwe%2Bzb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PpiMBs9gh6coo701uR8QclR%2BxIbdosFD9MpWtqti08gHyosba2bX%2Bw0osndnOb/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvN8Goylzp7iETvhN2Jy6H4qqB1S%2B20txRpWGzpdjajT1M2yZJVngw4wlvDwPz2e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wO%2BOEzLEfOh/hb/puZ2EU65KjbKSB5UbmmPPdEndDAg4mbUdAvClnSiQXJUlB1E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssFzBIGuWg8WxWkEhfQDGaNSnuZpFk2D8UnDkXwxaO7/urX0VbVINRE1/KIuNqZ/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D2n9Lzc/vBsrAQCxpJnWuK4P7Eyo5o5rcQEGwJSkSu/fuHRS5qQ8rR8XO2pgNTGB&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       6,634.90         665.00         700.10   91.2% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE       11,000      -1,086       9,914       9,913.72            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/HI       10,000           0      10,000       9,975.36            .00          24.64   99.8% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCARTH        6,000        -651       5,349       5,174.98          10.57         163.28   96.9% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/PA        6,000           0       6,000       5,987.84          31.51         -19.35  100.3% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500       3,497.37            .00           2.63   99.9% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,492.29            .00           7.71   99.8% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,499.64            .00            .36  100.0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      105,000         329     105,329     104,621.10         707.08            .37  100.0%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENERAL       35,000           0      35,000      34,902.07            .00          97.93   99.7% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES        1,500           0       1,500       1,057.30            .00         442.70   70.5% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/PE       30,000      17,133      47,133      47,133.43            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERAL        6,000      -4,888       1,112       1,111.79            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TECH        1,200           0       1,200         914.11            .00         285.89   76.2% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.ED.        9,000      16,173      25,173      25,172.75            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.ED        4,000      19,564      23,564      13,767.26       9,782.70          14.06   99.9% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN        1,000           0       1,000         944.36            .00          55.64   94.4% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENCE        5,000      20,415      25,415      24,848.07            .00         566.83   97.8% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/GENE        2,000        -314       1,686       1,685.52            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/PHYS        2,500           1       2,501       2,501.38            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN          500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/SCIE        5,000           0       5,000       4,991.56            .00           8.44   99.8% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GENERA        2,000      -1,426         574         574.35            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHYS.E        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIENCE/          500           0         500         458.14            .00          41.86   91.6% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000       4,973.36            .00          26.64   99.5% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENERAL        5,000      -3,613       1,387       1,386.85            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         995.38            .00           4.62   99.5% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GENERA        5,000      -3,613       1,387       1,386.85            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHYS.E        1,000           0       1,000         954.36            .00          45.64   95.4% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENERAL        6,000      -4,613       1,387       1,386.85            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         999.98            .00            .02  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GENER        4,000        -805       3,195       3,195.42            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PHYS.        1,000          20       1,020       1,019.90            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            136,700      54,034     190,734     179,361.04       9,782.70       1,590.27   99.2%

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       77,000      -7,042      69,958      66,823.81            .00       3,134.19   95.5% 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TsizdbHI8wa0XyNA6FmAXwZp0JcrAIXuWdHeBtOzgK7FNTPmhVS5oliChFFGcjXK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n0K4e8%2Bg23LRehkRhuE3QNB4jGLnoNR14RuNBXAvKvdZNeXclfxBBLFCx3mFcLTN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fd7QfM2ma9UPPFd7fjPWYrFaDRvtr51A1xg04607PVyQ5wG%2B7xpudYFhWSqkV28/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2YXz5tez0RsmkvIaTtCoyt1Kdq2VLrhoaxFyfECqbJevL42Uy2kuYdPnYUzo3KHT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oC/FgGproyrwb27fZEWKp5e1FHJzaImb6fQ6torLz1TM4v%2BtUGSGJQTQcBEmw6d4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FfMlxJQAXIMAFSEB4Bvtlvj5%2B5UiSk9XqkfGKHfI3tuRLEkHX62kyPYFSLLn/Zas&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jAurcMqpNLv9Y2peR9QzFsUTvWXyJZdTdnbBLEJf4oxxMLBvo8RX38k6EUfq5EVL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdY8oxcj7UWtx1QVSXgXBlWRq0tfd%2BledwMvhvpsCAHnobfrFfocYh1CCZFcs6ng&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6gSbzaGejFi0vskyjTBkkvjtuvGnCnd3JxqylVfaPP43N59k%2Bj/uHsi4GEdZelK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiJV5Wq7hXAOqjy14TTbuqciPuiTKqRfNK5oWrbCGopRb53m9M3DPnWUvVsUcfNJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyOGmrer1WfNCObDXOVEoyBjW%2BORjnL9fsXJS/MkAlhFv8N9YqcgJYGwF5mFgNJK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kuhhEhgBs8rhNCZmoIWCbp6%2BBmmFjBg8JqYYvfkyHQva/PJTQYJBbEb47rxodVeN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFCYxF9usnUJsYF2m%2BZs5/8nnWWdt3ktNHZ6fF/P/mjyDV73ur7hde7%2BPfr7O/3H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbUm09O9f%2Bcofz7iGUs5Soa03qZ7EeGVbI4NW9KUPMjKMbuVUhHMVnPZFhtg7xYN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjG4NyewyO9P2Sm2eXqqb6npxeDF9WRRAwffqrkaMK/IlH7gcKcgBoOQXuVD8QAn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRS93gMzFmXXHJMegI/78Psi30%2BLAm5FHVrlXe1JGiDhbjMZaEIMhNydr9L08mr/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ScR9DG%2BlXxvUm6pV%2BKxdti81jbqjbz1/4kJ00Vjp3Y8EzoGAcfdbgrUX6cRWIeS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=juVxoQCBtMoPpMgvOkKS%2Ba2FbVQ3RWFUPUHF0nWJ1p9sr/jTNswLDznR2jVbCEbn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuCJWTKnY%2BIXJTkjS/G2IHRc/eQIKngWTz01IqqyOIAWH7mT4B9xECeIQhguSqxO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xl27YSuYkVAlMODKV%2BSMvtAthNRRAbeDThrAnFGTgGhi0VrvVhgDWKSMFKYyfiFl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nntZ8PKw3kGi389dt9ufiPYulwgz%2BjMv87XCKgMhEbBUrNnyybw4XydN%2BgEJLOYn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGg/kJTkoAHd2xg09jVDJagtekCd/h1Tuywu1kfQ3DmwqxKFu5ABo1R76p2Fx9vR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwMud9UCqKjLi5yADwavjEFnCYoaYzhgvd4NY08IBRLDiuKTAnY2T/emlSmV2EKN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yI1A8iukBHy4FQa5wDZ/rRYcU2TL5C8oJWyG6t6uFD95hN/4VGITR4PNRkiBq6hA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bziAzHLcEu7r10fBH/GPnGnbw0Y5RFctqfIWGMonFTwi0yAmAtlYPubSEwpaf6Eu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y3H9R5aiUfglIYwEpVgD8OrRiknxpMYbqQwHAF4dAJ3jzlg1rBD7MBEpTGQq8GBu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdeYrez7c3jKNyUYWIBXMxpzA3pzI7Gi2TwoLpHJhApoXb5n8ipqDqr%2BsYqYQMSk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=grzcEpyDSA0W74q/eIrLJE0IxegUmIIeNrKIhEoy/ypA4XMYPtysjh/ajwOe2GO2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uN53jswKZeWQPALeu0HgWSLhpto4oPdXONWWZg/mKAu%2BMO513jUKmyfUvTkGOaKp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNf9f/uzSL%2BZVF19YP2wK%2BoGMXxQhzv9CNgLhh/lftzkFc0cwaCOf69K44gNGQf5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8shesVkIWMNomCRKOBbsskycHp9Vw2WGK69R7uAU%2Bo0vVuP/73%2BOHVzsOQScI%2BEn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YC5JElSFZ6WzKK8IHALPI3tWtrAxFwOtHoJP550TVscQ/eQdxg5lNi0M1rBxnNkS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=usjG5dGbSpeIBQRj1KGJuY8MDhN87uxKkNstj%2B3tndja3SS9KJFjXZxEnDwRFm05&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1eBZQb4MF4ut6kEb7yl71/HkxtWRMQyQuHOOi14Arc0Gfr5OIxnWiIepGA0xLrax&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eoALJDtZbmUh4wa6Qcfg7vnEvrJ7OXBfF3RNfqhb8ulcTXYEE81Rind4RY/X66j1&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE/EL        3,000           0       3,000       2,682.42            .00         317.58   89.4% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MUSIC       14,000         581      14,581      12,810.29       1,564.80         205.62   98.6% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL ED       42,500           0      42,500      42,098.21            .00         401.79   99.1% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERAL       40,725           0      40,725      39,671.66            .00       1,053.34   97.4% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      23,652.25            .00          97.75   99.6% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       3,999.33            .00            .67  100.0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLISH        2,000           0       2,000       1,996.54            .00           3.46   99.8% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LANG.        5,000           0       5,000       1,825.38            .00       3,174.62   36.5% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED.        2,200           0       2,200       2,187.34            .00          12.66   99.4% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. ED.        5,500       1,700       7,200       7,157.73            .00          42.27   99.4% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350       3,268.00            .00          82.00   97.6% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC       10,050       9,222      19,272      19,196.46            .00          76.00   99.6% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READING        1,600           0       1,600       1,581.19            .00          18.81   98.8% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENCE       26,000           0      26,000      25,573.00         145.87         281.13   98.9% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. ST.        3,000           0       3,000       2,904.69            .00          95.31   96.8% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GENE       15,000           0      15,000      12,334.63            .00       2,665.37   82.2% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ART        7,300           0       7,300       7,237.01            .00          62.99   99.1% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ENGL        1,600           0       1,600       1,599.87            .00            .13  100.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L          900           0         900         900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/HLTH          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/TECH        8,500           0       8,500       8,497.77            .00           2.23  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,237.82            .00         262.18   89.5% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MUSI        6,750       1,387       8,137       8,137.02            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/PHYS          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/READ        2,500         -50       2,450       2,449.16            .00            .84  100.0% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SCIE       10,500           0      10,500       7,173.99            .00       3,326.01   68.3% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SOC.        4,800          -1       4,799       4,588.25            .00         210.76   95.6% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GENERA       11,500           0      11,500       8,642.47            .00       2,857.53   75.2% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       6,494.36            .00           5.64   99.9% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENGLIS        1,200           0       1,200       1,189.66            .00          10.34   99.1% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F. LAN          900           0         900         620.91            .00         279.09   69.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLTH.          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TECH.        6,000           0       6,000       5,999.46            .00            .54  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,311.37            .00         188.63   92.5% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUSIC        6,750         -59       6,691       6,691.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHYS.          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/READIN        2,500           0       2,500       2,491.53            .00           8.47   99.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCIENC       10,500           0      10,500       8,962.50            .00       1,537.50   85.4% 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC. S        3,500           1       3,501       3,500.99            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES/BY       24,550           0      24,550      22,268.90            .00       2,281.10   90.7% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       3,236.62            .00          63.38   98.1% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500       1,495.00            .00           5.00   99.7% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. AR        3,316           0       3,316       2,973.82            .00         342.18   89.7% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,446.82            .00          53.18   97.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x72FTcG9J/RUOj/DQCEiLFgltbVEVRnveAmN%2Bjzq0WX/PV//ZDLK69RFPD5yPDy8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pT1sGiE6rPhU7bfLitUk1CUg1EdoGLfemU3kvCF13dBWBTG8KHZkc0HF2COwcujV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NxVkG0TfS23/jZsDJqxL4jY/Fl%2Bge3gvZSrPSbSahyfICRN8mPRhYNa621hyCzPm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0k8s/ZBN0rH%2Bkx9Wersi7iMDdnPbQmQ3XKjPHM0rSfNZ4k6ivorftoLLO/TdlDSp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8LoGRY4%2Bmk0IH1Zs6P7nRgXI3Kq7oawQtsIIw7KRYa9tip4yuuVfN63Sz3l1DK7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pzlk1CP6KR8ZZmuWSXT9GldiaIJE8C98Elkb1jZj4ebgnpeYNEvc9kkkX%2BdZgdv3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HbMELqp6C1AvaJPwvSggWAzZ2VDPzVmDlHKGsRWAECskkYriIBo56elwoO3MPIfC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMdrwvu3ygSc/lya3z4N7I/2RLTKsQAxk7RcmiidtE9anJBEPiTRR0k19O6uyTyg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d38q24OcFnTKeXoPjJZ9Mt7Bq2vdD86PFQxy0M2RAnVQka7zkywEDCklrwa9zgGn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2uD5soa9gL/LWOr58%2Bgq7rO2IzGAYu4JL6vO3ThyyyEyDL2eoQJ3/RVyc8mUjSdH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oL0Am4HvN2CBdJh9XqeRldgr5XqXF1v1fIxYRDv5eR5OwRGLkL4TIHVctBsk%2B65C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSfUC1HsRxr40/pwB84k6vmqx2fkFVKLpvK74JsYUXJ2LrE0dN0XNNBoL41i1di1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wPEdBFAyYE1Lnl/n3/NPQtS6UD5tj3BUX9HM%2B7XIy4JbhlTRXp3h88cUW27/N5D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fP9lJeQps1Hy5K9qwv80VMXtFXmwelWomaZ3M70uXISedLSCXexxVV1ixjPard7i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSiiEpTiSAYOnksw3iAGdCG5MuLMYZ6A9G0WAy21VfowBz5bTDXnAVZx%2BUgRBgRb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/mRV0xwFaMo2OSJjCgfoD4%2B8KWV9WETG0wZ%2B/jK7DMnmekxsUXw3sfQiG4kiiqW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lslk9b72RCAXO1X4aC8p44309c7n04kREeQJgqBMl4GfcKd7rJf9cSgu8Say5nnL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PKMa4ri6tKBT8vmJdw3kY2SAwtsSP6AVX38JQCzWHXyOC/7xEF2wK/w7J3hNf51E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxSLC6FqTyEWdm3sGrwSAOXcX6S3B3pXt4U7DoqaVuu%2BGhwy5V8Y6ke3gB/M8dsp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nT4R51GsgNMdTEtievRK/hplZOd1VcrkEaE1LL/PwNWY1gyp8CTjYl6VCCM2bTm7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEbytua5DrzWUE6mpD/h22m4sTaIpo4vPiO6Z8YBKj/wRfpW/kgFe13RkO8q8A7c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yyCE4QVcwn99p32fyNMrRMY5t6JNJTsuEgD56kXbpVCBuYTiwX5I46Bmzd4c30Sr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=twxtzno5SXvKEl04EWR%2B3sWrBTSfgVDuOuxGjVt4GIo9ysxPpFnNpfRV%2BDx21lHK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XWZyqEINdK%2BQpq%2Btz2sITd%2BYAdTyr7uG21DDiSqQqX0zNSSx2HMlcBQoKKnd4l7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=33F4qYqTynp8lSIjPNWA2dq7oK3eJopbEfusKMu14b7yK1raEFIepLIhduXxlxAQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4KpKYnoLxomzbrvJDTEfHWJxWu55CjLnOBdeirFw1Z5LevFu86wwuO%2B0gRImy2N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2z5HHPHgQWNUPggMZatFX/RDzlUhKXlqJGH9PbPGYPnpG6V1FGu8lmvoAnnAxeb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pG3kJE%2BqDy70GfnAw750oRH3XXXpc2SjZB/zWyWgZHxSfmXbsvqESQ3K86e2eBS1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfxUmAZTzpQ1svP/vDIyCKTKqL1tZzpZrkGJA8bzOzxFJz7GdE99T50b1/50p1Yr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5ljs3vZ8wA37LQUfvJc3euPVSkLzN5Z20jhQHWBhoTj%2BIUC8SGoL6Bcvt63IHyU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RIJlQZSx3G%2BFdP68IZWCPi3BJtRDShuQF7IosRqKmEYTTOGnuVYcEMcJ%2BCYQChb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=80GYmPv7XAUVhOhK8vWuhBK5ZFN1c6XaZsZIHQbVobg%2BoITyhqPljiOd6TeRARKu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLKKqmzuA9I3bvTndU7FT2giUAuHt/lWHQoc28sopY0cgI%2BZzSZ/4PuG/LgHnuIn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sO4N3I1Pk9JpiXO4X3gKCrh7WrRAug0BBix5ZEdhV75bkVQC%2Bhv9cRw5TVKWxVIq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/dOXB4I7Zwqe0K1Sdf2/EYapuYR5C/YVt/pTRcDgZ4pYt0KU/xEIe5Nm43e8ftR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYnP2M5s2VQQqRiO/qxk5RHkHfJvkwC3sjVB3TJUHteHMADdC9fkSRXOalay79sE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFA5i1Uj27ddVajtKhpbkPE4hU5wWje7UBoHc0ZQwo/o6MkRvtgGcMWPztyhk4%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qyLO/ZzWVVz7rMifCLm%2BOs9wd1NKzUcqu2uQ%2Bpf9qpsK3%2Bz%2BoeYDy9/VXLyT7MN0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8DiDZRXX0a%2BiLFxbyMiDHJ%2B/BpgcYrP4SUDGvv7ZrciTpF8RO0jPQ/sD2XUOKrzA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDkAbi0hYlQNwDBhdo/AHIlojWnQGwa4IA%2BD7b9hiXCpl/Mb1ke1lcjVH9ytQ4Tj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJ%2BPbkSHlWQQx/AQo3BLFVwh0KLsnPHP9q295zmARVL9NILLNrgzpqw1IvvB2fDx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gulYsq%2BWOZ6vjZ/KvQPdNYu2UjS7nQUe7Ouz5bbJgLZXAlxVoDSHlmRP5hHNv09b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhbfsCdLG7UUXZtbfaOodkJHmtvU18mjt7u//dARWp4yz%2B2%2B7eazX5QwIVBgwW4E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOFfKntNlUA8JKa9%2B5WOJE2Wx0e5AEhC0X4CZ2nrRL7AcmuPjZCC3M0K2ZUTvBiK&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100         -25       1,075       1,075.06            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500       1,954.24            .00         545.76   78.2% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. ST.        1,000           0       1,000         764.34            .00         235.66   76.4% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GENERA       20,000           0      20,000      19,796.74            .00         203.26   99.0% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248       3,245.04            .00           2.96   99.9% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH.ED        1,500           0       1,500       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LANG.        2,884          50       2,934       2,928.46            .00           5.54   99.8% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,383.28            .00         116.72   95.3% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100       1,100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCIENC        2,500           0       2,500       1,697.35            .00         802.65   67.9% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC. S        1,000           0       1,000         929.84            .00          70.16   93.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENERAL       21,000           0      21,000      20,627.79            .00         372.21   98.2% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,312.67            .00          87.33   97.4% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG. A        3,316           0       3,316       3,306.58            .00           9.42   99.7% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,407.18            .00          92.82   96.3% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSIC        1,100         -90       1,010       1,010.15            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500       1,688.03            .00         811.97   67.5% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. ST        1,000           0       1,000         769.34            .00         230.66   76.9% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GENER       18,600           0      18,600      18,353.49            .00         246.51   98.7% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/ART        3,052           0       3,052       3,025.13            .00          26.87   99.1% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TECH.E        1,500           0       1,500       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LANG.        2,884           0       2,884       2,883.39            .00            .61  100.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,396.27            .00         103.73   95.9% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MUSIC          900         -10         890         888.31            .00           1.75   99.8% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SCIEN        2,500           0       2,500       1,606.57            .00         893.43   64.3% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SOC.        1,000           0       1,000         621.65            .00         378.35   62.2% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   521,425       5,664     527,089     496,980.13       1,710.67      28,398.66   94.6%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUCTIO       24,000           0      24,000      12,153.34            .00      11,846.66   50.6% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      169,150    -110,843      58,307      25,255.50       2,330.68      30,720.51   47.3% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPENSE       25,000      13,806      38,806      33,625.55            .00       5,180.70   86.6% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       218,150     -97,037     121,113      71,034.39       2,330.68      47,747.87   60.6%

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS       70,000     243,397     313,397     313,063.07         333.84            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIvMg8oZhL3GcU5e%2BX1nFHTIrpS87dMbnxJDE8yVUg8gchO384jTMemzfdQL4PEh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCi77P59XHLSZP7ypsWz6PlRmaxNkCAG1lNXawREj5Yx3vjTY6rrAK8cwGZNDy1U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgMYIzr5NsgXvPUh3Rdr6S9c8zZYjrdqFsfoXQvqPKN3cKyX4oWwWlB8l2iHqbqm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJZEOqdf5unOW13kkAUe75mcN06iZCCOhb%2B158qdtgTHh4Ljgsw3lUhHfq%2BxiJF7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qX%2Bcw0C%2Blv/zIkV5nLQI3CH/tLwiysnJlmWXFzujIUJ5s9FOas64Op9ZUwAhqw/B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqeoKQCNb5qMazixmm6eZ8S3eNScJV3LvTl0oaq8fxV13JiSV438nubWGWiHHyYu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f66LSwto5THOqncSuX2N7iqJIKyxfbJ9gWDYX5fLNUVGLojlEj0/CBMI8O7rSful&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7H5ZrTYjKg8FwmHc5Obe0n6La0rUS0pMI2Ip7ruETxLbTee1F1mlbW6qShSuR05&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3JbqZKG/vDH6X9nwZij7oz3FawJZ3t1tToUGJvLxcb5jhK2e910JGXzfhJ9/HXv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jc5lVp2LDcvYwN1sxhFz7UE9CGGzkUtrhp2dzvPbhsQ7kWHiGQYWcr09okuB07Jb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=91LavBUs6Acv37sR9W9PXOCtdIR7e%2BSg5CUTFClZyg7G74qPlxKpscL/F8cDmYAW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFqY9WkmrODpnx3h%2B80DiRvMmmgJ2xQs3chXYJ2WMjfF1jIwOW1bbEMc5lzETi1a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wayxuArjFZSZ/C2Etequ9djsfVywFS5BwYTXpv6uINimFVCzTOm1VewsQxT6jOsy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8H/6Fw06SKhsRh5MXcTXPdaYKxaPVw/goBxj8cn73ArSIfoYErNHVMcvT9gUB8H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f1f11kcBxAKaQx30blRK6PkHqFqs9UdNftIN8AWdDEog3oefd4NByl1bSQ3YhIfc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LWNW7nbBt3NOyS2r2sKuLlvgqg5cRIDtHrZbXEJ%2B9R7oTvUhX3hClvlbGDBrNDY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZ2cWB1fVC7ecMOgTVc4JMK5LpX5vySciq8GKYKSBfj8/KRJsCRaGcf7k3Re8NKn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Qyic4d87puUDXjcyFDGSX0x152XJyC2ZsEjnRTBzLCznz8%2B99t7tlLl5C2oYTTF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMgONY3hKXetJlfZsycEzjgHNLk/uKCi4su2QRspoiYw0JQQhhLVLcpa6xHSTsdC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PeAoO6sDmoldajSevmz557tcQEO5Ehb6t%2B7%2ByxEgXaPOwXxHEbkitP6qHTEZ1shg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tf2P/Gl1imMfW7bLde05VRdYk%2BsgR/RGclGHJmxoHxvaa1ffVmtzQKYqGfz8JS%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4r78QYJBH8QIzDvXMpFZ29sPh2ShbDT/RgmuRLdTM/5tjVCKkQrrY4K67sn2Qw8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ej4AmWFLPxIc%2BEQ5XEzFkWircL/X09W1/lCBf4BO1lxb8xE5GJQDysNWN58QAQVe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RoPWDCDc%2BPPMckpEt64BLCJb/hKNGiM%2Bo5vgp/3b25jFRMV/gtg06LwNWDUJ8%2Bk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCCSLxVMI6iHzdb61HhajZaetJn7GZsvssq38vj4gBCKGqWMjKXmLv0vFcbriN7e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3EHcnNSQI8RsKSNOrU6knKTCTEiAbED0gmXUaPC1/jAUIueI31F67/qhsJP48Opu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ikos/8G58qTffIaEK54gzlb/LjIvpVh4YllHEasRTKcQWviv0u/2QjRkXsguGWjF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=inVYt5W9Cmfl4vwj5e/B5uN5IfQwpIoDKP3Gi6puSciNotYZ9Via2492rNjgV0fs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE0POb2X6cmXPbuR75Bi8XtHbg4PIdXT2vIhTlLrIqtI7uEG5/Oa7RFSsJSXdjY3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQcm31/bG10t7wGQIOEkwGy4qM6o5utR5y2JZMPRSUNYtxv6Op3%2BBwR%2Bmo1eOyx/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNMA4ycRGRbdExFnX7bUStO29gQlkpgn2YWaVjw6XXiTIENoleDySNf7jeJN7RWT&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F.LA       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       50,000      41,069      91,069      91,068.74            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKER       50,000      30,754      80,754      80,754.47            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/BYAM       16,000      38,016      54,016      54,016.25            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT       16,000      28,781      44,781      44,781.09            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/COM       16,000      40,663      56,663      56,663.29            .00            .00  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/COM       16,000      20,628      36,628      36,627.88            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          244,000     443,309     687,309     686,974.79         333.84            .00  100.0%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTW      175,000         494     175,494     175,494.28            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             175,000         494     175,494     175,494.28            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPENDS       45,000           0      45,000      42,500.00            .00       2,500.00   94.4% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /CHS      490,118           0     490,118     490,118.24            .00           -.24  100.0% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,411           0      75,411      75,411.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDANCE       10,800           0      10,800       9,311.56            .00       1,488.44   86.2% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       20,087           0      20,087      15,011.16            .00       5,075.84   74.7% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /McC      212,242           0     212,242     212,242.16            .00           -.16  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GUID        1,150           0       1,150         799.05            .00         350.95   69.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /PARK      158,183           0     158,183     149,758.29            .00       8,424.71   94.7% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUID          910           0         910         698.06            .00         211.94   76.7% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BYAM       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        8,590           0       8,590       7,143.11            .00       1,446.89   83.2% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /CENT       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUID        8,590         -90       8,500       6,949.63            .00       1,550.33   81.8% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /HARR       54,196           0      54,196      54,195.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        8,590          90       8,680       8,680.04            .00            .00  100.0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /SROW       91,491           0      91,491      91,490.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUID        8,590           0       8,590       7,200.97            .00       1,389.03   83.8% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,357,752           0   1,357,752   1,335,314.29            .00      22,437.71   98.3%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      250,743           0     250,743     250,742.96            .00            .04  100.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoIRM182HFS5nlK1Ij7aNuGaxuoJU1gTkd8ZTch22LwcbiFhjgo1OJkSLa2L71Lx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ja6pvdghlmXVg6EMGN8VowMpK%2BPu9e7tdW%2BPyXNwrxz8FbFcgTkFA/CSIXb6eWQ4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPN6tY7MrEQHOnWLv5PXPLHOqXgzNXxt8CqYWP%2BdKOYJCjJ6rdVZrJ8PMUdk8fab&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6R%2BAwJyEPUlxeEvDIFtcl7yF90teoJMxQzghWi0oopKs3NdZoMfpjDvkNen%2BGZF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4PkoSNpP7O9YZqs7XnGq0qW42vQSVXQ0CDSPPTDIAFSRxaqTHW7p1sHoJ6lU63L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNDLXJCeL9457DLNdjUGUirBhVaCUVWbSmdyraZU5D6N/0DmZY1oNPfP4nFiALiP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnTDXZOpLtf%2BjyRlWgq3vzgXgE7oJj9O7LTgeRPEGhYQy86inAS4XIaSo2HipC4j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3n%2BK6Eg%2BKUOwCMxEJE1qiRESzmcDw%2BIICCCYU///4HptzX7k6GjL3FplFn8D974&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMGIX/ZWVjcEMWk6WcRN6D0iirnU%2B5GixR/T%2BQKIPU3IxbI1v5QTWSDTi8EduKCZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cT2DsfGXohRZAp%2BuyNIx5%2BcIZMzVHpX/WGsaXyTGZ%2BnRqXka7STCelp8cF9kqN0W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HRT8C4zT72SfDy2uwsNI2kWhsJHOrVfdlECizj3XmCQmS15o9fHk2Op9E8jRXbR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMXpbr27Ve%2BaLrOyfkl%2BH/UuUI/iCcpawxShyVeG19aqq7NqYTbsRRZbFdJaG6WQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9BK35W292euS60Yl/VkghCthrrAMM38a/l/nubjrZcqQ6th6oIQigRFBN16KQGXX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiMzXzcFWihUuoR8oDYi0C39h1KoHviCky7jQhuA4s%2B0pQSRZJ1PKYOKQDjUDVTQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mE/64Dg%2BwK0ncxbPUOOSl5tqW/6ciYhZeLdTQtYGBnsQoR%2B7wAVamxPC64Buav7K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUH1bzopHXy8uFfCTGVBI0RoxIwXkEEaau6UL1eHrpROCjIAw50NquBfp0dcUx3L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnsoREnb17s/F7jvIsNqTCNbD2sucD86Lbmuha6K52GOPj0Fv0a6yjay62wNpzJ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyz2AYeJ8TDKKP4rZQ/aMyID6FetRDBWjWnAsGveBYvzMzKhzI%2BxmFtJiJqoqhg%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0nQv1g5NNGGpvYZ%2BiM8cc/RBtCToG7paLQMXMOEAs/zT6tn/TCxMVjopyLdMHDY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYwBbG%2B9DgMLo7fLQc/egdjDngFR63jpdTLE5GxTLOlWXurR5NBA0yYmwpDywazL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FO9SO7JJWWX/RQZLx6L2E9bFrn7BmRZ3NEMMQClovFuN3aVGnvr/7PCiC%2Bkm9Hks&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dIRdFCYYXvKhpc02BVnbiRZbob5wGEMq1pKKA8BmxdJ0BmtDUGcKYsBAmEe10qH5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5JAsB2VAL3jLgEvBpqz5f4LsWkj53uhre/MSzEraXjDE/I%2BAZVqAgUDjfgk5Nf/n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMRm8/mjOhbVqr0F/RJIyxNYrhyiH2CL3H1Hm2eRBGoXm9vH9nvoHI/nR5Bms%2Bg4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KL0/MSEXnyfjaFDZcWndYW9C7YMS2clgZl/ufJ%2BLzodmOvQ1Pe1BbB41zilM5a7f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEjTZrpjwxMIpI6iGnFBUdjF0vTVtXfm3woCoUo256KPbREGBdOK1vo124NamgcG&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     15
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      91,490.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      91,490.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760      67,760.07            .00           -.07  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760      67,759.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH       75,003           0      75,003      67,215.98            .00       7,787.02   89.6% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      91,490.88            .00            .12  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             735,739           0     735,739     727,951.55            .00       7,787.45   98.9%

 
 

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB       38,000           0      38,000      35,052.50            .00       2,947.50   92.2% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUCATO       22,935           0      22,935      22,935.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE        9,300           0       9,300       8,895.00            .00         405.00   95.6% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN        3,000           0       3,000       2,227.00            .00         773.00   74.2% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE      152,662     -20,098     132,564     124,986.94            .00       7,577.06   94.3% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE        2,100       5,105       7,205       6,720.21         502.90         -18.59  100.3% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HIGH          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE        2,600        -463       2,137       1,885.00            .00         252.23   88.2% 
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       81,902           0      81,902      81,902.08            .00           -.08  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/NUR        1,300           0       1,300         723.00            .00         577.00   55.6% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NURSE        1,599           0       1,599       1,563.28            .00          35.72   97.8% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       35,234           0      35,234      34,075.54            .00       1,158.46   96.7% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       51,596           0      51,596      82,076.55            .00     -30,480.55  159.1% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURSE        1,342         -74       1,268       1,125.81            .00         141.83   88.8% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       31,841           0      31,841      31,840.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       76,361           0      76,361      76,360.96            .00            .04  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,100           0       1,100       1,032.46            .00          67.54   93.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       75,275           0      75,275      75,274.92            .00            .08  100.0% 
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000         950.46            .00          49.54   95.0% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       81,902     -30,000      51,902      33,877.68            .00      18,024.32   65.3% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,100           0       1,100         996.42            .00         103.58   90.6% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       54,227           0      54,227      54,226.90            .00            .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000         842.56            .00         157.44   84.3% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       43,216           0      43,216      43,216.14            .00           -.14  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            773,792     -45,531     728,261     725,287.31         502.90       2,471.18   99.7%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       3,912.00            .00       6,888.00   36.2% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9axyuUK17w46My0dSLLBfhGhSy/aEFSrkdpmwKZMXHlUR63knw93hJsCEJN0ebZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2hr0zdQovL4aTdpZLH1tM4dWgxKoPhiSeb3zsUBZtBvnS1C/poJ7ut3Ch1lXxPr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4wxyLSYvMkD7V5pRY9SSC5C/0i0Gg/4HKWtmYS871X5VMve8skBj13ZDhDSgIPbq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hj/j48z3fYN%2B4%2BAwvGu7l8zIdWzQdg2yZbWJJrimDeVTixBeD1J%2BF7cdETIOR5/w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/ZqOxyPUFeuQDK8MX9CgA7XSacR5keEYku1uaxHY9/5q9kBheP/Ds8jPdy3WuCy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TnhgQV7V%2BwD4TIz3oMXUEkdZ54XkRQhflfGQZNuvPIGe6z378ODL2iSHEueylPUb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPy7KuM/6dY1hze8Y3/u0vbCb0p%2BOQNDbLmT6rhOP%2BwgHqmiRO4vB01mta3dowAY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvTle3kWj1iRrUvgLe2gnacD96E8K45DDOKaaELdFWmfygBwedTNyQixVJJVXj0X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jNk5bZRj6sCcRNZh%2BLpo9o8hJKfHHCRlbS0YrnSKf6X/CEmJrR6cAgC4SRds%2Bl0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7BzhGVZ5GZ5c%2B5Uwftj2jaXh12%2BND0pURGLnhQ/rzRstxeAkZZLqa7Ro6Cyc7Rko&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4hqYwnPBA5dFvLwdC89V/pcC0ir6Rxp4HLMx4e8dSdAwnw6S0FATY3LTHiES802&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldXHVucRem4kWq6EG%2BnqzkmrHMtnBthWZIiN8zXICPGpBKyzjTZewnYUtfcm/SjW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLcV4BWAl3IsYPqRoA7STD7OUBdKRlIk%2BxAuVbc3LsQV0aQPZlepnffYeV4KEFwc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZDuqZTmmdz9ICCdNUF//l1Pig4q/zHSVN26uyYLH8GIvUYEtCVPbaR3pE8B6sJUc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jX8snAXlWCd8keZrGmfEkk03qncHJ341kTnFV0Co1oANcpJZM8YZLRrhGJD24R7l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJZxqgTNWj5sMqbMe4rAaWN82D7eQNgBEdxVdDGhAWQ%2B2f%2BnDI2TAqp%2BEG2aus3N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqgc2V%2BOEgSeVX2hulf%2BR5VrjoMbf6IClKMG/gVB0gUY1fgzBJoc/6fKk3lBKSpJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I90saZ%2BP%2BkTet/du%2BRAiXLOTX53cp6CGLnSQgHyWj83FzDzfmIaYMw/lHe45%2B5Tw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGyZX3oa51ErEuy55I3HHQIcrtejU5Ej%2BscD6yuypHWNO3aBN63NxkDzofGi7bjp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HJ53ivnP4DZ7ullNvDu2w8xIPflPXNrN1Y9Qhb6yb/hEHuiKzXHmub7ytsk6xsh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B8lvO3m/2XQAhdkxpq7SiOeJQxl41rDRTErtGMSYfDGXsP2NwrE4PiItQ9qjbIub&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mfamaGP9mM/TNktV9niGr/RxqVDgd/KRIVB3L94KsMCbWVrKs3n/%2BNb8HXHVyaqm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUcVn1i0P1dbHQ2dBPfIuI7XbI1xo9WKfR240KCgBpEUfMojxr/nS%2BPFrSDfKnqN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oh92YaI%2Bj/k9WiL3SiEFIhPPGWCVSlC8I2nnxSMOzPwjsvWQLClWp3L545anm1fV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWl1TsEm1kWfaplmFJ3xcONk6mpqzCKJ%2BXnZHS4i9rU9Fg1Q66wpzi9Nbs%2BfAJ7x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ON3iRnxYfcs3wzytUBmDn12LRBfVKQtQR16L7ZYzvZ9DnIeghT9G5x/ElPxbAMYl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8b0Ig2sfa1LaI0/DG0DEpIy4UcQfq7ohqhLc5Ja2%2B8QvmcAY7gbTd2gXJv0s7lzB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=st18nDDCJzhl1XUlR7cGuY9VIf6LxPN7fHcmCEqJzI7ExjMoNtSNMn4fQ1so1Tuj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zp1EXFSr%2BpCCwthj6GzhtE6EOU184P0eWZ5N%2BJfPzSoI7gWKg9rA2nAblUOVxiOb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W0wC88972gBwuks%2BRsVxV8D1gW5doRDDybI68IUQj6aaHJIzGXRcOSBW49Jf7GAr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2B4uplql17xsHuyYS6LqkmPyQsjNnRZzgPV2T0CNGrYk2tD%2BRBHsP8EtPnWwa6wX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rB8LGv%2BoKn9iZdFZgQLlnAM49mFfUDmYwQeOsuxdoLFm8R47md0riOa4VdvYf1EB&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSPORT       45,900           0      45,900      45,899.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPORTAT    1,511,340      33,300   1,544,640   1,511,224.00            .00      33,416.00   97.8% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-MCC       43,200           0      43,200      38,218.00            .00       4,982.00   88.5% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS            0      14,000      14,000      24,871.61            .00     -10,871.61  177.7% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION SOFT        4,995           0       4,995       4,995.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       55,000     -14,000      41,000      10,849.92            .00      30,150.08   26.5% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTATION    1,850,000      22,000   1,872,000   1,879,818.84            .00      -7,818.84  100.4% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,521,235      55,300   3,576,535   3,519,789.25            .00      56,745.75   98.4%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TIME       79,560           0      79,560      79,560.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVICE       25,000           0      25,000       9,263.90            .00      15,736.10   37.1% 
13400000 57800  OTHER EXPENSES-UNCO            0       5,342       5,342      21,077.26            .00     -15,735.26  394.6% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      104,560       5,342     109,902     109,901.16            .00            .84  100.0%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STUDEN       11,902           0      11,902       9,873.28            .00       2,028.72   83.0% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAINER       99,487           0      99,487      99,487.18            .00           -.18  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAINER       48,150           0      48,150      48,149.40            .00            .60  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       22,622           0      22,622      22,622.04            .00           -.04  100.0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM LI        2,000           0       2,000       1,024.44            .00         975.56   51.2% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       64,000           0      64,000      61,380.54            .00       2,619.46   95.9% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       85,075      -9,000      76,075      68,067.75            .00       8,007.25   89.5% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963      17,398.84            .00       1,564.16   91.8% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      103,000           0     103,000     106,551.90            .00      -3,551.90  103.4% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       55,000      17,224      72,224      71,826.51            .00         397.46   99.4% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000       5,169.00            .00         831.00   86.2% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       26,860           0      26,860      26,860.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       34,600      84,407     119,007     114,485.71            .00       4,521.29   96.2% 

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  577,659      92,631     670,290     652,896.59            .00      17,393.38   97.4%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAGINE        2,300           0       2,300       2,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQyWxoj7mXAHhptccHT24o/T7RW53qlY5GtvTaL0tOtnxD%2BL6bnoGKzxoXNxfwKv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3Qk1qS/KjMFHXTLQ3rD08JaYMD8/qp0ULB5dkBcW0YVS5xp0P0u1aD8ZekFDVGy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oVBZep4LMiSRRchR6yP4K5vZsEcriZpEW5UuDNNUhujh3a/Z/syhgAp6PUer8sy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuSnlAWrggPbomis7xhVxVfh5E4qH3UNabnJnA4yRDKMb2dNB2sVEMGYA5tY70QR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJD26DzpWxCXA9HhpAO7MaR2J2mFmcoal7RhhES4CddTS3QTlzJQt9fYS/E1Nguv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbwOmttBr0QynJ9eH0YH2xBQI3ONzznwHSLDtZat8xPq/0hnRVWSwTiqXfbUsMJN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgHgyTnJRL1JZQkGjRygiPquSX8XFMnFoS7t0JwEfOPaGDJd8biLDBqpH57VAjKu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m3JivomMxOOlxTecUr3ErQQXoQTiLqsSnz9S3m18/It179d3MyeirHdAFtAp%2BeHy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4z2jwC7cHF/VJ3zeVhr8nqTRjiILGXYozEjnd1erSlZQqi0Nsa5RKqMwlS2TxL/y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPJ9EkKhXPeHFi6a%2Bb8tihTAKsMEugOAuYuP2IhTlIBkMv1d86ITcgVGRY4OaOhW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnO9lZ4DMH6DIVk7K4zdPyL%2B4Q1bpBQYAmpcam5WylSzo17OxMYpPSOZ7JodXnQe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YueXclNRy9cElpp9SsyrfRS2ElGPmdjXXOJozqfL7RPwmdjoCTNJaWBQNHtWy7Nv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFEHogO/gstyK2c733hD/TIj4wBiFfi3sge66%2Byjrc2%2Byc2jfVu6UvzJMDmQTtI6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rkghCyiX0pe3y6SRuxTa9fAR15v5zmcVFLQEL0MZiaNSJffPcnikG8/sqHPmE/Uy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZCkH7AsD1/wYrmnx8zG7BSAgQYWP9f2RGxQdhMgBYvk6nDaYJNOX60j2FSx3JcQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGPmgwMu8oeB774%2BRJAhXZCoNv9aIsYlDJMm6LbqSCrGs8ifNzUZGvu/NeD6dish&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7Xqud4nN9iz3EyKLjTMGi%2BK536iOexWm22p25UbsmKG4z4sH%2B1DXx%2BrV5lpc5Ka&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CugyRV/HiByFvr36NN3XbC/BrUB%2BUOKPjQ/4GllM5CLop86Px0DQqPUKVVR/XZCs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=trXSFFcDSX8H/11d%2BFQnc5b2AdJWQU6Sav5DLaAvHbmy54J%2Bffbe2EW2TORq/GtU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZpydT26Y6OkeMPPEUEGjXYW9EIZibamwQszZbH6gJyC8j6yAC1KLszSN3X/XgQs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZ4L3qM9fHE2KGf1BlTFRj0nkielNub/TD8xHkPhkfQqiGiUI90zeHVc1m79NX2g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2/soaM9n0i2/LdCUA1uJDct%2BWJJGLimy9Hc69nZk7kuIrtsdTfW7QOzWtHAJAvD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXrkRCcZsy3uTGEt69kg2YXHU8W5S5UzrSOJ9KQzYlZTc3wlWc03XPSGua8aa18N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vi3cLtHfEoUYpY9hp75A33FMEYzuxgu1iiIC5MNssBsQhaGbS62dHj4Z0sIauREi&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       38,690           0      38,690      38,690.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750       2,548.70            .00         201.30   92.7% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/HIG        3,400           0       3,400       3,031.66            .00         368.34   89.2% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIGH        2,000           0       2,000       1,961.15            .00          38.85   98.1% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000       3,237.48            .00       1,762.52   64.7% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADVISO       22,400           0      22,400      22,373.67            .00          26.33   99.9% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B.AD        1,500           0       1,500       1,000.00            .00         500.00   66.7% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVISORS       22,470           0      22,470      20,688.04            .00       1,781.96   92.1% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.ADVI        1,500           0       1,500       1,000.00            .00         500.00   66.7% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           102,010           0     102,010      96,830.70            .00       5,179.30   94.9%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECURIT       89,505      -6,891      82,614      82,613.06            .00            .94  100.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000       8,999.97            .00            .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURITY       50,334           0      50,334      50,334.06            .00           -.06  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - SECU       50,334           0      50,334      50,333.92            .00            .08  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    199,173      -6,891     192,282     192,281.01            .00            .99  100.0%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTODIA      385,258      20,098     405,356     413,933.32            .00      -8,577.32  102.1% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      101,745           0     101,745     101,745.02            .00           -.02  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SECRET       12,734           0      12,734      12,734.54            .00           -.54  100.0% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT -        8,800           0       8,800       5,924.41            .00       2,875.59   67.3% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST OVER        5,000           0       5,000       7,365.34            .00      -2,365.34  147.3% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      788,666           0     788,666     779,191.00       3,150.00       6,325.00   99.2% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      195,000      25,978     220,978     212,821.42       7,493.19         663.39   99.7% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN        6,000           0       6,000       4,979.17            .00       1,020.83   83.0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORMING       12,000           0      12,000      11,941.15            .00          58.85   99.5% 

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,515,203      46,076   1,561,279   1,550,635.37      10,643.19            .44  100.0%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        3,500       2,525       6,025       6,238.60            .00        -213.60  103.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u3CZr92SNsVYAJlq0SaN/0ek2s5x0QRED9ZoTpcnCxFNi/TexJWbd2I9rWpXF9QX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ya2C7WSU8krhaXjEHKoVK0k9fEkl84ZTGCUn0lhycJRx2Pm2yBEI%2B%2BDxGlM6PtSt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SeOoe37KGgBfpVVPZPq4w4apE6RdG8O/DTdwtdduO5uwRUPqIWLD6Cbfyk2pzpj3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSqMmSlgtaKV5fvR45AsbXHAHiLi3MlB%2Br40nvV9EqEiykOfyifwQeJWGsXTZF8g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CmDd5Vr/F7Z5NmgOxFurD20uxqUpeMv9Sx%2Beuq3oyOmuvKmydDkZpbX34Oc77g2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EsMFwPqDFkECczNmg5gJsOTEnrYImL422D7JHk6OD3agSFHzGIMua%2BC1PD1tBtND&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NuBLKwBSEVaSwKp9OyTyW3FGIaR3jZlGLea/tm7hYftOTlCwKJLXTa/pvXbQzd8K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyQj7p9//rh0V9Bp7ZrrF/N1w/JsJRAIgsJgQSnHJBHVFeyF84E5/RsN0ZvJt0PG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lNo4MVMRkA9D7Sr8JrIFkrCGAOh7dtShKwyGYauCqJsblxEi5Z4nW4FxRBhPMOh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJEj1gybiFHJY0OVSeHhR/Gb0Y/GHk4O1mZrxQ%2ByRdO00c/aui%2BTkpCy87IArNNk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KSNPqz2fxlvrZhcQWVdkrPhOA/2Rsw45aAlL5RRuE1W9SRfJ8/0/xJWxRkP1JzN3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=skfIBaV%2BSoU0CdHCkl6/3/yz3fOaKHvJA21SbA/CNdTspUilLOvrM3BPY%2BxmlzB3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VpKQXlexodPj9oSgxOf%2BgqHSSRnqJKZk5%2BKAGF8VbRqxLlrGAjXgjvHNJyp6H9BN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lJ/%2BmvMLV%2BHrbTkz95ETvajHeQkjv7H6EIfOVuRObGnEq/uY4WLTi0d3ZP0ZWsAC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hF1Nh284vAlf1/7oScgwBfmN5S3QNEjCg8HzIGqLtPMaHKP5kisGyYQCmt%2Ban32O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjLX79DVVhf7E154vPNRncrjiSGohguibc/IhjyFGPlmWD3215X6SNPeKi%2B/mx/5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZNlNLNkhrsW/XFeN7bV5yyO9Fg8kIUx4nrLI8D8fC7VG3kGpB3aTiObS2F%2BAe%2BR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0l7SzzBJtpYYwdpB1n/GYUU6PN3UKXYVLPjYlBsRlCIYImKa3NQafTPJZXSgKcg1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkmCjYJl895KuH6xL/NHWMXxwk5r2T/xv1TEI4goAanQLKbC/%2BZN/hwLQpCT%2BLK7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H04Gm5lwOtx7sTIzFtdzgUMeKf0KowFSLaBCRjDjv9PmWIFpIsNTYuNUo6eQ9uPB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4j2SpM9qzFjwigc3feEoGWHxtDnWillKoZSfQYOldUVoS1jpgoFLy2nI3AIcd8E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MF5np2UkTJNbxUa/3in9intFG1tq7qKuGBjNuNDkldmzubbpoqz15GJ15Hip3yae&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzQBycPlb2R7Tn9nUd/g4LYz3tXVrKkbcVO2p1Uhs0CvfvwZYn1srMm2K6l3KdAE&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      112,500      20,200     132,700     122,991.08            .00       9,708.92   92.7% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       61,000        -775      60,225      63,487.37            .00      -3,262.37  105.4% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       50,500      -3,800      46,700      51,246.08            .00      -4,546.08  109.7% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       32,000      -2,350      29,650      29,282.63            .00         367.37   98.8% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SCHOO       26,000       2,000      28,000      26,053.26            .00       1,946.74   93.0% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON        9,000       7,500      16,500      16,168.10            .00         331.90   98.0% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       24,000       3,700      27,700      29,489.48            .00      -1,789.48  106.5% 

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               318,500      29,000     347,500     344,956.60            .00       2,543.40   99.3%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       18,800           0      18,800      17,713.50            .00       1,086.50   94.2% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT OFFI       55,000       3,765      58,765      57,260.90          75.02       1,429.08   97.6% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      205,000      -8,017     196,983     191,529.92            .00       5,453.08   97.2% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,600           0       7,600       7,260.30            .00         339.70   95.5% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       65,000       1,670      66,670      39,396.44         132.65      27,140.91   59.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCARTH       73,000      -8,234      64,766      86,889.13            .00     -22,123.13  134.2% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCARTHY       23,000       2,582      25,582      24,320.43          23.52       1,238.05   95.2% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARKER       93,000      -7,944      85,056      85,314.10            .00        -258.10  100.3% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       23,000       2,129      25,129      24,877.27            .00         251.73   99.0% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       44,000         515      44,515      49,895.36            .00      -5,380.36  112.1% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       13,000       1,931      14,931      13,969.77          23.69         937.54   93.7% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTER       41,000         331      41,331      53,062.84            .00     -11,731.84  128.4% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCHOOL        1,500           0       1,500         396.00            .00       1,104.00   26.4% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENTER       11,000       2,448      13,448      13,101.67          23.52         322.81   97.6% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       46,000           0      46,000      44,662.66            .00       1,337.34   97.1% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,500           0       3,500       2,807.69            .00         692.31   80.2% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       12,000       2,002      14,002      13,098.57          24.99         878.44   93.7% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO ROW       34,000       4,940      38,940      40,466.80            .00      -1,526.80  103.9% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       10,000       1,882      11,882      11,994.92            .00        -112.92  101.0% 

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   779,400           0     779,400     778,018.27         303.39       1,078.34   99.9%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT        5,000      25,000      30,000      25,967.23            .00       4,032.77   86.6% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       20,000           0      20,000      23,757.84            .00      -3,757.84  118.8% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              25,000      25,000      50,000      49,725.07            .00         274.93   99.5%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvillmjHUickpzYiQaZ9oTz69XvkqUNMEF/ZJahxiMi6LlfMFiv1Jl1oScuyGU7b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rN1nvwLhmx/aDgqBvZw/PDqlouuXuTbGyV7G7P9NCbkMSP8ukCmOE9W1dMz34W55&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eINeRSvl8SW6Enu4aWepv61yo2jCXjIaMYjzBkQDKRGd434Nrb/spj6nslqwOOR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JTDzqMM5/DBBVgg2wRJr3MQRA7WDtBCMTT96p26ZOLo9rJNjzYsQDlYwnv1NgiAy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYbXUSWWpP%2B7vgVxNaczuR4gHQNuil%2BQAsIICQfOP/sB8K9w/hJcdct6RH7uNF/F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oz8lPtd33iw6EZ2KNFsRbkWRb/32ADPGRHtbtOsYdpCJXDQ0X4smyJ7LfPYis2kS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3%2BjUKVtlehqzkinQv5YSjP04n825JDr9mbtoc/uQpA305uj4HWC5ck%2BBk4TSG5Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tLef7VGq51jhrbxDW1Linaq0hlojiZ5UbepnsibyUScdXNkSjCFlPhd/lBGwoul&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQtm1lPHbVMNb%2BLA5KklBZE5FC%2BerXZbPl7tbSDp3CRH79ICOVoXvlVDUNAmREQv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BI9bGHZffZo84BuquU2mSw4tMRwW5SiVbfI3%2BVzlBPEUacAEKvumjAY1FwiKZGrP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6jNUFzAdgfBTn6zI5SkrQt1hs5jkNAr23AF0Qg3isBz8ru8kejiHAHIpH1Po%2BCi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EN/s21tpKsG6IJFrMuRy8NAYYgOsPZfRaXhi1AfAh7JcxNICX413aIHjGcepKNX4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JXvHcrTK6QCBBIsRdpOFD0NC6LEij7JMPx57sxgDFFad8pD9cVtuVvjeDPkC/BJ9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJZKDAbMeIxhUkHSTC1wxZtnXQkP4o/183dlecU7E8y9KOquqdpYkcpsbiHHqchi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tcLtZ5jnB6cpA27LDe6wCaycl2PEXnoN%2BK5CnTeRGOJSfmHMpGMqKXZoY5yvu2n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEzvXu5URC0DFH88yqNOc5543%2BA9ZRYytciPk7CZMxelDFeQFcF%2BRSMqYG1xpCRx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPpm3tCSGBYQOMVbp1S6h8tokJ7C3TKRZtXVMFSINWHpq6BdOhJ8rvj4uAHh%2B0g4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jVbl77vdzytgoTuy2etXcQmMNaTvQYbQmCnB12SfwUqfBepjaAZtmMMCVoy8KZ8W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/h5GE5/ydS%2BVX01XRe346nBr4NEuBXDCUHm%2BGDogdyO8ZUKa8//dXQJ4OKxxBv8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=63RXFmXlmhfCwXAL6PmSni1a7xYWaUoapjGctjnSzR2b9yWmWbRS5gpzm3WRs6yq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A68/XgAxH9Ii7e5Ueob3lZvQCSDqyrSY3rWvNUyXoKJZ12ZakxGKaO8BSJr5CCSj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcEcJabZsWOWOsJutmDMXhCV85QCQk33VqdzWmGp/TxphYWjSdv21%2BwOAJiHHIb6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPJtZfH%2Bm1DAiOLMBiJbNxK7zlQVa%2BmAKDBb2GvKm4GqiJ3V%2BmMf6rqr4nnv07Rq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTK402dR4qTyzMR2eK/rgKaKi49CuvPuYaVDBHMc1zRucUE5PCItx/w/dq3c8Ibw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nx6Kz3Zzvsp30rtynBsXv%2BSgarBQQlK65h5t4DVOaOc0UV3Vkrisn04fSEFX1VPp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lojIVKPfcTMwSKtfc/dzwmocDmbenhYASv/KZajXsHv3qb/NcEuT7GsI4GxtCAGH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBcRTXKovuXJLFVMuXbpxrlRA4bcf5qvogBJuwouIgzYE/0rr2tvnKTaweaBVp9A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oGXZPGJ24i94UmqQjEFeKabaRKfynqqthgFlb5ld%2B%2BIxuIMzCQtHTbMnPMdCxD8&


 
 
 

08/01/2019 15:27    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 99
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK BUY       78,672       2,000      80,672      80,671.67            .00            .33  100.0% 
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS           78,672       2,000      80,672      80,671.67            .00            .33  100.0%
 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988   4,407,603.35     181,307.65    -470,923.00  111.4% 

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988   4,407,603.35     181,307.65    -470,923.00  111.4%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       59,000,000           0  59,000,000  58,758,234.89     241,765.11            .00  100.0%

 
GRAND TOTAL   59,000,000           0  59,000,000  58,758,234.89     241,765.11            .00  100.0%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OMaCduKjK9IiqEtGs0oXVBbcfl/yU2PqNs1FBlABUp6lG5c1V2AwKxQzAueicCoY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWM7FJpoixtawemVzjLeEwkJ4ZxQ20RIlmj9KJ64sZRKNSI4%2BXFgflC1t8lfvoFD&


MUNIS # DESE # FY19 Award

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY18 84,426               0.00 84,426.00 84,426.00 0.00 -                     -                        

180 180 Title III - FY18 25,156               0.00 25,156.00 25,156.00 0.00 -                     -                        

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY18 1,163,872          0.00 1,163,872.00 1,163,872.00 0.00 -                     -                        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood (EEC) - FY18 35,445               0.00 35,445.00 35,445.00 0.00 -                     -                        

305 305 Title I - FY18 165,957             0.00 165,957.00 165,957.00 0.00 -                     -                        

309 309 Title IVA - FY18 8,091                 0.00 8,091.00 8,091.00 0.00 -                     -                        

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,941               0.00 90,941.00 90,941.00 0.00 -                     -                        

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011               0.00 24,861.00 24,313.48 547.52 4,150.00           4,697.52               

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,225,683          0.00 512,515.00 642,651.66 (130,136.66) 713,168.00       583,031.34          

251 251 Puerto Rico Relief - State Alloc - FY19 144                     0.00 143.80 144.00 (0.20) 0.20                   -                        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,618               0.00 36,618.00 36,618.00 0.00 -                     -                        

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,314             0.00 168,441.00 168,441.42 (0.42) 6,873.00           6,872.58               

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930               0.00 11,930.00 11,930.00 0.00 -                     -                        -                     

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,038                 427.37 3,037.51 3,037.51 427.37 427.37                  

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 3,000                 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 -                        

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 7,500                 7,500.00 6,700.00 800.00 800.00                  

273 --- E-rate 36,138               36,138.38 36,138.38 0.00 -                        

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 3,561.36 2,714.95 846.41 846.41                  

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000                 5,000.00 3,710.60 1,289.40 1,289.40               

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852                 0.00 2,852.00 2,768.98 83.02 83.02                    

301 --- Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000                 5,000.00 344.95 4,655.05 4,655.05               

310 --- Circuit Breaker -                      998,984.99 3,270,336.00 2,274,416.44 1,994,904.55 1,994,904.55       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500                 0.00 2,500.00 1,416.43 1,083.57 1,083.57               -                     

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,006,450.00    614,053.66 1,273,548.42 1,193,478.77 694,123.31 694,123.31          

502 --- Athletic 365,000.00 13,455.67 371,108.38 376,056.64 8,507.41 8,507.41               

503 --- Gifts & Donations 24,368.56 7,421.34 3,983.42 27,806.48 27,806.48             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,309.78 642.99 0.00 4,952.77 4,952.77               

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                        

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 195,000.00 73,661.04 294,511.35 227,826.33 140,346.06 140,346.06          

507 --- Childcare 2,080,000.00 1,980,165.47 2,408,127.38 2,549,086.01 1,839,206.84 1,839,206.84       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 5,600.00 6,527.61 7,588.68 2,000.00 12,116.29 12,116.29             

510 --- School Choice 285,924.00 1,329,917.63 299,422.00 0.00 1,629,339.63 1,629,339.63       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 126,673.97 231,744.95 151,239.39 207,179.53 207,179.53          

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 227,032.36 456,711.99 313,816.21 369,928.14 369,928.14          

517 --- Student Activity 95,000.00 32,356.66 212,186.00 127,162.05 117,380.61 117,380.61          

518 --- Turf Fields 89,900.00 49,124.75 103,337.00 104,201.03 48,260.72 48,260.72             

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY19 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2019 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  • PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Jay Lang, Superintendent 

  Members of the School Committee  

 

FROM: Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director Personnel & Professional Learning 

DATE:   August 2, 2019 

RE:   Updates to 2019 Employee Handbook 

The purpose of this memo is to provide the School Committee with recommended updates to 

our 2019 Employee Handbook for their approval.  Attached you will find a marked‐up version of 

the 2019 Employee handbook indicating the changes that were made to the original, approved 

version, as well as a clean version of the 2019 Employee Handbook with changes incorporated. 

The Employee Handbook was first approved in July of 2018 as a resource for all Chelmsford 

Public Schools staff.  The Office of Human Resources uses it often to provide people with easy 

access to resources and answers to many of their questions.  One source of updates for 2019‐

2020 was the need to update resources that staff request that change from year to year.  For 

example, health and dental benefit descriptions and costs were updated.  We also added 

information about our new vision insurance. 

The second main source of updates is found in Section V: Staff Conduct.  The district worked 

with the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers to agree to slightly modified language in various 

parts of this section.  We believe the changes are positive and will be well‐received by staff. 

Our Employee Handbook is available on the Chelmsford Public School website and enables staff 

access to all of its resources digitally through links embedded in the document.  It is seen as a 

model by several other districts and has been requested by districts to guide their own efforts 

to create useful and useable digital handbooks.  



 

Chelmsford Public Schools 

 

 
 

Employee Handbook 

Published 20182019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     

1 

Dear Chelmsford Public Schools Employees, 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) provides top-notch instruction and services to the 

students of Chelmsford because of you - the amazing staff who teach them and attend to their 

every need. I am proud to be a part of this team of talented educators and service providers, 

and I am committed to ensuring that you have what you need to do your best for your students 

and for each other. 

 

To this end, it is with great pleasure that I share with you a resource that I hope will assist many 

of you in accessing answers to common questions that CPS employees have, and resources 

that CPS employees may need. The content of this resource reflects the P.R.I.D.E. we 

collectively communicate to our students as important attributes, and which we cultivate as a 

professional community through our support of each other, and the important work we do. We 

hope this handbook supports you by connecting you to information and services that may be 

important to you as an employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools. In it you will find information 

about licensure, benefits, policies, state and federal laws and contacts, all of which are 

presented to support you in your work in Chelmsford. 

 

I want to thank you for taking the time to review this resource and for continuing to provide us 

with feedback that will make it better. I also want to thank those staff members who worked to 

devise the contents and the online structure of this resource, and who continue to attend to your 

professional needs in countless other ways. By making these supports and resources 

accessible to you, we’ll be supported to best focus our energy on the mission and vision that 

brings us together: cultivating inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Jay Lang, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools 

  



     

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
This table of contents is designed to enable employees to navigate to each section of this 

handbook by clicking the embedded link. To do this, click on the section heading you are 

interested in viewing which will enable you to click on the link of the section. Bread crumbs 

(“back to t.o.c” links) will enable you to return to the table of contents when desired. 

 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 4 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 5 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools 5 

School Governance 5 

School Committee   
Central Office Administration 5 

Principals/Schools 5 

System Wide Departments and Leaders 6 

Navigating the Academic Year 6 

Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page 6 

School Calendar 6 

School Cancellation and Delays 6 

SECTION II – GENERAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION 7 

Staff Hiring and On-boarding 7 

New Hire Forms 7 

Background Checks 7 

Payroll Documents 7 

Mandatory Employee Policies 8 

Retirement Enrollment 8 

AESOP 8 

Employee Orientation 9 

Benefits 9 

Insurance Options 9 

Changes to Benefits 11 

Employee Wellness 12 

Employee Assistance Program 12 

Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 12 

Employment Verifications 12 

End-of-Service Procedures 13 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 14 

Educator Induction and Mentoring 14 

Feedback & Evaluation of Staff 14 

Educator Licensure 15 

Professional Development 15 

Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 15 



     

3 

Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements 15 

Changes in Regulations 16 

How to earn PDPs 17 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 18 

Course Reimbursement 22 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES 23 

Student and Staff Safety 23 

General Staff Safety 23 

Emergency protocols 23 

Bullying Prevention and Intervention 23 

Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 25 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 25 

Internet and Technology 25 

Translations for Families 26 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 26 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 27 

Basic Employment Expectations 27 

Standards of Conduct 27 

Meeting Job Expectations 27 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 28 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 31 

 

  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157


     

4 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

This employee handbook is designed as a resource and support of all staff members for the 

Chelmsford Public Schools. It is created to make accessing policies, resources and laws that 

may impact employees easier. It provides employees with general personnel information on 

procedures, policies, obligations and laws for which employees are responsible and which may 

impact them professionally. 

 

This handbook does not constitute a contract and makes no guarantee of employment, 

compensation or benefits. The Superintendent and/or School Committee reserve the right to 

make changes to policies and practices at any time at their sole discretion, without prior notice, 

and interpret and administer these policies as needed in light of changing circumstances and 

applicable statutory obligation.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will make its best efforts to 

notify you of these changes.   

 

Employees covered under collective bargaining agreements should consult those collective 

bargaining agreements for detailed information, including information regarding certain working 

conditions and benefits. Copies of the contracts are available on the Chelmsford Public Schools 

website and from union representatives. If there is any conflict between the policies contained 

herein and the collective bargaining agreement, the collective bargaining agreement would 

govern the particular term of employment.  Nothing in this handbook is intended to infringe on 

employees’ rights under M.G.L. c. 150E. 

  

Chelmsford Public Schools maintains a policy of employment at-will for any employees not 

covered by a collective bargaining agreement or individual contract.  Employment at-will means 

that employment can be terminated with or without notice at any time and for any lawful reason 

at either the option of the employee or the School.  Accordingly, as noted above, neither the 

policies nor this Handbook create a contract, and do not make any promises or guarantees.  

 

We hope you will find the contents and the manner with which this handbook is electronically 

presented to be convenient and useful in support of your work as a Chelmsford Public School 

employee. Please direct any suggestions or questions to the Office of Human Resources 

(978)251-5100 x6939 or Berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us. 

 

 

  



     

5 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools  

 The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-

rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-direction necessary to be 

contributing community members. 

   

 The Chelmsford Public Schools provide all students with multiple pathways to optimize 

their own potential for academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional 

wellness. Teachers work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state standards 

incorporating the common core, and they use multiple forms of data that informs 

innovative approaches to teaching. Student success is anchored in the high 

expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that 

demands a continuous focus on instructional improvement. Every student feels safe, 

cared for, and appropriately challenged and supported in schools that are fully staffed 

and technologically integrated. Student successes are celebrated within and across 

schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the community are 

connected to the daily life of Chelmsford schools through consistent, multidirectional and 

multi-modal communication, which builds external support for and pride in the district, 

schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high quality teaching, meaningful 

partnerships, and well-resourced schools, students contribute to the Chelmsford 

community as self-directed, creative, and inspired learners who are ready to tackle 

contemporary issues. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

  

 

School Governance  

The Chelmsford Public Schools is led by a 5-member School Committee which includes the 

Superintendent of Schools. Find out more about School Committee meetings, agendas, 

budgets, and the central office administrative team with the following links: 

 

School Committee   

Central Office Administration   

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Principals/Schools    
The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) is comprised of 1 preschool, 4 elementary schools, 2 

middle schools and a high school, as well as a Community Education Program offering 

extended day and extended year programs. In total, CPS serves approximately 5,000 students 

and has a staff of teachers, support staff, custodians, administrators and other service providers 

of approximately 940. Please find information about each school by accessing the links below: 

Byam Elementary School  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/191
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/47
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/byam


     

6 

Center Elementary School 

Chelmsford High School 

Chelmsford Integrated Preschool 

Chelmsford Community Education 

Harrington Elementary School 

McCarthy Middle School 

Parker Middle School 

South Row Elementary School 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

System Wide Departments and Leaders   
Below, please find links to each of the district’s administrative departments which include 

Business and Finance, Curriculum, Human Resources, Student Support Services, and 

Technology and Information Systems: 

● Finance and Business 

● Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 

○ Business Education Department 

○ English Language Arts Department  

○ English Language Learning Department  

○ Fine and Performing Arts Department 

○ Health, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Science Department 

○ Mathematics Department 

○ Reading Department 

○ School Counseling Department 

○ Science Department 

○ Social Studies Department 

○ Technology Engineering Department 

○ World Languages Department 

● Human Resources 

● Student Services 

○ Special Education 

○ Health Services 

○ School Nutrition 

● Technology and Information Systems 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Navigating the Academic Year  

Each year, the School Committee announces the next years’ school calendar. In addition to the 

calendar, the district provides information regarding delays and school cancellations on its 

website. We hope these resources will help you navigate the upcoming academic year: 

● Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page  

● School Calendar   

● School Cancellation and Delays   

(back to t.o.c.)  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/9
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/10
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/11
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/commed
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/12
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/13
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/14
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/15
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/98
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/78
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/81
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=102
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/84
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/86
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/88
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/92
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/218
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/93
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/94
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/344
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/95
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/85
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/89
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/87
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/82
http://cpsnutrition.com/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/96
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=1282&dataid=10314&FileName=Calendar%202018-2019%20Final%205.15.2018.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/741


     

7 

SECTION II – GENERAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION   

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools aim to attract, develop and retain spirited, skilled and committed 

educators to serve all students. All employment opportunities for the Chelmsford Public Schools 

are offered without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, ethnicity, sexual 

orientation, ancestry, gender identity or expression, pregnancy or pregnancy related medical 

conditions, marital status, age, veteran or military status, homelessness, age and/or disability, 

and any other class or characteristic protected by law. 

 

Staff Hiring and On-boarding 
The Chelmsford Public Schools’ Office of Human Resources on-boards all new employees. This 

process includes background checks, policies review, benefits selection, retirement enrollment, 

payroll and arranging for any payroll deductions. All of the forms employees receive during on-

board can be accessed here, as well as a checklist to assist new employees in this process. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

 New Hire Forms     

● On-boarding Checklist 

● New Hire Email Instructions 

● Employee Information Sheet 

 

Background Checks 

All offers of employment are contingent upon satisfactory results of these 

employment screening processes as well as any others that may be required.  

Chelmsford Public Schools will update CORI records every three (3) years, for 

individual employees, employees in specific job categories or the school 

department staff as a whole.  An unsatisfactory CORI or SAFIS report may result 

in termination of employment.  Employees who are involved in criminal 

proceedings that may affect employment should ensure notification to the 

Director of Personnel and Professional Learning.  

● Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI)   

● How to Get Fingerprints Taken 

● SAFIS Registration Guide 

 

Payroll Documents 

● W-4 2019 

● Change MA Withholdings 

● M-4 (form used to make changes in State withholdings) 

● I-9 

● Direct Deposit Form 

● Statement about employment in job not covered by Social Security 

● Union Enrollment Card 

● Sick bank enrollment (for CFT members only) 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1I8wJ3R4B333HNn5ww7t0PXe8E9UwbrfW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=19seSBP5xpFIa5r3KDqIYrDG91cZTnveH
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ob9nIv8to0QXIUzCYY1x6Djas5miLHyp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ux1jQOvPNf-fhH0OAQWxCHIrCwENBmqf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UfR_rmnZoMKQYogbz6zWVu6fryH1jNk8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Zk58vvWfszwCmZvsU8jCVniJ0je7RaH
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZS1B-JYm-O-jXjiVarGq_bxqdctxDLhI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1hVSbuchjw6EJF4AykCCXsIt_wK3A9RKQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SRkY4vS5eqG7X6zcxALxk94a6uu5Ss2Q
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zsQ0BvK1Lltb3IiEBsIfC4i4L4sOTNHB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BggRcLcEtZBZ2Y81scUGer8AQEqrPGKT


     

8 

 

Mandatory Employee Policies   

  All employees review and acknowledge these policies at time of hire: 

● Acknowledgment of Receipt of Mandatory Employee Policies 

● Sexual Harassment Policy 

● Discrimination and Harassment PolicyProcedures  

● Summary of the Conflict of Interest Law for Municipal Employees 

● Staff Safety Policy 

● Internet Usage Policies 

● State and Federal Employment Policies 

● Conflict of Interest Training 

All municipal employees are required by the State to take an online test, 

for which a certificate of completion will be issued.  This online training 

must be completed every two years and a copy of the certificate sent to 

the Office of Human Resources. See a summary of the MA conflict of 

interest law here: 

● Conflict of Interest Summary 

   

  All employees review and acknowledge these policies annually: 

● Link to annual staff sign-offs 

 

  Retirement Enrollment 

All full-time employees of Chelmsford Public Schools enroll in one of two 

retirement systems. Licensed educators participate in MTRS. Others participate 

in Middlesex Retirement System. Part-time employees enroll in OBRA. Links for 

each are found below: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System  

● Middlesex Retirement System 

● OBRA 

 

  AESOP 

Aesop is a web based Absence Management program utilized by the district to 

secure substitute coverage and record absences for staff.  Once you have 

completed all new hire paperwork you will receive an email with your login 

information and a link to your Aesop profile homepage.  For a general overview 

of how Aesop works please click the links below. 

● AESOP Overview 

● Employee Basic Training Video 

● Employee Quick Start Guide  

 

Benefits (See section below) 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.25",  No bullets or

numbering

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UZe5plKVEYwnKtHGnAlB7BszwIEdMmOu
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1MBdaDsvD1QMKgV2qCgzgUf5ILOSZgh9Z
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bDkBO3jdZicE_DZIma7Syjas9uiTbdGL
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DUjoyh1He1FlJMYxp43Db5ixFtIgyeP_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AIXW0XSIlzuWXG0nhgX1Ojmvn495ldvg
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/complete-the-online-training-program-for-municipal-employees
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/summary-of-the-conflict-of-interest-law-for-municipal-employees
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/881
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
http://www.middlesexretirement.org/
http://www.nationwide.com/457-retirement-plans.jsp
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1x5foUYWNyUXkYGCkEve6dkWG_FqFJth3/view?usp=sharing
https://help.frontlineeducation.com/hc/en-us/articles/115009549707-Employee-Basic-Training-Video
http://help.frontlinek12.com/WebNav/Docs/EmployeeQuickStartGuide(English).pdf


     

9 

Employee Orientation 

 All newly hired teachers, nurses and others in the CFT Teachers Bargaining Unit  

participate in a 2-day orientation that occurs before school begins. The following topics  

are discussed: 

● Introduction to central office and building administrators 

● Introduction to union leadership 

● Technology training 

● An overview of educator evaluation in Chelmsford 

● Time to set up classrooms/working spaces 

 (back to t.o.c.) 

 

Benefits   
Chelmsford Public Schools’ benefit options are applicable to personnel who are permanent, full-

time employees and permanent, part-time employees who work a regularly scheduled work 

week of at least 20 hours per week and participate in a public retirement system.  Employees 

who are less than the hours required per week are not eligible for benefits.   

 

Insurance benefit deductions are taken a month in advance.  All benefits are based on a July 1 

to June 30 calendar year. Information regarding benefits can also be found under the Human 

Resource’s tab on the Chelmsford Public Schools website:  Information regarding CPS benefits 

 

Many benefit plans are governed by documents issued by the plan providers. This section is 

only intended to provide an overview of available benefits. If there is any conflict between the 

handbook and the benefit plan documents, the plan documents will control. 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Insurance Options 

 

 Health Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Shield https://www.emiia.org/ 

Employees can choose between three health insurance policies:  PPO, HMO and HMO 

Select 

 

For new enrollments, BCBS now requires copies of the following: 

 

1. Copy of marriage license (if enrolling spouse) 

2. Copies of birth certificates for employee, spouse, all dependent children 

 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 

● Insurance Rates 2018-2019FY 2019-2020 

● PPO Policy Description 

● HMO Blue Policy Description 

● HMO Blue Select Policy Description 

● Health and Dental Description of Services 

● Joint Strong Program 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1543
https://www.emiia.org/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1XystARA4y1SMd_A-CROl8gp96lzl3fXO
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wPb1SWYqiOyGpe4E4MaFMabeCHERr5dC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1G_aFxIrmuG68qrO3zipWkoawHbsDYwDy
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ILXPluDxFEXJrLcRnRRGZBQT_2OyFx1j
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HP50I7wAm2GB1gAhF2OpZAF4a-zxIuMf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1euekiPb3YwSMYa8240iv55AJyydotosf


     

10 

 

Dental Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Shield https://www.emiia.org/ 

Employees can choose between two dental insurance policies:  High and Low 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 

●○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020 2018-2019  

● Low Dental Policy Description Dental Insurance Low Policy Description  

● High Dental Policy Description Dental Insurance High Policy Description  

● Health and Dental Description of Services 

 

COBRA Continuation Coverage of Health and Dental Insurance 

● Upon termination of active employment, employees can elect to COBRA health 

and dental insurance for up to 18 months.   

● Under federal law, you have 60 days from the date coverage would be lost to 

choose whether or not to elect COBRA coverage. 

● The employee will be required to pay the full cost of the premium plus an 

administrative fee.  Under COBRA continuation, the Chelmsford Public Schools 

will no long contribute to the cost of health insurance premiums. 

 

 Vision Insurance - Met Life www.metlife.com 

● Eye health exam 

● Prescription glasses and sunglasses 

● Contact lenses 

● Laser Vision Correction 

● Employees can choose between individual, Individual +1, Family coverage 

● Vision Insurance Enrollment Form 

○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-20202018-2019  

● Policy Description 

● Find A Provider Mobile App 

● My Benefits Flyer 

 

 

Basic Life and Voluntary Insurance - Boston Mutual  http://www.bostonmutual.com  

● Employees can choose a basic life insurance policy that breaks down to $5,000 

toward life insurance or $5,000 toward accidental death or dismemberment. 

● Employees can also choose a voluntary life insurance policy of an amount up to 

$100,000 with the stipulation that any coverage over $40,000 requires medical 

evidence of insurability. 

● Enrollment done directly through employer. 

● Boston Mutual Enrollment Form 

●○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-20202018-2019  

● Optional Life Insurance Rates 

● Basic Life & Accidental Death & Dismemberment Summary 

● Group Insurance Certificate 

 

Alternative Insurance - Short and Long-Term Disability through Colonial Life   

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

https://www.emiia.org/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=12qkap6IWu38W3nHw8CEzMXxYguxhuNRT
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1q11qtmjSoal3bpvV8NoTOd-VUpo3RHAv
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1eToj9FwS9ISyT6Ubcb63eAhxObgCKvQ8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HP50I7wAm2GB1gAhF2OpZAF4a-zxIuMf
http://www.metlife.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1cCGCXZj_1jUOG9O0MWGdqmAiWHMs7aT_
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BOnNTyts1jwz50DTZUOHinihYoi93c9k
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GgBquDv5Rq3ukjUWlNmHNMuf5hfPKorz
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1aZhe3bzg-TNoYGx0TzOIWsZg6jd4Bud8
http://www.bostonmutual.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ZbWlv02GjioMR42ubhL-zbRaNeoXYlyt
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15rgrerHdcCUE0qVBq0O2NabR-PeRAmot
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AMXiCtUc_JzezFzzTdLdyuLdzxCGGZRU
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HqEEJUY5pGSXitOSJP3gf1eB28QCV3DG


     

11 

https://www.coloniallife.com/ 

● Enrollment done directly through employee and Colonial LIfe 

● Insurance Offered:  Short Term Disability, Medical Bridge, Life, Cancer, Critical 

Illness, Accident 

● Colonial Life Policy Descriptions 

 

Flexible Spending - Cafeteria Plan Advisors  http://www.CPA125.com  

● Employees can choose to enroll in a tax-free Flex Spending Dependent Care 

Account (up to $5,000) and/or a Flex Spending Health Care Account (up to 

$2,600) 

● All funds designated in a flex spending account must be used by June 30 or they 

will be lost. 

● Open Enrollment Flyer Notice  

● Flex Spending Enrollment Form 

● Dependent Care Enrollment Form 

● Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020 2018-2019 

● Dependent Care Account Policy Description 

● Health Account Policy Description 

● Flex Spending Health Account Eligible Expenses 

● Flex Spending Health Account Benny Card Information 

● Flex Spending Health Account Online Store 

 

 Tax Sheltered Annuity (403b)  TSA Consulting 403(b) 

Employees may designate a portion of their pre-tax salary to a 403(b) retirement savings  

account.  403(b) accounts are managed and administered by TSA Consulting Group, 

Inc.  Visit their website for information about enrollment in the plan, investment product 

providers available, distributions, exchanges or transfers, loans and rollovers. 

● 403b Enrollment and Change Form 

● FY20198 403b Plan Summary Information 

● List of 403b Providers 

● IRS Loan Rules for 403(b) and 457(b) Plans 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Changes to Benefits 

Open Enrollment 

● Open enrollment is the only time for employees seeking coverage to sign 

up or for existing members to make any changes to their respective plans 

unless there is a qualifying event.  

● Open enrollment is during the month of May and there is a benefits fair 

every year in late April.   

 

Qualifying Event 

● Marriage 

● Loss of benefits through spouse or parent  

● Death 

https://www.coloniallife.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15kdF4UxmGNWB7Q6sytz5ntKH7NPMZhg1
http://www.cpa125.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18O0WZlJrMmKVAuc7XIpSEsaI4b1B4U_i
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1xYF5nixW8Ce0j2xTPY6USYEIqs3XZtI-
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1roCrc-IN4X6jejZM1zQrpvstqA0yEKPE
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1d5yVHsGLcd9TEfNVOOF2rqtgvRONMlJ0
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Zp7C6dB6zIXfaLd0SZErbBLUcEEg-4Jf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=14usmzViycoEtEmGm9tSU9eRyC8WYzOzl
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wUzCDPQDdRClKiBX1AL9qgQhzeCmorni
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LbLut1OAmLPRQ9G3fVvoD-azx8AoO15y
http://www.tsacg.com/individual/plan-sponsor/massachusetts/chelmsford-public-schools/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10CP-K2rM3s7VPTpmw641l6jUC4OgnT4U
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DX6TGGmdz5SqPlGLXXjgnI3KR5P-0Oi_
https://drive.google.com/open?id=126hORQw8TeZk1NFnJiwjA0mimcyRSkAL
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1qEed2U82EAIK2v_JQBhIwmDHUv0QYOZx


     

12 

● Divorce 

 (back to t.o.c.)  

 

Employee Wellness 
The Chelmsford Public Schools strive to support promote wellness among all employees. 

Towards this end, we have access to and participate in Wellness Programming organized by 

MIIA and the Town of Chelmsford including yoga classes, trail walks, spin classes, line dancing, 

etc. 

 

Employee Assistance Program 

Additionally, Chelmsford municipal employees can take advantage of our free Employee 

Assistance Program providing counseling, resources and referrals through All One 

Health. They can be confidentially reached at 1-800-451-1834 

 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 
Requests to see personnel files or to change name and addresses in our systems get directed 

to the Office of Human Resources. Send your requests for an appointment to view your 

personnel record via email to:  Ruth Webber, webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us or Karen 

Berglund, berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us   (978) 251-5100  

 

Name Change  

If you have a name change, please submit an email requesting the change and all of the 

following  

● Marriage License (if applicable) 

● Driver’s License 

● Birth certificate 

● Social Security Card    

 

Address Change 

If you have had a change of address, please submit an email requesting the change and  

one of the following  

● Utility Bill 

● Driver’s License 

 (back to t.o.c.)  

 

Employment Verifications 
The Office of Human Resources provides current and former employees with employment 

verifications when necessary for many reasons including but not limited to licensure, lending, 

employment. 

 

Licensure Employment Verification Forms 

When applying for or renewing licensure one of the following forms Is often necessary to 

be verified by the district and uploaded to DESE. Please fill it out to the best of your 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4985&PageID=1157
mailto:webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


     

13 

ability and send to the Office of Human Resources (webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us) for 

a signature. 

Verification of School Based Employment/Induction & Mentoring Form 

Verification of Initial-Extension Plan and School Based Employment 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

 

End-of-Service Procedures 
The following information may help employees who have decided to leave the district.  

Resignations 

An employee who would like to resign from the Chelmsford Public Schools should 

submit written request to his/her supervisor and to the Office of Human Resources  

(berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us). The Office of Human resources will process the  

request with a letter that will explain when benefits end. Employees are expected to give 

a minimum of two weeks written notice.  Certain administrative employees have a 

greater notice requirement under individual contracts.  

 

Suitability Determinations 

If an employee was fingerprinted upon employment with the Chelmsford Public Schools,  

and needs a suitability determination sent to another employer, please contact the Office  

of Human Resources with the name and email address of the HR representative of the  

new employer. Our office will process the suitability determination and send it directly to  

the new employer. 

 

Retirement 

If an employee plans to retire, they should send written advance notice to the Office of 

Human Resources.   Employees who intend to retire need to inform the Office of Human 

Resources to assist in the submission of paperwork required by MTRS, Middlesex or 

OBRA. Prospective retirees are encouraged to contact the appropriate retirement 

board’s website to learn about seminars designed to inform prospective retirees, as well 

as procedures and forms that need to be completed. Here are the links to the board’s 

websites: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System  

● Middlesex Retirement System 

● OBRA 

 

 Exit interviews 

 Should the time come for you to leave Chelmsford Public Schools, we value hearing  

about your CPS experience. All employees who are leaving the Chelmsford Public  

Schools are welcome to set up an exit interview with the Office of Human Resources by  

contacting Karen Berglund (berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us) or calling us at  

(978)251-5100 

(back to t.o.c.)  

  

mailto:webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/guide-extension-of-initial-license.pdf
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
http://www.middlesexretirement.org/
http://www.nationwide.com/457-retirement-plans.jsp
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


     

14 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 

The Chelmsford Public Schools values the ongoing development of all of its employees. To this 

end, we offer a wide range of development experiences and supports to educators and other 

personnel. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Educator Induction and Mentoring 
Newly hired teachers who have never held the position for which they were hired are considered 

for induction and mentoring supports. Those who qualify will participate in a district-supported 

induction program and be matched with a mentor who can support them in their first year. All 

Chelmsford Public Schools mentors are trained and receive stipends for the support and 

resources they provide our least experienced educators. 

 

For questions about mentor training please contact the Curriculum Office at (978)251-5100 

x6915 

 

For questions about eligibility for mentoring, please contact the Office of Human Resources at 

(978)251-5100 x6939 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Feedback & Evaluation of Staff    
CPS believes that an important part of ongoing professional learning and development for 

employees entails the receipt of clear, timely and well-delivered feedback. Such feedback can 

not only help employees improve their practice and performance, it can be motivating and 

engaging.  

 

Different groups of employees follow different requirements and policies meant to guide the 

provision of this kind of feedback and evaluation. Please see the appropriate collective 

bargaining agreements to learn more: 

 

 Teachers, nurses, administrators and other licensed educators 

● CFT Collective Bargaining Agreement (Appendix G) 

● CAA Collective Bargaining Agreement (Appendix C)  

● Resources on teacher evaluation shared at orientation with new staff 

● MA DESE educator evaluation regulations 

● MA DESE educator evaluation rubrics 

Educational Support Personnel 

● Educational Support Personnel Collective Bargaining Agreement (Article 

11, Appendix D) 

Custodians 

● Building Custodians (Article 16, Appendix B) 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=3232&FileName=CBA%20School%20Administrators%20Association%202016-2019.pdf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1T73G5NNyDiT_HmFO0-Uj7kzlK6yxfUQK
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/resources/rubrics/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf


     

15 

Educator Licensure 
Maintaining a valid, active license is a way that educators show that they are continuing to 

participate in ongoing professional development. All licensed educators are responsible for 

keeping their licensure appropriate to their position updated and valid. Lack of appropriate 

licensure shall be grounds for termination. The CPS Office of Human Resources is happy to try 

to answer educators’ questions and provide licensure guidance when able, including providing 

employee verifications for the purpose of licensure renewal or acquisition (see forms below). 

However, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) 

actually oversees licensure renewal and acquisition and, therefore, the most accurate 

information and guidance on licensure renewal and acquisition can be found on their website 

which can be accessed here (DESE licensure website). DESE licensure support can also be 

reached via their Licensure Call Center: 781-338-6600: Below are some links to resources other 

educators have found helpful: 

 

Helpful Links: 

● DESE - Helpful Hints and contact information 

● Obtaining your 1st Professional teacher license  

○ Required employment verification form  

○ Understanding the 50 hour requirement for Professional Licensure 

● Obtaining an Additional Initial or Professional Teacher License 

● Renewing a Professional teacher license 

○ Renewal Application  

○ PDPs (see below) Link to DESE resources 

(back to t.o.c.)   

 

Professional Development 

 

Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 

All educators work with their supervisors to develop Professional Development Plans which 

provide goals and action steps for their ongoing professional learning. Professional 

Development Points (PDPs) are necessary for recertification of a professional license (See 

Renewing a Professional Teacher License above). Educators with preliminary or initial licenses 

DO NOT need PDPs to move their licensure forward. 

 

 Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements  

(603 CMR 44.05: Provisions applicable to licenses renewed on or after July 28, 2017) 

Professional development activities shall be identified by the educator and supervisor 

during the development of, and review of, the Individual Professional Development Plan 

(IPDP) in order to better support student achievement. Individual professional 

development plans must include at least 150 PDPs including: 

 

 

● As of July 28, 2017, the required distribution of Professional Development Points 

(PDPs) for all academic educators renewing a Primary area license has been 

amended as stated in the regulations (CMR 603 44.05). 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/faq/applying-for-obtaining-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22
http://www.doe.mass.edu/educators/mentor/50HourRequirement.pdf
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/teacher/adding-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/advance-extend-renew-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/voctech/pk12-vte-professional-license-renewal-application.docx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html


     

16 

  

● Educators renewing a Primary area license on or after July 28, 2017, must earn a 

minimum of 150 Professional Development Points (PDPs). Here is the 

breakdown: 

  

(a) At least 15 PDPs in content (subject matter knowledge) 

(b) At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy (professional skills and   

knowledge) 

(c) At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English Immersion (SEI)   

or English as a Second Language (ESL). 

(b) At least 15 PDPs related to training in strategies for effective  

schooling for students with disabilities and instruction of students with 

diverse learning styles. 

(c) The remaining required 90 PDPs may be earned through any  

combination of “elective” activities that address other educational 

issues and topics that improve student learning, additional content, or 

pedagogy. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Changes in Regulations 

Point Distribution as of 

July 1, 2016 

Primary Area 

New Point Distribution as of 

July 28, 2017 

Primary Area 

● At least 90 PDPs in the content area of the 

license or in pedagogy, with no less than 60 

PDPs in or related to the content area of the 

educator's Primary area license 

●  At least 15 PDPs in content 

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English 

Immersion or English as a Second Language 

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered 

English Immersion or English as a 

Second Language 

●  At least 15 PDPs related to training in 

strategies for effective schooling for students 

with disabilities and the instruction of students 

with diverse learning styles 

● At least 15 PDPs related to training 

in strategies for effective schooling 

for students with disabilities and the 

instruction of students with diverse 

learning styles 



     

17 

● The remaining required 30 PDPs may be 

earned through either “elective” activities 

that address other educational issues and 

topics that improve student learning, or 

additional content, and/or pedagogy 

● At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy 

  ● The remaining required 90 PDPs 

may be earned through any 

combination of “elective” activities 

that address other educational issues 

and topics that improve student 

learning, additional content, or 

pedagogy 

  

  

The renewal of each Additional license(s) will require 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at least 15 

PDPs must be in the content area of the license. The remaining 15 PDPs may be earned 

through either “elective” activities that address other educational issues and topics that 

improve student learning, or additional content, pedagogy. Please note that renewing an 

invalid additional license requires 150 PDPs. 

  

Point Distribution as of  

July 1, 2016 

Additional Area 

New Point Distribution as 

of July 28, 2017 

Additional Area 

●  A minimum of 30 PDPs in content ● A minimum of 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at 

least 15 PDPs in content is required. The 

remaining 15 PDPs may be earned 

through either “elective” activities that 

address other educational issues and 

topics that improve student learning, 

additional content, or pedagogy. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

How to earn PDPs 

The Chelmsford Public Schools offers relicensure options for teachers through system-

wide or school-based professional development activities. Professional Development 

Points, or PDPs, are awarded to teachers who participate in these activities upon 

completion of 10 hours in a topic and can likewise demonstrate proficiency in the area of 

professional development.  



     

18 

  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will award PDPs for district-sponsored professional 

development activities. Such activities may include workshops, courses, curriculum 

development and other sustained activities related to school and district goals.  Activities 

that lead to district-issued PDPs will be labeled in advance as opportunities to earn PDPs.   

Teachers are also encouraged to seek out professional development options offered 

through various organizations such as the Department of Elementary and Secondary 

Education (DESE), professional organizations, colleges and universities, and online 

professional development resources.  Teachers are afforded the opportunity to take 

college level courses for reimbursement.  Additionally, teachers are able to teach college 

level courses based on prior approval of the Professional Development Committee and 

alignment with district goals.  All course reimbursement and instructor salaries are subject 

to the Unit A collective bargaining agreement. Please see the workshop form, course 

reimbursement form, and instructor course application in the “useful links” section below. 

  

The school district follows DESE guidelines regarding the assignment of professional 

development points. The district may award 1 PDP per clock hour for most activities; 

however only when the educators have demonstrated proficiency through either a product 

or pre- and post-assessments and based on a minimum of 10 clock hours. A professional 

development activity of fewer than 10 clock hours will be documented as hours of 

attendance rather than PDPs.  Such hours may be bundled with like activities by the 

participant to equal 10 PDPs on a topic.  PDPs are used for the purpose of educator 

relicensure with the MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE).   

  

Please contact the Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction for questions 

related to district-issued PDPs.  Please contact the Director of Personnel and Professional 

Learning for questions related to licensure renewal or acquisition. 

 (back to t.o.c.) 

 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 

  

Activity PDPs Notes 

Undergraduate courses  15 per semester hour (credit)   



     

19 

Upper-level undergraduate 

course (only when substantially 

new to the educator) 

22.5 per semester hour (credit) For example, an 

elementary teacher with 

limited content expertise 

in the area of 

mathematics may take an 

upper-level 

undergraduate course in 

mathematics and receive 

22.5 PDPs per semester 

hour. A high school 

mathematics teacher 

taking the same course 

would receive 15 PDPs 

per semester hour, as this 

would not be 

substantially new 

content for the 

individual. 

Graduate course  22.5 per semester hour (credit)   

An instructor of a graduate-level 

course or approved equivalent  

  

45 per semester hour Only for the first time 

the course is taught in a 

five-year renewal cycle 

Audited course 7.5 per semester hour   

DESE-sponsored activities 1.5 per clock hour Must total at least 10 

hours; include a product 

or pre- and post-content 

assessment; and include 

a follow-up component 

  

DESE-sponsored activities 30 in a five-year cycle For those DESE 

activities that do NOT 

have a pre- and post-

content assessment, e.g. 

Mentor Institute 



     

20 

DESE summer content institutes Up to 67.5 Counts as “content” 

DESE 1-day workshops, 

conferences, etc.  

None   

Initiatives sponsored by 

Districts, Collaboratives or 

Registered Providers 

  

1 per clock hour (Minimum of 10 hours 

on a topic) with an 

observable 

demonstration of 

learning that could 

include a written product 

or other documentable 

product. 

Mentoring 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Peer coaching 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Peer assistance and review 

programs 

1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Cooperating teacher 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

National Board of Professional 

Teaching Standards 

Successful completion 30 in content, 60 in 

pedagogy, 30 elective 

Team for Accreditation or 

Inspection -  visiting team 

member 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 

can be used for PDPs not 

subject to supervisor 

approval, i.e., elective 

Team for Accreditation or 

Inspection - School personnel 

preparing for 

visiting team 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 

can be used for PDPs not 

subject to supervisor 

approval, i.e., elective 



     

21 

Presentation at professional 

conference 

 30 PDPs in five year cycle First time only in a 5 

year cycle 

Developing and presenting a PD 

series of at least three sessions 

2 per clock hour Minimum of 10 PDPs, 

maximum of 24 PDPs, 

only the first time 

presented in a 5 year 

cycle 

New curriculum unit published 

or formally shared 

15 per unit Up to 60 PDPs in a 5 

year cycle 

Developing and implementing 

an activity for students, parents, 

or teachers  

1 per clock hour Up to 30 PDPs in a 5 

year cycle when activity 

is distributed or 

implemented by a local 

school, district, or 

university 

Published doctoral dissertation 90 Once in 5 years 

Published Master’s or CAGS 

thesis 

45 Once in 5 years 

Book(s) 90 per book   

Professional journal articles or 

chapters in a professional book 

30 per chapter or article   

Published results of action 

research 

30 Once in 5 years 

Continuing Education Units 

(CEUs) 

1 CEU = 10 PDPs   

  

 

Additional Information on Professional development, Individual Professional 

Development Plans, and educator Licensure  

Below are some useful links regarding the earning of PDPs: 

● DESE information on Professional Development and Individual 

Professional development plans (IPDP) 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html


     

22 

● Advancing, Extending, or Renewing a License 

● CPS conference workshop form - High School (requires advanced 

approval for reimbursement) 

● CPS Conference workshop form - other (requires advanced approval for 

reimbursement) 

● CPS course reimbursement form (access through Curriculum Office) 

● CPS instructor course application form (access through Curriculum 

Office) 

 

Course Reimbursement 

Chelmsford Public Schools employees are sometimes eligible for course reimbursement when 

taking graduate-level courses that enhance their professional skill and licensure. Information on 

this can be accessed in the various bargaining agreements or policies.  

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

  

http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/academic-prek-12/advancing-or-renewing-a-license.html
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa


     

23 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES  

The Chelmsford Public Schools follows several policies and protocols designed to keep 

students and staff safe and our school environments professional and enjoyable places to work. 

Several of these policies are provided to new hires at the time of on-boarding (Marked with 

superscript 1). Others are reviewed by staff annually (Marked with superscript 2). Collectively we 

hope that these policies will guide our rights and responsibilities at work and make our schools 

and offices safe and enjoyable places to be each day. 

 

Student and Staff Safety 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools makes student and staff safety a top priority. To this end 

several of our policies and protocols are designed to guide our practices in areas that impact 

student and staff safety and well-being.  Any employee with questions or concerns about 

discrimination in the workplace based on all aspects of employment, including selection, job 

assignment, compensation, discipline, termination, and access to benefits and training is 

encouraged to follow the procedures below.   

  

General Staff Safety 

School Wellness  

Staff Safety 1 

 CPS Discrimination and Harassment Grievance Procedures 1 

CPS Sexual Harassment Policy 1 

 Nondiscrimination and reasonable accommodation of pregnant workers 

School Committee Employment of All Personnel Nondiscrimination Policy  

 

Emergency protocols 

First Aid/Accident Reports  

Accident Intake Form for Staff  

Bloodborne Pathogen Training 2 

EpiPen Training 2 

Fire Drill/Crisis Management Procedures  

Protocol for Faculty, Staff and Principal for Food during the School Day  

Physical Restraint of Students  

 Staff Restraint Training 2 

 

Bullying Prevention and Intervention  

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe, positive, and 

productive educational environment where students can achieve the highest academic 

standards. No student shall be subjected to harassment, intimidation, bullying, or 

cyberbullying [see definition of bullying and cyberbullying as articulated in CPS] as 

articulated in School Committee policy docs]. It is a violation of this policy for any student 

or member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5060&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fqHcysRXZW8zYoMfjjvpbXgkWGw9kcbg/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5004&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4982&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1zReIamFe98hF8iQFcd5V1EcmedYY1eQE
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8395&FileName=Bloodborne%20Pathogen%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8397&FileName=EpiPen%20Training%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4966&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5058&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4987&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8399&FileName=Restraint%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4993&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KyjEvXQzA11NT55TQi4W9CWcAgRJhQ35qTyyUioNstk/edit?usp=sharing


     

24 

school nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an 

extracurricular activity or paraprofessional to engage in bullying or cyberbullying or for 

any employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or fail to report acts of 

bullying or cyberbullying that they witness or become aware of (i) on school grounds and 

property immediately adjacent to school grounds; (ii) at school sponsored or school-

related activities, functions or programs whether on or off school grounds; (iii) at school 

bus stops; (iv) on school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school 

district; (v) through the use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used 

by the school district and (vi) at a location, activity, function or program that is not school 

related, or through the use of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, 

leased or used by a school district, (vii) if the bullying creates a hostile environment at 

school for the victim, infringes on the rights of the victim at school or materially and 

substantially disrupts the education process or the orderly operation of a school. The 

District’s bullying and cyberbullying policies and procedures and training are referenced 

below.  

  

It is the responsibility of every employee, student and parent/guardian to recognize acts 

of bullying, cyberbullying and retaliation against students and take every action 

necessary to ensure that the applicable policies and procedures of the Chelmsford 

Public Schools are implemented.  Any student who believes that he or she has been 

subjected to bullying and/or cyber bullying has the right to: (i) file a complaint to his/her 

teacher or principal and to (ii) receive prompt and appropriate handling of the complaint.  

Further, all reasonable efforts shall be made to maintain the confidentiality and protect 

the privacy of all parties, but proper enforcement of this policy may require disclosure of 

any and all information received. 

  

Students, parents and Chelmsford Public Schools’ employees (including but not limited 

to educators, administrators, school nurses, paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers, 

custodians, van drivers, van monitors), who witness or become aware of bullying, cyber 

bullying or retaliation should immediately report it to the principal. The Chelmsford Public 

Schools will not tolerate retaliation against a person who reports bullying or 

cyberbullying, provides information during an investigation of bullying or cyberbullying, or 

witnesses or has reliable information about bullying or cyberbullying. 

  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide students with age-appropriate instruction on 

bullying/cyberbullying prevention.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide 

professional development to build the skills of staff members, as required by law.  The 

Chelmsford Public Schools developed a Bullying/CyberBullying Prevention and 

Intervention Plan which is below and sets forth the administrative guidelines and 

procedures for the implementation of this policy. Each principal shall be responsible for 

the implementation and oversight of the Plan at his/her program. 

  

 Anti-Bullying Training 2 

 Cyberbullying 

 CPS Bullying prevention and intervention plan 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8394&FileName=Anti-Bullying%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=194&dataid=2761&FileName=ChelmsfordBullyingUpdated2013.pdf


     

25 

 Bullying prevention and intervention reporting form 

 

Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 

Child Abuse Reporting  

Student Rights and Confidentiality Training 2 

 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 

The use or possession of any controlled substance, including alcohol (except for 

medications prescribed by a physician) in any quantity, the sale of any controlled 

substance in any quantity, or the unauthorized possession of dangerous weapons, 

firearms, or explosives while at work or on School Department property, or being 

intoxicated or under the influence of alcohol or drugs while on duty is strictly prohibited 

and is grounds for disciplinary action up to and including termination.  Any employee 

convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense involving a controlled substance or alcohol 

is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination, regardless of whether 

the offense was on school property or during working hours. 

Additionally, as the Chelmsford Public Schools is a drug free workplace the unlawful 

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is 

prohibited in the workplace and the educational environment and is grounds for 

disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

Smoking or the use of any tobacco products, including, but not limited to: cigarettes, 

cigars, little cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco and snuff and electronic cigarettes, 

electronic cigars, electronic pipes or other similar products that rely on vaporization or 

aerosolization, within the school buildings, school facilities, on school grounds, on school 

buses or within twenty (20) feet of any School Department building by any individual, 

including school personnel, is prohibited by law (M.G.L., Chapter 71, Section 37H) and is 

strictly enforced.  Failure to adhere to this policy will result in disciplinary action, up to 

and including termination.  

For additional School Committee policies on these topics see the following links: 

 Substance Free Workplace  

 Smoking  

Tobacco-Free Environment  

 
 

Internet and Technology  

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

With technology becoming an increasingly useful, necessary and prevalent part of the 

instruction and service provision at Chelmsford Public Schools, we recognize that staff and 

students will be accessing technology in many ways in the course of their work and instruction. 

In order to ensure that staff and students use this technology in ways that enhance the learning 

experience for students, the Chelmsford Public Schools has assembled, and continues to revise 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=194&dataid=1437&FileName=BULLYING%20PREVENTION%20AND%20INTERVENTION%20INCIDENT%20REPORTING%20FORM.doc
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5051&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8401&FileName=Student%20Rights%20and%20Confidentiality%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4983&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4984&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4967&PageID=1157


     

26 

policies and protocols designed to guide the use of technology in classrooms and the 

workplace: 

Internet Safe and Responsible Use Policy (Personnel) 1 

Internet Safe and Responsible Use Policy (Student and Instruction) 1 

Electronic Messaging for Students and Staff 1 

Social Media Policy (Students and Instruction)  

Use of Cell Phones 

Use of Email for Official Correspondence with Students 1 

Cyberbullying 

  

Translations for Families 
(back to t.o.c.) 

 

It is our intent to provide access to information for all Chelmsford Public School families. In an 

effort to support communication with families whose home language is not English, we will 

translate documents into their native language and provide an interpreter when necessary.   If 

you have questions or a parent requires assistance, please email Kelly Rogers, Department 

Coordinator of Reading and ELL (English Language Learning Department).  Depending on the 

request, it may take up to a week to fulfill. 

 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 
(back to t.o.c.) 

 

All Chelmsford Public School Employees have certain rights and responsibilities. Below we 

provide you with access to some additional policies that outline these rights and responsibilities. 

Questions about them can be directed to the Office of Human Resources (978)251-5100 x6939. 

 

 Acceptance & Use of Gifts, Grants and Donations  

State of MA Conflict of Interest/Ethics training 1 

CPS summary of conflict of interest law 1 

CPS Summary of State and Federal Employment Law 1 

Student Discipline Training 2  

 Idea/504 Training 2 

 Religious Expressions    

Press Releases 

Service Animals  

Non-Discrimination and Reasonable Accommodation for Pregnant Workers  

Chelmsford Public Schools Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

Employment Rights of Individuals with Disabilities (MA) 

American with Disabilities Act 

  

  

  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4992&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5037&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5038&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5179&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dBEBbXxdtavBu8UDK_v2ilR3qUF_K7yI/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
http://www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us/
http://www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-zR7drO0gMo048ETJzgadkgPe2erxF1y/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jMK8Xn_szdju5xR2rj4mIPyF5XTNct3m/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8400&FileName=Student%20Discipline%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8398&FileName=IDEA%20and%20504%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5036&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5011&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zgBZfi-71I6nR2rQSjnLagnwyuAGq0f5mOzrfnM8auk/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.mass.gov/ago/consumer-resources/your-rights/civil-rights/disability-rights/employment-rights.html
https://www.ada.gov/pubs/adastatute08.htm


     

27 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 

Basic Employment Expectations 

(back to t.o.c.) 

All employees are expected to demonstrate a professional, cooperative, knowledgeable and 

courteous demeanor in all interactions with students, parents/guardians, colleagues and 

members of the community.  Work attire should reflect the professional responsibilities of an 

employee’s position, exhibiting concern for safety, hygiene, neatness, cleanliness and projecting 

positive role models for students enrolled within the Chelmsford Public Schools. At a minimum, 

it is expected that all employees will follow general and specific work and employment 

guidelines, carry out instructions and directions appropriately issued by supervisors or 

administrators and perform job responsibilities in a satisfactory manner.  The use of profane 

language is prohibited and may be cause for disciplinary action. 

At a minimum, it is expected that all employees will follow general and specific work and 

employment guidelines, carry out instructions and directions appropriately issued by supervisors 

or administrators and perform job responsibilities in a satisfactory manner.  Employees are 

expected to be regular in attendance, arriving on time and adhering to designated starting and 

ending times for work, breaks, lunch, prep periods, etc.  The use of profane language is 

prohibited and may be cause for disciplinary action. Employees are advised that School 

Department telephones, supplies, equipment and services (including internet access and fax 

machines) are for professional use.  Excessive personal calls, or use of supplies, services or 

equipment for personal reasons are not allowed.  Inappropriate use of equipment, supplies, or 

services including electronic access may result in discipline, up to and including termination. 

Standards of Conduct 

(back to t.o.c.) 

Some rules of conduct are needed in any workplace in order to help everyone work together 

efficiently, effectively, and harmoniously.  Because our mission is to serve the public and 

because we are empowered with substantial governmental authority to achieve that mission, we 

must hold ourselves to high standards of quality service and ethical conduct. 

By accepting employment with us, you have a responsibility to the public, to the Chelmsford 

Public Schools and to your fellow employees to adhere to certain rules of behavior and conduct.  

The purpose of these rules is not to restrict your rights, but rather to be certain that you 

understand what conduct is expected and necessary to fulfill our mission, responsibilities, and 

duty to the public.  When each person is aware that he or she can fully depend on fellow 

workers to follow the rules of conduct, then our organization will be a better place to work and a 

more effective servant of the people. 

Meeting Job Expectations 

(back to t.o.c.) 

In addition to maintaining appropriate standards of conduct, it is the responsibility of employees 

to fulfill the essential functions of their positions in an acceptable manner.  Depending on the 

position, these measures may be both qualitative and/or quantitative.  Job requirements and 

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Font color: Auto



     

28 

qualifications are listed on job postings/descriptions.  Your supervisor will discuss and clarify the 

expectations and standards of your position.  Employees who are having difficulty meeting job 

standards should discuss the issue with their supervisor.  

In turn, it is the supervisor’s responsibility to monitor employee performance and provide 

counseling, support, and assistance to employees in helping them meet their job expectations. 

Ultimately, if employees are unable to meet job requirements, corrective action may include 

reassignment, transfer, demotion, or other disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 

(back to t.o.c.) 

Generally speaking, we expect each person to act in a mature and responsible way at all times.  

However, to avoid any possible confusion, some of the more obvious unacceptable activities are 

noted below.  Your avoidance of these activities will be to your benefit as well as the benefit of 

the School Department.  If you have any questions concerning any work or safety rule, or any of 

the unacceptable activities listed, please see your supervisor or Human Resources for an 

explanation. 

We list these standards for the guidance of all employees and supervisors.  It is not an 

exhaustive list.  We do not expect anyone to engage in these activities, but we believe everyone 

is served by our being clear as to what is not acceptable. 

Violations Which May Result in Serious Discipline up to and Including 

Dismissal.  Any Discipline is Subject to Applicable Collective Bargaining 

Agreements and/or Statutes. 

Occurrences of any of the following violations, because of their seriousness, may result 

in dismissal without prior disciplinary action.  This list is not exhaustive: 

1. Willful violation of any Chelmsford Public Schools rules; deliberate action that is 

extreme in nature and is obviously detrimental to the School Department’s efforts 

to provide services effectively and efficiently. 

2. Negligence or any careless action which endangers the life or safety of another 

person or student. 

3. Willful violation of security or safety rules or failure to observe safety rules or 

School Department safety practices; failure to wear required safety equipment; 

tampering with School Department equipment or safety equipment. 

4. Being intoxicated or under the influence of controlled substance drugs while at 

work; use, possession or sale of any controlled substance or alcohol, in any 

quantity while on School Department property except for medications prescribed 

by a physician which do not impair work performance. 

5. Unauthorized possession of dangerous weapons, firearms, or explosives on 

School Department property or while on duty. 

6. Engaging in criminal conduct or acts of violence, making threats of violence 

toward anyone on School Department premises or when representing the School 

Department; fighting, horseplay, provoking a fight on School Department 



     

29 

property; or negligent damage of property.  The School Department regards 

fighting as a very serious offense.  If confronted by another employee or member 

of the public, we expect you to retreat, and not escalate the situation or retaliate.  

You should only take defensive action. 

7. Insubordination or refusing to obey instructions properly issued by the District 

/your supervisor pertaining to your work. 

8. Engaging in an act of sabotage; willfully or with gross negligence causing the 

destruction or damage of School Department property, or the property of fellow 

employees, members of the public, vendors, or visitors in any manner. 

9. Theft of School Department property or the property of fellow employees; 

unauthorized possession or removal of any School Department property 

(including  e.g., documents, curriculum, school materials, etc.), from the premises 

without prior permission from management; unauthorized use of School 

Department equipment or property for personal reasons; using School 

Department equipment for profit. 

10. Dishonesty, wWillful falsification or misrepresentation on your application for 

employment; other work records; lying about sick or personal leave; falsifying the 

reason for a leave of absence or other information about the School Department 

or its employees; failing to tell the truth at any time during the course of your 

employment with the School Department; intentionally and willfully 

misrepresenting information about the School Department or its employees to 

members of the media; failing to tell the truth during the course of a School 

Department investigation or inquiry; alteration of School Department records or 

other School Department documents. 

11. Violating the privacy of others by releasing confidential or protected information 

to outside individuals, organizations, or to unauthorized School Department 

employees; breach of confidentiality of personnel or personal information of 

another employee on the job. 

12. Malicious comment about others and/or spreading rumors harmful to individuals 

or the School Department’s interest; Engaging in behavior designed to create 

discord and lack of harmony; interfering with another employee on the job; 

willfully restricting work output or encouraging others to do the same. 

13.  Inappropriate conduct or indecency while on duty or while on School Department 

property. 

14. Violations of the conflict of interest statute, including but not limited to 

seekingActions in violation of your public trust, including abuse of the authority 

vested in you as a public official, to seek unwarranted gain or exemptions for 

yourself or others. 

15. Threatening, intimidating, harassing or coercing fellow employees, students, or 

members of the public; interfering with another employee on the job; using 

obscene or abusive language towards another employee, student or member of 

the public; threatening or employing physical violence towards another 

employee, student, or member of the public. Such conduct is prohibited at all 

times, whether the employee or employees concerned are off-duty or on-duty, 

and whether the conduct occurs on or off the School Department premises. 



     

30 

16. Egregious oOff duty conduct so egregious and/or conduct that otherwise as to 

undermines the confidence of the public in the School Department’s capacity to 

fulfill its functions to the public in a fair, safe, and effective manner.   



     

31 

 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 

(back to t.o.c.) 

In this section of the Employee Handbook, we aim to provide you with easy access to sections 

of the various collective bargaining agreements which may be useful to you (Salaries, seniority, 

transfers, holidays, leaves of absence, attendance, etc.). Until we can provide this topic/specific 

access to you, below are the links to our collective bargaining agreements and to policies we 

have approved for unaffiliated (at-will) employees. 

 

 CBA - Administrators (2016-2019) 
 CBA - Building Custodians (2017 - 2020) 
 CBA - Food Service Personnel (2016-2019) 
 CBA - Professional Support Personnel (2017 - 2019) 
 CBA - Teachers & Nurses (2016-2019) 
 Exempt (Unaffiliated) employees holidays and benefits  

 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=3232&FileName=CBA%20School%20Administrators%20Association%202016-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=7497&FileName=CBA%20-%20Food%20Service%20Contract%202016-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf


 

Chelmsford Public Schools 

 

 
 

Employee Handbook 

Published 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



     

1 

Dear Chelmsford Public Schools Employees, 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) provides top-notch instruction and services to the 

students of Chelmsford because of you - the amazing staff who teach them and attend to their 

every need. I am proud to be a part of this team of talented educators and service providers, 

and I am committed to ensuring that you have what you need to do your best for your students 

and for each other. 

 

To this end, it is with great pleasure that I share with you a resource that I hope will assist many 

of you in accessing answers to common questions that CPS employees have, and resources 

that CPS employees may need. The content of this resource reflects the P.R.I.D.E. we 

collectively communicate to our students as important attributes, and which we cultivate as a 

professional community through our support of each other, and the important work we do. We 

hope this handbook supports you by connecting you to information and services that may be 

important to you as an employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools. In it you will find information 

about licensure, benefits, policies, state and federal laws and contacts, all of which are 

presented to support you in your work in Chelmsford. 

 

I want to thank you for taking the time to review this resource and for continuing to provide us 

with feedback that will make it better. I also want to thank those staff members who worked to 

devise the contents and the online structure of this resource, and who continue to attend to your 

professional needs in countless other ways. By making these supports and resources 

accessible to you, we’ll be supported to best focus our energy on the mission and vision that 

brings us together: cultivating inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Jay Lang, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools 

  



     

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
This table of contents is designed to enable employees to navigate to each section of this 

handbook by clicking the embedded link. To do this, click on the section heading you are 

interested in viewing which will enable you to click on the link of the section. Bread crumbs 

(“back to t.o.c” links) will enable you to return to the table of contents when desired. 

 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 4 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 5 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools 5 

School Governance 5 

School Committee   
Central Office Administration 5 

Principals/Schools 5 

System Wide Departments and Leaders 6 

Navigating the Academic Year 6 

Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page 6 

School Calendar 6 

School Cancellation and Delays 6 

SECTION II – GENERAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION 7 

Staff Hiring and On-boarding 7 

New Hire Forms 7 

Background Checks 7 

Payroll Documents 7 

Mandatory Employee Policies 7 

Retirement Enrollment 8 

AESOP 8 

Employee Orientation 8 

Benefits 9 

Insurance Options 9 

Changes to Benefits 11 

Employee Wellness 12 

Employee Assistance Program 12 

Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 12 

Employment Verifications 12 

End-of-Service Procedures 13 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 14 

Educator Induction and Mentoring 14 

Feedback & Evaluation of Staff 14 

Educator Licensure 15 

Professional Development 15 

Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 15 



     

3 

Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements 15 

Changes in Regulations 16 

How to earn PDPs 17 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 18 

Course Reimbursement 22 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES 23 

Student and Staff Safety 23 

General Staff Safety 23 

Emergency protocols 23 

Bullying Prevention and Intervention 23 

Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 25 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 25 

Internet and Technology 25 

Translations for Families 26 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 26 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 27 

Basic Employment Expectations 27 

Standards of Conduct 27 

Meeting Job Expectations 27 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 28 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 30 

 

  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157


     

4 

ABOUT THIS EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

This employee handbook is designed as a resource and support of all staff members for the 

Chelmsford Public Schools. It is created to make accessing policies, resources and laws that 

may impact employees easier. It provides employees with general personnel information on 

procedures, policies, obligations and laws for which employees are responsible and which may 

impact them professionally. 

 

This handbook does not constitute a contract and makes no guarantee of employment, 

compensation or benefits. The Superintendent and/or School Committee reserve the right to 

make changes to policies and practices at any time at their sole discretion, without prior notice, 

and interpret and administer these policies as needed in light of changing circumstances and 

applicable statutory obligation.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will make its best efforts to 

notify you of these changes.   

 

Employees covered under collective bargaining agreements should consult those collective 

bargaining agreements for detailed information, including information regarding certain working 

conditions and benefits. Copies of the contracts are available on the Chelmsford Public Schools 

website and from union representatives. If there is any conflict between the policies contained 

herein and the collective bargaining agreement, the collective bargaining agreement would 

govern the particular term of employment.  Nothing in this handbook is intended to infringe on 

employees’ rights under M.G.L. c. 150E. 

  

Chelmsford Public Schools maintains a policy of employment at-will for any employees not 

covered by a collective bargaining agreement or individual contract.  Employment at-will means 

that employment can be terminated with or without notice at any time and for any lawful reason 

at either the option of the employee or the School.  Accordingly, as noted above, neither the 

policies nor this Handbook create a contract, and do not make any promises or guarantees.  

 

We hope you will find the contents and the manner with which this handbook is electronically 

presented to be convenient and useful in support of your work as a Chelmsford Public School 

employee. Please direct any suggestions or questions to the Office of Human Resources 

(978)251-5100 x6939 or Berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us. 

 

 

  



     

5 

SECTION I – SCHOOL COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATION 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Mission and Vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools  

 The mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-

rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-direction necessary to be 

contributing community members. 

   

 The Chelmsford Public Schools provide all students with multiple pathways to optimize 

their own potential for academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional 

wellness. Teachers work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state standards 

incorporating the common core, and they use multiple forms of data that informs 

innovative approaches to teaching. Student success is anchored in the high 

expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that 

demands a continuous focus on instructional improvement. Every student feels safe, 

cared for, and appropriately challenged and supported in schools that are fully staffed 

and technologically integrated. Student successes are celebrated within and across 

schools as well as throughout the broader community. Parents and the community are 

connected to the daily life of Chelmsford schools through consistent, multidirectional and 

multi-modal communication, which builds external support for and pride in the district, 

schools, teachers, and students. As a result of high quality teaching, meaningful 

partnerships, and well-resourced schools, students contribute to the Chelmsford 

community as self-directed, creative, and inspired learners who are ready to tackle 

contemporary issues. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

  

 

School Governance  

The Chelmsford Public Schools is led by a 5-member School Committee which includes the 

Superintendent of Schools. Find out more about School Committee meetings, agendas, 

budgets, and the central office administrative team with the following links: 

 

School Committee   

Central Office Administration   

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Principals/Schools    
The Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) is comprised of 1 preschool, 4 elementary schools, 2 

middle schools and a high school, as well as a Community Education Program offering 

extended day and extended year programs. In total, CPS serves approximately 5,000 students 

and has a staff of teachers, support staff, custodians, administrators and other service providers 

of approximately 940. Please find information about each school by accessing the links below: 

Byam Elementary School  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/191
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/47
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/byam


     

6 

Center Elementary School 

Chelmsford High School 

Chelmsford Integrated Preschool 

Chelmsford Community Education 

Harrington Elementary School 

McCarthy Middle School 

Parker Middle School 

South Row Elementary School 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

System Wide Departments and Leaders   
Below, please find links to each of the district’s administrative departments which include 

Business and Finance, Curriculum, Human Resources, Student Support Services, and 

Technology and Information Systems: 

● Finance and Business 

● Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 

○ Business Education Department 

○ English Language Arts Department  

○ English Language Learning Department  

○ Fine and Performing Arts Department 

○ Health, Physical Education, and Family and Consumer Science Department 

○ Mathematics Department 

○ Reading Department 

○ School Counseling Department 

○ Science Department 

○ Social Studies Department 

○ Technology Engineering Department 

○ World Languages Department 

● Human Resources 

● Student Services 

○ Special Education 

○ Health Services 

○ School Nutrition 

● Technology and Information Systems 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Navigating the Academic Year  

Each year, the School Committee announces the next years’ school calendar. In addition to the 

calendar, the district provides information regarding delays and school cancellations on its 

website. We hope these resources will help you navigate the upcoming academic year: 

● Chelmsford Public Schools Home Page  

● School Calendar   

● School Cancellation and Delays   

(back to t.o.c.)  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/9
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/10
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/11
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/commed
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/12
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/13
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/14
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Domain/15
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/98
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/78
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/81
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=102
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/84
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/86
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/88
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/92
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/218
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/93
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/94
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/344
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/95
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/85
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/89
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/87
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/82
http://cpsnutrition.com/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/96
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=1282&dataid=10314&FileName=Calendar%202018-2019%20Final%205.15.2018.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/741


     

7 

SECTION II – GENERAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION   

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools aim to attract, develop and retain spirited, skilled and committed 

educators to serve all students. All employment opportunities for the Chelmsford Public Schools 

are offered without regard to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, ethnicity, sexual 

orientation, ancestry, gender identity or expression, pregnancy or pregnancy related medical 

conditions, marital status, age, veteran or military status, homelessness, age and/or disability, 

and any other class or characteristic protected by law. 

 

Staff Hiring and On-boarding 
The Chelmsford Public Schools’ Office of Human Resources on-boards all new employees. This 

process includes background checks, policies review, benefits selection, retirement enrollment, 

payroll and arranging for any payroll deductions. All of the forms employees receive during on-

board can be accessed here, as well as a checklist to assist new employees in this process. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

 New Hire Forms     

● On-boarding Checklist 

● New Hire Email Instructions 

● Employee Information Sheet 

 

Background Checks 

All offers of employment are contingent upon satisfactory results of these 

employment screening processes as well as any others that may be required.  

Chelmsford Public Schools will update CORI records every three (3) years, for 

individual employees, employees in specific job categories or the school 

department staff as a whole.  An unsatisfactory CORI or SAFIS report may result 

in termination of employment.  Employees who are involved in criminal 

proceedings that may affect employment should ensure notification to the 

Director of Personnel and Professional Learning.  

● Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI)   

● How to Get Fingerprints Taken 

● SAFIS Registration Guide 

 

Payroll Documents 

● W-4 2019 

● Change MA Withholdings 

● Direct Deposit Form 

● Statement about employment in job not covered by Social Security 

● Sick bank enrollment (for CFT members only) 

 

Mandatory Employee Policies   

  All employees review and acknowledge these policies at time of hire: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1I8wJ3R4B333HNn5ww7t0PXe8E9UwbrfW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=19seSBP5xpFIa5r3KDqIYrDG91cZTnveH
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ob9nIv8to0QXIUzCYY1x6Djas5miLHyp
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ux1jQOvPNf-fhH0OAQWxCHIrCwENBmqf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UfR_rmnZoMKQYogbz6zWVu6fryH1jNk8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Zk58vvWfszwCmZvsU8jCVniJ0je7RaH
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZS1B-JYm-O-jXjiVarGq_bxqdctxDLhI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1hVSbuchjw6EJF4AykCCXsIt_wK3A9RKQ
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1SRkY4vS5eqG7X6zcxALxk94a6uu5Ss2Q
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zsQ0BvK1Lltb3IiEBsIfC4i4L4sOTNHB
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BggRcLcEtZBZ2Y81scUGer8AQEqrPGKT


     

8 

● Acknowledgment of Receipt of Mandatory Employee Policies 

● Sexual Harassment Policy 

Discrimination and Harassment Policy  

● Summary of the Conflict of Interest Law for Municipal Employees 

● Staff Safety Policy 

● Internet Usage Policies 

● State and Federal Employment Policies 

● Conflict of Interest Training 

All municipal employees are required by the State to take an online test, 

for which a certificate of completion will be issued.  This online training 

must be completed every two years and a copy of the certificate sent to 

the Office of Human Resources. See a summary of the MA conflict of 

interest law here: 

● Conflict of Interest Summary 

   

  All employees review and acknowledge these policies annually: 

● Link to annual staff sign-offs 

 

  Retirement Enrollment 

All full-time employees of Chelmsford Public Schools enroll in one of two 

retirement systems. Licensed educators participate in MTRS. Others participate 

in Middlesex Retirement System. Part-time employees enroll in OBRA. Links for 

each are found below: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System  

● Middlesex Retirement System 

● OBRA 

 

  AESOP 

Aesop is a web based Absence Management program utilized by the district to 

secure substitute coverage and record absences for staff.  Once you have 

completed all new hire paperwork you will receive an email with your login 

information and a link to your Aesop profile homepage.  For a general overview 

of how Aesop works please click the links below. 

● AESOP Overview 

● Employee Basic Training Video 

● Employee Quick Start Guide  

 

Benefits (See section below) 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Employee Orientation 

 All newly hired teachers, nurses and others in the CFT Teachers Bargaining Unit  

participate in a 2-day orientation that occurs before school begins. The following topics  

are discussed: 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1UZe5plKVEYwnKtHGnAlB7BszwIEdMmOu
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1MBdaDsvD1QMKgV2qCgzgUf5ILOSZgh9Z
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bDkBO3jdZicE_DZIma7Syjas9uiTbdGL
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DUjoyh1He1FlJMYxp43Db5ixFtIgyeP_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AIXW0XSIlzuWXG0nhgX1Ojmvn495ldvg
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/complete-the-online-training-program-for-municipal-employees
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/summary-of-the-conflict-of-interest-law-for-municipal-employees
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/881
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
http://www.middlesexretirement.org/
http://www.nationwide.com/457-retirement-plans.jsp
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1x5foUYWNyUXkYGCkEve6dkWG_FqFJth3/view?usp=sharing
https://help.frontlineeducation.com/hc/en-us/articles/115009549707-Employee-Basic-Training-Video
http://help.frontlinek12.com/WebNav/Docs/EmployeeQuickStartGuide(English).pdf


     

9 

● Introduction to central office and building administrators 

● Introduction to union leadership 

● Technology training 

● An overview of educator evaluation in Chelmsford 

● Time to set up classrooms/working spaces 

 (back to t.o.c.) 

 

Benefits   
Chelmsford Public Schools’ benefit options are applicable to personnel who are permanent, full-

time employees and permanent, part-time employees who work a regularly scheduled work 

week of at least 20 hours per week and participate in a public retirement system.  Employees 

who are less than the hours required per week are not eligible for benefits.   

 

Insurance benefit deductions are taken a month in advance.  All benefits are based on a July 1 

to June 30 calendar year. Information regarding benefits can also be found under the Human 

Resource’s tab on the Chelmsford Public Schools website:  Information regarding CPS benefits 

 

Many benefit plans are governed by documents issued by the plan providers. This section is 

only intended to provide an overview of available benefits. If there is any conflict between the 

handbook and the benefit plan documents, the plan documents will control. 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Insurance Options 

 

 Health Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Shield https://www.emiia.org/ 

Employees can choose between three health insurance policies:  PPO, HMO and HMO 

Select 

 

For new enrollments, BCBS now requires copies of the following: 

 

1. Copy of marriage license (if enrolling spouse) 

2. Copies of birth certificates for employee, spouse, all dependent children 

 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 

● Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020 

● PPO Policy Description 

● HMO Policy Description 

● HMO Select Policy Description 

● Health and Dental Description of Services 

● Joint Strong Program 

 

Dental Insurance - Blue Cross Blue Shield https://www.emiia.org/ 

Employees can choose between two dental insurance policies:  High and Low 

● Blue Cross Blue Shield Enrollment Form 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1543
https://www.emiia.org/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1XystARA4y1SMd_A-CROl8gp96lzl3fXO
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wPb1SWYqiOyGpe4E4MaFMabeCHERr5dC
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1G_aFxIrmuG68qrO3zipWkoawHbsDYwDy
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ILXPluDxFEXJrLcRnRRGZBQT_2OyFx1j
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HP50I7wAm2GB1gAhF2OpZAF4a-zxIuMf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1euekiPb3YwSMYa8240iv55AJyydotosf
https://www.emiia.org/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=12qkap6IWu38W3nHw8CEzMXxYguxhuNRT


     

10 

○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020  

● Low Dental Policy Description   

● High Dental Policy Description   

● Health and Dental Description of Services 

 

COBRA Continuation Coverage of Health and Dental Insurance 

● Upon termination of active employment, employees can elect to COBRA health 

and dental insurance for up to 18 months.   

● Under federal law, you have 60 days from the date coverage would be lost to 

choose whether or not to elect COBRA coverage. 

● The employee will be required to pay the full cost of the premium plus an 

administrative fee.  Under COBRA continuation, the Chelmsford Public Schools 

will no long contribute to the cost of health insurance premiums. 

 

 Vision Insurance - Met Life www.metlife.com 

● Eye health exam 

● Prescription glasses and sunglasses 

● Contact lenses 

● Laser Vision Correction 

● Employees can choose between individual, Individual +1, Family coverage 

● Vision Insurance Enrollment Form 

○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020  

● Policy Description 

● Find A Provider Mobile App 

● My Benefits Flyer 

 

 

Basic Life and Voluntary Insurance - Boston Mutual  http://www.bostonmutual.com  

● Employees can choose a basic life insurance policy that breaks down to $5,000 

toward life insurance or $5,000 toward accidental death or dismemberment. 

● Employees can also choose a voluntary life insurance policy of an amount up to 

$100,000 with the stipulation that any coverage over $40,000 requires medical 

evidence of insurability. 

● Enrollment done directly through employer. 

● Boston Mutual Enrollment Form 

○ Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020 

● Optional Life Insurance Rates 

● Basic Life & Accidental Death & Dismemberment Summary 

● Group Insurance Certificate 

 

Alternative Insurance - Short and Long-Term Disability through Colonial Life   

https://www.coloniallife.com/ 

● Enrollment done directly through employee and Colonial LIfe 

● Insurance Offered:  Short Term Disability, Medical Bridge, Life, Cancer, Critical 

Illness, Accident 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1q11qtmjSoal3bpvV8NoTOd-VUpo3RHAv
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1eToj9FwS9ISyT6Ubcb63eAhxObgCKvQ8
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HP50I7wAm2GB1gAhF2OpZAF4a-zxIuMf
http://www.metlife.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1cCGCXZj_1jUOG9O0MWGdqmAiWHMs7aT_
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1BOnNTyts1jwz50DTZUOHinihYoi93c9k
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1GgBquDv5Rq3ukjUWlNmHNMuf5hfPKorz
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1aZhe3bzg-TNoYGx0TzOIWsZg6jd4Bud8
http://www.bostonmutual.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1ZbWlv02GjioMR42ubhL-zbRaNeoXYlyt
https://drive.google.com/open?id=15rgrerHdcCUE0qVBq0O2NabR-PeRAmot
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1AMXiCtUc_JzezFzzTdLdyuLdzxCGGZRU
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1HqEEJUY5pGSXitOSJP3gf1eB28QCV3DG
https://www.coloniallife.com/


     

11 

● Colonial Life Policy Descriptions 

 

Flexible Spending - Cafeteria Plan Advisors  http://www.CPA125.com  

● Employees can choose to enroll in a tax-free Flex Spending Dependent Care 

Account (up to $5,000) and/or a Flex Spending Health Care Account (up to 

$2,600) 

● All funds designated in a flex spending account must be used by June 30 or they 

will be lost. 

● Open Enrollment Flyer   

● Flex Spending Enrollment Form 

● Dependent Care Enrollment Form 

● Insurance Rates FY 2019-2020  

● Dependent Care Account Policy Description 

● Health Account Policy Description 

● Flex Spending Health Account Eligible Expenses 

● Flex Spending Health Account Benny Card Information 

● Flex Spending Health Account Online Store 

 

 Tax Sheltered Annuity (403b)  TSA Consulting 403(b) 

Employees may designate a portion of their pre-tax salary to a 403(b) retirement savings  

account.  403(b) accounts are managed and administered by TSA Consulting Group, 

Inc.  Visit their website for information about enrollment in the plan, investment product 

providers available, distributions, exchanges or transfers, loans and rollovers. 

● 403b Enrollment and Change Form 

● FY2019 403b Plan Summary Information 

● List of 403b Providers 

● IRS Loan Rules for 403(b) and 457(b) Plans 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Changes to Benefits 

Open Enrollment 

● Open enrollment is the only time for employees seeking coverage to sign 

up or for existing members to make any changes to their respective plans 

unless there is a qualifying event.  

● Open enrollment is during the month of May and there is a benefits fair 

every year in late April.   

 

Qualifying Event 

● Marriage 

● Loss of benefits through spouse or parent  

● Death 

● Divorce 

 (back to t.o.c.)  

 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=15kdF4UxmGNWB7Q6sytz5ntKH7NPMZhg1
http://www.cpa125.com/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=18O0WZlJrMmKVAuc7XIpSEsaI4b1B4U_i
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1xYF5nixW8Ce0j2xTPY6USYEIqs3XZtI-
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1roCrc-IN4X6jejZM1zQrpvstqA0yEKPE
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10Qi0lddBvTZTF11Hud95gIxMcZEFC2nr
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1d5yVHsGLcd9TEfNVOOF2rqtgvRONMlJ0
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Zp7C6dB6zIXfaLd0SZErbBLUcEEg-4Jf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=14usmzViycoEtEmGm9tSU9eRyC8WYzOzl
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1wUzCDPQDdRClKiBX1AL9qgQhzeCmorni
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LbLut1OAmLPRQ9G3fVvoD-azx8AoO15y
http://www.tsacg.com/individual/plan-sponsor/massachusetts/chelmsford-public-schools/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=10CP-K2rM3s7VPTpmw641l6jUC4OgnT4U
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1DX6TGGmdz5SqPlGLXXjgnI3KR5P-0Oi_
https://drive.google.com/open?id=126hORQw8TeZk1NFnJiwjA0mimcyRSkAL
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1qEed2U82EAIK2v_JQBhIwmDHUv0QYOZx


     

12 

Employee Wellness 
The Chelmsford Public Schools strive to support promote wellness among all employees. 

Towards this end, we have access to and participate in Wellness Programming organized by 

MIIA and the Town of Chelmsford including yoga classes, trail walks, spin classes, line dancing, 

etc. 

 

Employee Assistance Program 

Additionally, Chelmsford municipal employees can take advantage of our free Employee 

Assistance Program providing counseling, resources and referrals through All One 

Health. They can be confidentially reached at 1-800-451-1834 

 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

Personnel Files and Name and Address Change Requests 
Requests to see personnel files or to change name and addresses in our systems get directed 

to the Office of Human Resources. Send your requests for an appointment to view your 

personnel record via email to:  Ruth Webber, webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us or Karen 

Berglund, berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us   (978) 251-5100  

 

Name Change  

If you have a name change, please submit an email requesting the change and all of the 

following  

● Marriage License (if applicable) 

● Driver’s License 

● Birth certificate 

● Social Security Card    

 

Address Change 

If you have had a change of address, please submit an email requesting the change and  

one of the following  

● Utility Bill 

● Driver’s License 

 (back to t.o.c.)  

 

Employment Verifications 
The Office of Human Resources provides current and former employees with employment 

verifications when necessary for many reasons including but not limited to licensure, lending, 

employment. 

 

Licensure Employment Verification Forms 

When applying for or renewing licensure one of the following forms Is often necessary to 

be verified by the district and uploaded to DESE. Please fill it out to the best of your 

ability and send to the Office of Human Resources (webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us) for 

a signature. 

Verification of School Based Employment/Induction & Mentoring Form 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4985&PageID=1157
mailto:webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:webberr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22


     

13 

Verification of Initial-Extension Plan and School Based Employment 

(back to t.o.c.)  

 

 

End-of-Service Procedures 
The following information may help employees who have decided to leave the district.  

Resignations 

An employee who would like to resign from the Chelmsford Public Schools should 

submit written request to his/her supervisor and to the Office of Human Resources  

(berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us). The Office of Human resources will process the  

request with a letter that will explain when benefits end. Employees are expected to give 

a minimum of two weeks written notice.  Certain administrative employees have a 

greater notice requirement under individual contracts.  

 

Suitability Determinations 

If an employee was fingerprinted upon employment with the Chelmsford Public Schools,  

and needs a suitability determination sent to another employer, please contact the Office  

of Human Resources with the name and email address of the HR representative of the  

new employer. Our office will process the suitability determination and send it directly to  

the new employer. 

 

Retirement 

If an employee plans to retire, they should send written advance notice to the Office of 

Human Resources.   Employees who intend to retire need to inform the Office of Human 

Resources to assist in the submission of paperwork required by MTRS, Middlesex or 

OBRA. Prospective retirees are encouraged to contact the appropriate retirement 

board’s website to learn about seminars designed to inform prospective retirees, as well 

as procedures and forms that need to be completed. Here are the links to the board’s 

websites: 

● Massachusetts Teachers’ Retirement System  

● Middlesex Retirement System 

● OBRA 

 

 Exit interviews 

 Should the time come for you to leave Chelmsford Public Schools, we value hearing  

about your CPS experience. All employees who are leaving the Chelmsford Public  

Schools are welcome to set up an exit interview with the Office of Human Resources by  

contacting Karen Berglund (berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us) or calling us at  

(978)251-5100 

(back to t.o.c.)  

  

http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/guide-extension-of-initial-license.pdf
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
http://www.mass.gov/mtrs/
http://www.middlesexretirement.org/
http://www.nationwide.com/457-retirement-plans.jsp
mailto:berglundk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


     

14 

SECTION III - EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT & FEEDBACK 

The Chelmsford Public Schools values the ongoing development of all of its employees. To this 

end, we offer a wide range of development experiences and supports to educators and other 

personnel. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Educator Induction and Mentoring 
Newly hired teachers who have never held the position for which they were hired are considered 

for induction and mentoring supports. Those who qualify will participate in a district-supported 

induction program and be matched with a mentor who can support them in their first year. All 

Chelmsford Public Schools mentors are trained and receive stipends for the support and 

resources they provide our least experienced educators. 

 

For questions about mentor training please contact the Curriculum Office at (978)251-5100 

x6915 

 

For questions about eligibility for mentoring, please contact the Office of Human Resources at 

(978)251-5100 x6939 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Feedback & Evaluation of Staff    
CPS believes that an important part of ongoing professional learning and development for 

employees entails the receipt of clear, timely and well-delivered feedback. Such feedback can 

not only help employees improve their practice and performance, it can be motivating and 

engaging.  

 

Different groups of employees follow different requirements and policies meant to guide the 

provision of this kind of feedback and evaluation. Please see the appropriate collective 

bargaining agreements to learn more: 

 

 Teachers, nurses, administrators and other licensed educators 

● CFT Collective Bargaining Agreement (Appendix G) 

● CAA Collective Bargaining Agreement (Appendix C)  

● Resources on teacher evaluation shared at orientation with new staff 

● MA DESE educator evaluation regulations 

● MA DESE educator evaluation rubrics 

Educational Support Personnel 

● Educational Support Personnel Collective Bargaining Agreement (Article 

11, Appendix D) 

Custodians 

● Building Custodians (Article 16, Appendix B) 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=3232&FileName=CBA%20School%20Administrators%20Association%202016-2019.pdf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1T73G5NNyDiT_HmFO0-Uj7kzlK6yxfUQK
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/
http://www.doe.mass.edu/edeval/resources/rubrics/
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf


     

15 

Educator Licensure 
Maintaining a valid, active license is a way that educators show that they are continuing to 

participate in ongoing professional development. All licensed educators are responsible for 

keeping their licensure appropriate to their position updated and valid. Lack of appropriate 

licensure shall be grounds for termination. The CPS Office of Human Resources is happy to try 

to answer educators’ questions and provide licensure guidance when able, including providing 

employee verifications for the purpose of licensure renewal or acquisition (see forms below). 

However, the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) 

actually oversees licensure renewal and acquisition and, therefore, the most accurate 

information and guidance on licensure renewal and acquisition can be found on their website 

which can be accessed here (DESE licensure website). DESE licensure support can also be 

reached via their Licensure Call Center: 781-338-6600: Below are some links to resources other 

educators have found helpful: 

 

Helpful Links: 

● DESE - Helpful Hints and contact information 

● Obtaining your 1st Professional teacher license  

○ Required employment verification form  

○ Understanding the 50 hour requirement for Professional Licensure 

● Obtaining an Additional Initial or Professional Teacher License 

● Renewing a Professional teacher license 

○ Renewal Application  

○ PDPs (see below) Link to DESE resources 

(back to t.o.c.)   

 

Professional Development 

 

Professional Development Plans and Points (PDPs) 

All educators work with their supervisors to develop Professional Development Plans which 

provide goals and action steps for their ongoing professional learning. Professional 

Development Points (PDPs) are necessary for recertification of a professional license (See 

Renewing a Professional Teacher License above). Educators with preliminary or initial licenses 

DO NOT need PDPs to move their licensure forward. 

 

 Professional Development Plans and PDP Requirements  

(603 CMR 44.05: Provisions applicable to licenses renewed on or after July 28, 2017) 

Professional development activities shall be identified by the educator and supervisor 

during the development of, and review of, the Individual Professional Development Plan 

(IPDP) in order to better support student achievement. Individual professional 

development plans must include at least 150 PDPs including: 

 

 

● As of July 28, 2017, the required distribution of Professional Development Points 

(PDPs) for all academic educators renewing a Primary area license has been 

amended as stated in the regulations (CMR 603 44.05). 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1lfz1lF0NUCW2dVaXagzQRrYUuiO0eD65
http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/faq/applying-for-obtaining-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/resources/form-verify-sb-employ-induction-mentor.pdf#search=%22verification%20form%22
http://www.doe.mass.edu/educators/mentor/50HourRequirement.pdf
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/teacher/adding-a-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/advance-extend-renew-license.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/voctech/pk12-vte-professional-license-renewal-application.docx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html


     

16 

  

● Educators renewing a Primary area license on or after July 28, 2017, must earn a 

minimum of 150 Professional Development Points (PDPs). Here is the 

breakdown: 

  

(a) At least 15 PDPs in content (subject matter knowledge) 

(b) At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy (professional skills and   

knowledge) 

(c) At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English Immersion (SEI)   

or English as a Second Language (ESL). 

(b) At least 15 PDPs related to training in strategies for effective  

schooling for students with disabilities and instruction of students with 

diverse learning styles. 

(c) The remaining required 90 PDPs may be earned through any  

combination of “elective” activities that address other educational 

issues and topics that improve student learning, additional content, or 

pedagogy. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

Changes in Regulations 

Point Distribution as of 

July 1, 2016 

Primary Area 

New Point Distribution as of 

July 28, 2017 

Primary Area 

● At least 90 PDPs in the content area of the 

license or in pedagogy, with no less than 60 

PDPs in or related to the content area of the 

educator's Primary area license 

●  At least 15 PDPs in content 

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered English 

Immersion or English as a Second Language 

● At least 15 PDPs related to Sheltered 

English Immersion or English as a 

Second Language 

●  At least 15 PDPs related to training in 

strategies for effective schooling for students 

with disabilities and the instruction of students 

with diverse learning styles 

● At least 15 PDPs related to training 

in strategies for effective schooling 

for students with disabilities and the 

instruction of students with diverse 

learning styles 



     

17 

● The remaining required 30 PDPs may be 

earned through either “elective” activities 

that address other educational issues and 

topics that improve student learning, or 

additional content, and/or pedagogy 

● At least 15 PDPs in pedagogy 

  ● The remaining required 90 PDPs 

may be earned through any 

combination of “elective” activities 

that address other educational issues 

and topics that improve student 

learning, additional content, or 

pedagogy 

  

  

The renewal of each Additional license(s) will require 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at least 15 

PDPs must be in the content area of the license. The remaining 15 PDPs may be earned 

through either “elective” activities that address other educational issues and topics that 

improve student learning, or additional content, pedagogy. Please note that renewing an 

invalid additional license requires 150 PDPs. 

  

Point Distribution as of  

July 1, 2016 

Additional Area 

New Point Distribution as 

of July 28, 2017 

Additional Area 

●  A minimum of 30 PDPs in content ● A minimum of 30 PDPs. Of the 30, at 

least 15 PDPs in content is required. The 

remaining 15 PDPs may be earned 

through either “elective” activities that 

address other educational issues and 

topics that improve student learning, 

additional content, or pedagogy. 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

How to earn PDPs 

The Chelmsford Public Schools offers relicensure options for teachers through system-

wide or school-based professional development activities. Professional Development 

Points, or PDPs, are awarded to teachers who participate in these activities upon 

completion of 10 hours in a topic and can likewise demonstrate proficiency in the area of 

professional development.  



     

18 

  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will award PDPs for district-sponsored professional 

development activities. Such activities may include workshops, courses, curriculum 

development and other sustained activities related to school and district goals.  Activities 

that lead to district-issued PDPs will be labeled in advance as opportunities to earn PDPs.   

Teachers are also encouraged to seek out professional development options offered 

through various organizations such as the Department of Elementary and Secondary 

Education (DESE), professional organizations, colleges and universities, and online 

professional development resources.  Teachers are afforded the opportunity to take 

college level courses for reimbursement.  Additionally, teachers are able to teach college 

level courses based on prior approval of the Professional Development Committee and 

alignment with district goals.  All course reimbursement and instructor salaries are subject 

to the Unit A collective bargaining agreement. Please see the workshop form, course 

reimbursement form, and instructor course application in the “useful links” section below. 

  

The school district follows DESE guidelines regarding the assignment of professional 

development points. The district may award 1 PDP per clock hour for most activities; 

however only when the educators have demonstrated proficiency through either a product 

or pre- and post-assessments and based on a minimum of 10 clock hours. A professional 

development activity of fewer than 10 clock hours will be documented as hours of 

attendance rather than PDPs.  Such hours may be bundled with like activities by the 

participant to equal 10 PDPs on a topic.  PDPs are used for the purpose of educator 

relicensure with the MA Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE).   

  

Please contact the Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction for questions 

related to district-issued PDPs.  Please contact the Director of Personnel and Professional 

Learning for questions related to licensure renewal or acquisition. 

 (back to t.o.c.) 

 

PDP-eligible activities as adapted from DESE guidelines: 

  

Activity PDPs Notes 

Undergraduate courses  15 per semester hour (credit)   



     

19 

Upper-level undergraduate 

course (only when substantially 

new to the educator) 

22.5 per semester hour (credit) For example, an 

elementary teacher with 

limited content expertise 

in the area of 

mathematics may take an 

upper-level 

undergraduate course in 

mathematics and receive 

22.5 PDPs per semester 

hour. A high school 

mathematics teacher 

taking the same course 

would receive 15 PDPs 

per semester hour, as this 

would not be 

substantially new 

content for the 

individual. 

Graduate course  22.5 per semester hour (credit)   

An instructor of a graduate-level 

course or approved equivalent  

  

45 per semester hour Only for the first time 

the course is taught in a 

five-year renewal cycle 

Audited course 7.5 per semester hour   

DESE-sponsored activities 1.5 per clock hour Must total at least 10 

hours; include a product 

or pre- and post-content 

assessment; and include 

a follow-up component 

  

DESE-sponsored activities 30 in a five-year cycle For those DESE 

activities that do NOT 

have a pre- and post-

content assessment, e.g. 

Mentor Institute 



     

20 

DESE summer content institutes Up to 67.5 Counts as “content” 

DESE 1-day workshops, 

conferences, etc.  

None   

Initiatives sponsored by 

Districts, Collaboratives or 

Registered Providers 

  

1 per clock hour (Minimum of 10 hours 

on a topic) with an 

observable 

demonstration of 

learning that could 

include a written product 

or other documentable 

product. 

Mentoring 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Peer coaching 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Peer assistance and review 

programs 

1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

Cooperating teacher 1 per clock hour Maximum of 15 per year 

in content, pedagogy, or 

elective 

National Board of Professional 

Teaching Standards 

Successful completion 30 in content, 60 in 

pedagogy, 30 elective 

Team for Accreditation or 

Inspection -  visiting team 

member 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 

can be used for PDPs not 

subject to supervisor 

approval, i.e., elective 

Team for Accreditation or 

Inspection - School personnel 

preparing for 

visiting team 

30 PDPs in five year cycle Once in 5 year cycle ; 

can be used for PDPs not 

subject to supervisor 

approval, i.e., elective 



     

21 

Presentation at professional 

conference 

 30 PDPs in five year cycle First time only in a 5 

year cycle 

Developing and presenting a PD 

series of at least three sessions 

2 per clock hour Minimum of 10 PDPs, 

maximum of 24 PDPs, 

only the first time 

presented in a 5 year 

cycle 

New curriculum unit published 

or formally shared 

15 per unit Up to 60 PDPs in a 5 

year cycle 

Developing and implementing 

an activity for students, parents, 

or teachers  

1 per clock hour Up to 30 PDPs in a 5 

year cycle when activity 

is distributed or 

implemented by a local 

school, district, or 

university 

Published doctoral dissertation 90 Once in 5 years 

Published Master’s or CAGS 

thesis 

45 Once in 5 years 

Book(s) 90 per book   

Professional journal articles or 

chapters in a professional book 

30 per chapter or article   

Published results of action 

research 

30 Once in 5 years 

Continuing Education Units 

(CEUs) 

1 CEU = 10 PDPs   

  

 

Additional Information on Professional development, Individual Professional 

Development Plans, and educator Licensure  

Below are some useful links regarding the earning of PDPs: 

● DESE information on Professional Development and Individual 

Professional development plans (IPDP) 

http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html
http://www.doe.mass.edu/pd/faq.html


     

22 

● Advancing, Extending, or Renewing a License 

● CPS conference workshop form - High School (requires advanced 

approval for reimbursement) 

● CPS Conference workshop form - other (requires advanced approval for 

reimbursement) 

● CPS course reimbursement form (access through Curriculum Office) 

● CPS instructor course application form (access through Curriculum 

Office) 

 

Course Reimbursement 

Chelmsford Public Schools employees are sometimes eligible for course reimbursement when 

taking graduate-level courses that enhance their professional skill and licensure. Information on 

this can be accessed in the various bargaining agreements or policies.  

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

  

http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/academic-prek-12/advancing-or-renewing-a-license.html
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FLcOVCsCE-BwRYptHWMbATBosaW7dkoa


     

23 

SECTION IV – PROTOCOLS, PROCEDURES AND POLICIES  

The Chelmsford Public Schools follows several policies and protocols designed to keep 

students and staff safe and our school environments professional and enjoyable places to work. 

Several of these policies are provided to new hires at the time of on-boarding (Marked with 

superscript 1). Others are reviewed by staff annually (Marked with superscript 2). Collectively we 

hope that these policies will guide our rights and responsibilities at work and make our schools 

and offices safe and enjoyable places to be each day. 

 

Student and Staff Safety 

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

The Chelmsford Public Schools makes student and staff safety a top priority. To this end 

several of our policies and protocols are designed to guide our practices in areas that impact 

student and staff safety and well-being.  Any employee with questions or concerns about 

discrimination in the workplace based on all aspects of employment, including selection, job 

assignment, compensation, discipline, termination, and access to benefits and training is 

encouraged to follow the procedures below.   

  

General Staff Safety 

School Wellness  

Staff Safety 1 

 CPS Discrimination and Harassment Grievance Procedures 1 

CPS Sexual Harassment Policy 1 

 Nondiscrimination and reasonable accommodation of pregnant workers 

School Committee Employment of All Personnel Nondiscrimination Policy  

 

Emergency protocols 

First Aid/Accident Reports  

Accident Intake Form for Staff  

Bloodborne Pathogen Training 2 

EpiPen Training 2 

Fire Drill/Crisis Management Procedures  

Protocol for Faculty, Staff and Principal for Food during the School Day  

Physical Restraint of Students  

 Staff Restraint Training 2 

 

Bullying Prevention and Intervention  

The Chelmsford Public Schools is committed to providing a safe, positive, and 

productive educational environment where students can achieve the highest academic 

standards. No student shall be subjected to harassment, intimidation, bullying, or 

cyberbullying [see definition of bullying and cyberbullying as articulated in CPS] as 

articulated in School Committee policy docs]. It is a violation of this policy for any student 

or member of a school staff including, but not limited to, an educator, administrator, 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5060&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fqHcysRXZW8zYoMfjjvpbXgkWGw9kcbg/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4988&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5004&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4982&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1zReIamFe98hF8iQFcd5V1EcmedYY1eQE
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8395&FileName=Bloodborne%20Pathogen%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8397&FileName=EpiPen%20Training%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4966&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5058&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4987&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8399&FileName=Restraint%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4993&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KyjEvXQzA11NT55TQi4W9CWcAgRJhQ35qTyyUioNstk/edit?usp=sharing


     

24 

school nurse, cafeteria worker, custodian, bus driver, athletic coach, advisor to an 

extracurricular activity or paraprofessional to engage in bullying or cyberbullying or for 

any employee of the Chelmsford Public Schools to condone or fail to report acts of 

bullying or cyberbullying that they witness or become aware of (i) on school grounds and 

property immediately adjacent to school grounds; (ii) at school sponsored or school-

related activities, functions or programs whether on or off school grounds; (iii) at school 

bus stops; (iv) on school buses or other vehicles owned, leased or used by the school 

district; (v) through the use of technology or an electronic device owned, leased or used 

by the school district and (vi) at a location, activity, function or program that is not school 

related, or through the use of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, 

leased or used by a school district, (vii) if the bullying creates a hostile environment at 

school for the victim, infringes on the rights of the victim at school or materially and 

substantially disrupts the education process or the orderly operation of a school. The 

District’s bullying and cyberbullying policies and procedures and training are referenced 

below.  

  

It is the responsibility of every employee, student and parent/guardian to recognize acts 

of bullying, cyberbullying and retaliation against students and take every action 

necessary to ensure that the applicable policies and procedures of the Chelmsford 

Public Schools are implemented.  Any student who believes that he or she has been 

subjected to bullying and/or cyber bullying has the right to: (i) file a complaint to his/her 

teacher or principal and to (ii) receive prompt and appropriate handling of the complaint.  

Further, all reasonable efforts shall be made to maintain the confidentiality and protect 

the privacy of all parties, but proper enforcement of this policy may require disclosure of 

any and all information received. 

  

Students, parents and Chelmsford Public Schools’ employees (including but not limited 

to educators, administrators, school nurses, paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers, 

custodians, van drivers, van monitors), who witness or become aware of bullying, cyber 

bullying or retaliation should immediately report it to the principal. The Chelmsford Public 

Schools will not tolerate retaliation against a person who reports bullying or 

cyberbullying, provides information during an investigation of bullying or cyberbullying, or 

witnesses or has reliable information about bullying or cyberbullying. 

  

The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide students with age-appropriate instruction on 

bullying/cyberbullying prevention.  The Chelmsford Public Schools will provide 

professional development to build the skills of staff members, as required by law.  The 

Chelmsford Public Schools developed a Bullying/CyberBullying Prevention and 

Intervention Plan which is below and sets forth the administrative guidelines and 

procedures for the implementation of this policy. Each principal shall be responsible for 

the implementation and oversight of the Plan at his/her program. 

  

 Anti-Bullying Training 2 

 Cyberbullying 

 CPS Bullying prevention and intervention plan 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8394&FileName=Anti-Bullying%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=194&dataid=2761&FileName=ChelmsfordBullyingUpdated2013.pdf


     

25 

 Bullying prevention and intervention reporting form 

 

Mandatory Reporting and Student Confidentiality 

Child Abuse Reporting  

Student Rights and Confidentiality Training 2 

 

Workplace drug, tobacco, alcohol and weapon prohibitions 

The use or possession of any controlled substance, including alcohol (except for 

medications prescribed by a physician) in any quantity, the sale of any controlled 

substance in any quantity, or the unauthorized possession of dangerous weapons, 

firearms, or explosives while at work or on School Department property, or being 

intoxicated or under the influence of alcohol or drugs while on duty is strictly prohibited 

and is grounds for disciplinary action up to and including termination.  Any employee 

convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense involving a controlled substance or alcohol 

is subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination, regardless of whether 

the offense was on school property or during working hours. 

Additionally, as the Chelmsford Public Schools is a drug free workplace the unlawful 

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is 

prohibited in the workplace and the educational environment and is grounds for 

disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

Smoking or the use of any tobacco products, including, but not limited to: cigarettes, 

cigars, little cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco and snuff and electronic cigarettes, 

electronic cigars, electronic pipes or other similar products that rely on vaporization or 

aerosolization, within the school buildings, school facilities, on school grounds, on school 

buses or within twenty (20) feet of any School Department building by any individual, 

including school personnel, is prohibited by law (M.G.L., Chapter 71, Section 37H) and is 

strictly enforced.  Failure to adhere to this policy will result in disciplinary action, up to 

and including termination.  

For additional School Committee policies on these topics see the following links: 

 Substance Free Workplace  

 Smoking  

Tobacco-Free Environment  

 
 

Internet and Technology  

(back to t.o.c.) 

 

With technology becoming an increasingly useful, necessary and prevalent part of the 

instruction and service provision at Chelmsford Public Schools, we recognize that staff and 

students will be accessing technology in many ways in the course of their work and instruction. 

In order to ensure that staff and students use this technology in ways that enhance the learning 

experience for students, the Chelmsford Public Schools has assembled, and continues to revise 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=194&dataid=1437&FileName=BULLYING%20PREVENTION%20AND%20INTERVENTION%20INCIDENT%20REPORTING%20FORM.doc
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5051&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8401&FileName=Student%20Rights%20and%20Confidentiality%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4983&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4984&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4967&PageID=1157


     

26 

policies and protocols designed to guide the use of technology in classrooms and the 

workplace: 

Internet Safe and Responsible Use Policy (Personnel) 1 

Internet Safe and Responsible Use Policy (Student and Instruction) 1 

Electronic Messaging for Students and Staff 1 

Social Media Policy (Students and Instruction)  

Use of Cell Phones 

Use of Email for Official Correspondence with Students 1 

Cyberbullying 

  

Translations for Families 
(back to t.o.c.) 

 

It is our intent to provide access to information for all Chelmsford Public School families. In an 

effort to support communication with families whose home language is not English, we will 

translate documents into their native language and provide an interpreter when necessary.   If 

you have questions or a parent requires assistance, please email Kelly Rogers, Department 

Coordinator of Reading and ELL (English Language Learning Department).  Depending on the 

request, it may take up to a week to fulfill. 

 

Employee Rights & Responsibilities 
(back to t.o.c.) 

 

All Chelmsford Public School Employees have certain rights and responsibilities. Below we 

provide you with access to some additional policies that outline these rights and responsibilities. 

Questions about them can be directed to the Office of Human Resources (978)251-5100 x6939. 

 

 Acceptance & Use of Gifts, Grants and Donations  

State of MA Conflict of Interest/Ethics training 1 

CPS summary of conflict of interest law 1 

CPS Summary of State and Federal Employment Law 1 

Student Discipline Training 2  

 Idea/504 Training 2 

 Religious Expressions    

Press Releases 

Service Animals  

Non-Discrimination and Reasonable Accommodation for Pregnant Workers  

Chelmsford Public Schools Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

Employment Rights of Individuals with Disabilities (MA) 

American with Disabilities Act 

  

  

  

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4992&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5037&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5038&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5179&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4981&PageID=1157
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dBEBbXxdtavBu8UDK_v2ilR3qUF_K7yI/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullying
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/domain/91
http://www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us/
http://www.muniprog.eth.state.ma.us/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-zR7drO0gMo048ETJzgadkgPe2erxF1y/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jMK8Xn_szdju5xR2rj4mIPyF5XTNct3m/view?usp=sharing
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8400&FileName=Student%20Discipline%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=5658&dataid=8398&FileName=IDEA%20and%20504%20Module%20-%202016.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5036&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=4831&PageID=1157
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/default.aspx?PageType=3&DomainID=200&ModuleInstanceID=4620&ViewID=6446EE88-D30C-497E-9316-3F8874B3E108&RenderLoc=0&FlexDataID=5011&PageID=1157
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yIxNBcN2cucXWFX-UxR2RYs0V3KysuHqQ8ppVsSf7dE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zgBZfi-71I6nR2rQSjnLagnwyuAGq0f5mOzrfnM8auk/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.mass.gov/ago/consumer-resources/your-rights/civil-rights/disability-rights/employment-rights.html
https://www.ada.gov/pubs/adastatute08.htm


     

27 

SECTION V – STAFF CONDUCT 

Basic Employment Expectations 

(back to t.o.c.) 

All employees are expected to demonstrate a professional, cooperative, knowledgeable and 

courteous demeanor in all interactions with students, parents/guardians, colleagues and 

members of the community.  Work attire should reflect the professional responsibilities of an 

employee’s position, exhibiting concern for safety, hygiene, neatness, cleanliness and projecting 

positive role models for students enrolled within the Chelmsford Public Schools. At a minimum, 

it is expected that all employees will follow general and specific work and employment 

guidelines, carry out instructions and directions appropriately issued by supervisors or 

administrators and perform job responsibilities in a satisfactory manner. 

Employees are expected to be regular in attendance, arriving on time and adhering to 

designated starting and ending times for work, breaks, lunch, prep periods, etc. The use of 

profane language is prohibited and may be cause for disciplinary action. Employees are advised 

that School Department telephones, supplies, equipment and services (including internet 

access and fax machines) are for professional use.  Excessive personal calls, or use of 

supplies, services or equipment for personal reasons are not allowed.  Inappropriate use of 

equipment, supplies, or services including electronic access may result in discipline, up to and 

including termination. 

Standards of Conduct 

(back to t.o.c.) 

Some rules of conduct are needed in any workplace in order to help everyone work together 

efficiently, effectively, and harmoniously.  Because our mission is to serve the public and 

because we are empowered with substantial governmental authority to achieve that mission, we 

must hold ourselves to high standards of quality service and ethical conduct. 

By accepting employment with us, you have a responsibility to the public, to the Chelmsford 

Public Schools and to your fellow employees to adhere to certain rules of behavior and conduct.  

The purpose of these rules is not to restrict your rights, but rather to be certain that you 

understand what conduct is expected and necessary to fulfill our mission, responsibilities, and 

duty to the public.  When each person is aware that he or she can fully depend on fellow 

workers to follow the rules of conduct, then our organization will be a better place to work and a 

more effective servant of the people. 

Meeting Job Expectations 

(back to t.o.c.) 

In addition to maintaining appropriate standards of conduct, it is the responsibility of employees 

to fulfill the essential functions of their positions in an acceptable manner.  Depending on the 

position, these measures may be both qualitative and/or quantitative.  Job requirements and 

qualifications are listed on job postings/descriptions.  Your supervisor will discuss and clarify the 

expectations and standards of your position.  Employees who are having difficulty meeting job 

standards should discuss the issue with their supervisor.  



     

28 

In turn, it is the supervisor’s responsibility to monitor employee performance and provide 

counseling, support, and assistance to employees in helping them meet their job expectations. 

Ultimately, if employees are unable to meet job requirements, corrective action may include 

reassignment, transfer, demotion, or other disciplinary action, up to and including termination. 

Disciplinary Actions for Unacceptable Activities 

(back to t.o.c.) 

Generally speaking, we expect each person to act in a mature and responsible way at all times.  

However, to avoid any possible confusion, some of the more obvious unacceptable activities are 

noted below.  Your avoidance of these activities will be to your benefit as well as the benefit of 

the School Department.  If you have any questions concerning any work or safety rule, or any of 

the unacceptable activities listed, please see your supervisor or Human Resources for an 

explanation. 

We list these standards for the guidance of all employees and supervisors.  It is not an 

exhaustive list.  We do not expect anyone to engage in these activities, but we believe everyone 

is served by our being clear as to what is not acceptable. 

Violations Which May Result in Serious Discipline up to and Including 

Dismissal.  Any Discipline is Subject to Applicable Collective Bargaining 

Agreements and/or Statutes. 

Occurrences of any of the following violations, because of their seriousness, may result 

in dismissal without prior disciplinary action.  This list is not exhaustive: 

1. Willful violation of any Chelmsford Public Schools rules; deliberate action that is 

extreme in nature and is obviously detrimental to the School Department’s efforts 

to provide services effectively and efficiently. 

2. Negligence or any careless action which endangers the life or safety of another 

person or student. 

3. Willful violation of security or safety rules or failure to observe safety rules or 

School Department safety practices; failure to wear required safety equipment; 

tampering with School Department equipment or safety equipment. 

4. Being intoxicated or under the influence of controlled substance drugs while at 

work; use, possession or sale of any controlled substance or alcohol, in any 

quantity while on School Department property except for medications prescribed 

by a physician which do not impair work performance. 

5. Unauthorized possession of dangerous weapons, firearms, or explosives on 

School Department property or while on duty. 

6. Engaging in criminal conduct or acts of violence, making threats of violence 

toward anyone on School Department premises or when representing the School 

Department; fighting, provoking a fight on School Department property; or 

damage of property.  The School Department regards fighting as a very serious 

offense.  If confronted by another employee or member of the public, we expect 

you to retreat, and not escalate the situation or retaliate.   



     

29 

7. Insubordination or refusing to obey instructions properly issued by the District 

/your supervisor pertaining to your work. 

8. Engaging in an act of sabotage; willfully or with gross negligence causing the 

destruction or damage of School Department property, or the property of fellow 

employees, members of the public, vendors, or visitors in any manner. 

9. Theft of School Department property or the property of fellow employees; 

unauthorized possession or removal of any School Department property (e.g., 

documents, curriculum, school materials, etc.), from the premises without prior 

permission from management; unauthorized use of School Department 

equipment or property for personal reasons; using School Department equipment 

for profit. 

10. Willful falsification or misrepresentation on your application for employment; other 

work records; sick or personal leave; falsifying the reason for a leave of absence 

or other information about the School Department or its employees; intentionally 

and willfully misrepresenting information about the School Department or its 

employees; failing to tell the truth during the course of a School Department 

investigation or inquiry; alteration of School Department records or other School 

Department documents. 

11. Violating the privacy of others by releasing confidential or protected information 

to outside individuals, organizations, or to unauthorized School Department 

employees; breach of confidentiality of personnel or personal information of 

another employee on the job. 

12. Engaging in behavior designed to create discord and lack of harmony; interfering 

with another employee on the job; willfully restricting work output or encouraging 

others to do the same. 

13. Inappropriate conduct or indecency while on duty or while on School Department 

property. 

14. Violations of the conflict of interest statute, including but not limited to seeking 

unwarranted gain or exemptions for yourself or others. 

15. Threatening, intimidating, harassing or coercing fellow employees, students, or 

members of the public; interfering with another employee on the job; using 

obscene or abusive language towards another employee, student or member of 

the public; threatening or employing physical violence towards another 

employee, student, or member of the public.  

16. Egregious off duty conduct and/or conduct that undermines the confidence of the 

public in the School Department’s capacity to fulfill its functions to the public in a 

fair, safe, and effective manner.   



     

30 

 

SECTION VI – CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND UNAFFILIATED BENEFITS 

(back to t.o.c.) 

In this section of the Employee Handbook, we aim to provide you with easy access to sections 

of the various collective bargaining agreements which may be useful to you (Salaries, seniority, 

transfers, holidays, leaves of absence, attendance, etc.). Until we can provide this topic/specific 

access to you, below are the links to our collective bargaining agreements and to policies we 

have approved for unaffiliated (at-will) employees. 

 

 CBA - Administrators (2016-2019) 
 CBA - Building Custodians (2017 - 2020) 
 CBA - Food Service Personnel (2016-2019) 
 CBA - Professional Support Personnel (2017 - 2019) 
 CBA - Teachers & Nurses (2016-2019) 
 Exempt (Unaffiliated) employees holidays and benefits  

 

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=3232&FileName=CBA%20School%20Administrators%20Association%202016-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=10205&FileName=CBA%20-%20Building%20Custodians%202017%20-%202020.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=7497&FileName=CBA%20-%20Food%20Service%20Contract%202016-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=9852&FileName=CBA%20-%20Professional%20Support%20Personnel%202017-2019.pdf
https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=3720&dataid=5382&FileName=Final%20Teacher%20Contract%203.9.2018.pdf

	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - July 23, 2019
	Memo - Ratification of MOA:  CFT Professional Support Personnel
	Memo - School Committee Self Evaluation Process and Workshop
	Memo - Final FY19 End-of-Year Budget
	Memo - Approval of 2019/20 Employee Handbook



